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Whatever the mofive, Ma

Lane belonged in Jonesio

Somehow, it is fitting} _But.then La
that Mark L.ane was in{been involved in what
Jonestown, Guyana, last] he terms witch hunts for
weekend. a long time. In fact, he
‘started his own brief po-.

Murder and Mark htical career with one of

Lane have been inasort
of partnership for the
last decade and a half.
Since his involvement
with the events follow-
ing the assassination of
John Kennedy in 1963,
Lane has hovered near
the center of some of the
most violent events in
American history.

True, the last 15 years
have provided him with
ample opportunity to

pursue his interests in
the darker side of our
culture — the assassina-
tions of the Kennedy
brothers and the Rev.
Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr.; the atrocities of the
Vietnam war; the vio-
lence of the Democratic
National Convention in
Chicage in 1968; and
now, this week, the jarr{
ling, mind-numbing trag-

y that was Jonestown,|

his own.

Early in his first year
as a member of the New
York State Assembly in
1961, Lane went after
then-Assembly Speaker
Joseph F. Carlino, charg-
ing him with conflict of
interest in a school fall-
out shelter program. The
assembly cleared Carli-
no on a vdte of 143 to0 1.
The single vote was
Lane’s, and, at the end of
his first two-year term,
he left politics.

The son of a New York

ccountant, Lane fin-
ished a 5%-year law
school program at Long
Island University and
Brooklyn Law School in
only three years and
eight months,

After a year with a
Wall Street law firm, he

Lane was there as

hung out his shingle in
Spanish Harlem in 1952

I-13

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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counsel for the Rev, Jimland threw himself into
Jones, founder of the neighborhood affairs. Tile: RYMUR
People’s Temple and the He tackled housing
man who apparently ied problems, representing

nearly 400 American tenants against land-

members of the sect to lords without fee, He Character:
suicide in their South went after alleged police or AFO
American jungle brutality and worked Classifi
i encampment. lWithg drug addicts, Subm'tt'%q)ff
! 1kl 1C
g Eos ' Angeles

He was there to pm_i Lane was a crusader.

tect Jones and his fol-
lowers from what Lane 52
had charged, in a letter:
two weeks ago to the|
murdered Rep. Leo”
Ryan, D-Calif.,, was a
goyernment ‘witch
hunt.”

As one close friend
gaid at the time, Lane
“sees himself as a be-
plumed knight on a

A hita cha rgar whonavor
b Ak A “..l.n-u-—-v

'he undertakes a cause.’
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~He used his erpsader’s: He followed that haok
zeal to help elect a re-with a novel, a fictional-
form Democrat to Con-ized killing of a Kenne-
gress from his district in dy-like president titled
1856. Then he formed his “Executive Action,” that
own reform political club later became a movie of
that was the core of sup- the same name.

port that elected him to
the assembly.

Besides the‘ Carlino
attack, Lane gained no-

The two books, the
movie and his perfor-
mances before the War-
n Commission made
ne a much sought-af-

toriety in the assembly fer talk-show guest, and
by pulling a four-month e toured this country
jail term in Jackson, jand Europe with a 3t-
Miss., in 1961 — he had ‘hour presentation on the

ridden his “white charg-
er” into the heart of the
freedom-rider desegre-
gation movement in the
South.

- The young Lane, a

rangy six-footer whose ¥

soft manner of speaking
and horn-rimmed glags-
es belied the fiery ideal-
ism and courtroom orato-
ry that earned him the
tabels “firebrand” and
“Commie,” was fast
building a reputation be-
yond the New York
Assembly,

pssassination.

. The assassination has
come a money-maker
r Lane, and his own
eadlines didn’t hurt the

use. He became more
volved in controver-

Tames Earl Ray, the con-
jicted killer of Dr. King.
He also represented Ray
before the House Select
iCommittee on Assassi-
nations last summer,
contending that Ray did
.not get a fair trial in

But it was left to Mar+ Memphis in 1969. And in

guerite Oswald, th
mother of Lee Harvey
Oswald, to launch Lane
into the national arena.
In January, 1964, Mrs,
Oswald engaged Lane
(he refused a fee) to rep-
resent her son before the
Warren Commission, the
body investigating the
Kennedy assassination.
Lane was fired by Mrs,
Oswald three months
later, but his appearanc-

e Y N = A e pan Lo
[ =7 bt:fuu: tuE CULLILILID -

1967, Lane turned the
Ray case — and his de-
fense of Ray -~ into a
hook titled “Code Mark
rro.”” He is currently
working on the screen-
tay based on this latest
k .

Along the way, Lane
became involved in
lother controversial,
newsmaking events. He
hwas arrested in 1974 dur-
ing the Indian occupa-

tion of Wounded Knee,

S.D., and was on the

sion had generated

make Lane a darling of
the national news

roke out in Chicago’s
Lincoln Park during the

enough headlines toFcene when rioting

media. He decried the:1968 Democratic Natign-

commission’s investiga-ial Convention.. |

tion as a witch hunt, per-
sisted in his view that
Oswald couldn't possi-
bly have killed Kennedy
~— or at least, not alone —
and wrote his view of the
commission’s  findings
in a 1966 best-seller ti-
tled __ 'Rush to
Judgment.”



Atlocctone witcesein
Chicago, opinion writer
Garry Wills, says that
Lane had his own cam-
era crew with him at
Lincoln Park and only
“dashed briefly into a
tear-gassed area” only to
guickly retreat 1o be
treated “for the camer-
as.”

Indeed, there can be
no question that Lane’s
involvement with the vi-
olent events of our times
and those accused of per-
petrating them has
proved profitable.” ~

What is perhaps less
clear is whether it was
another chance for head-
lines, the profit motive
or his alleged self-image
as "a beplumed knight
on a white charger” that
took him to Guyana to
act as counsel to yet an-
other controversial fig-
ure; to what was to be-
come the scene of death
Whatever the motive,
Mark Lane belonged in

Jonestown last,_xeek,
end. '
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“Mark Lane

’Vhy Was He in
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By JACK SEVERSON I

Knight-Ridder Newspapers
- Somehow, it is fitting that Mark Lane was in Jonestown, Guyana,

}.ast weekend.

Murder and Mark Lane have been in a sort of partnership for the
last decade and a half. Since his involvement with the events following
the assassination of John Kennedy in 1963, Lane has hovered near the
center of some of the most violent events in American history.

True, the last 15 years have pro-
vided him with ample opportunity to
pursue his interests in the darker side
of our culture — the assassinations of
the Kennedy brothers and the Rev. Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr.; the atrocities
of the Vietnam war; the violence of
the Democratic National Convention in
€hicago in 1968; and, now, last week,
the jarring, mind-numbing u'agedy
that was Jonestown.

as there as counse] for the
Rev. Jim Jones, founder of the Peo-
ple's Temple and the man who appar-
ently led nearly 400 American mem-
bers of the sect to suicide in their
South American jungle encampment.
« He was there to protect Jones and
his followers from what Lane had
tharged, in a letter two weeks ago to
the murdered Rep. Leo Ryan, D-Calif.,
Was a government “‘witch hunt."”
 But then Lane has been involved in
whaT e erms witch hunts for a long

1
time. In fact, he started his own brief
political career with one of his own. .
L T T R

EARLY IN his first year as a
member of the New York State Assem-
bly in 19%i, Lane went after then-
Assembly Speaker Joseph ¥. Carlino,
charging him with conflict of interest
in a school fallout shelter program.
The assembly cleared Carlino on a
vote of 143 to 1. The single YO wis
Lane’s, and, at the end of his first two-
year term, he left politics.

The son of a New York accountant,
Lane finished a 5l%-year law school
program at Long Island University
and Brooklyn Law School in only three
years and eight months.

After a year with a Wall Street law
firm, he hung out his shingle in Span-
ish Harlem in 1952 and threw himself
into neighborhood affairs. He tackled
housing problems, represen

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.}
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ants against landlords without fee. He
wenl &ller alleged police brutality and
worked with drug addicts.

* - L

HE USED his crusader’s zeal to
help elect a reform Democrat to Con-
gress from his district in 1956. Then he
formed his own reform political club
that was the core of support that elect-
ed him to the assembly.

Besides the Carlino attack, Lane
gained notoriety in the assembly by
pulling a four-month jail term in Jack-
son, Miss., in 1961 — he had ridden his
“white charger’ into the heart of the
treedom-rider desegregation move-
ment in the South.
bl

But it was left to Marguerite Os-
wald, the mother of Lee Harvey Os-
wald, to launch Lane into the national
arena. In January, 1964, Mrs. Oswald
engaged Lahe (he refused a fee) to
represent her son before the Warren
Commission, the body investigating
the Kennedy assassination.

" & @

LANE WAS fired by Mrs. Oswald
three months later, but his appear-
ances before the commission had
generated enough headlines to make

Lane a darling of the national news
B e L E—— S —

media. He decried the commission’s
investigation as a witch hurY, parsm.
ed in his view that Oswald couldn’t
possibly have killed Kennedy — or at
least, not alone — and wrote his view
of the commission’s findings in a 1966
best-seller titled “*Rush to Judgment.”

He followed that book with a novel,
a fictionalized killing of a Kennedy-like
president entitled “Executive Action,™
that later became a movie of the same
name.

L
L » »

THE SAME year, Lane served as
atiorney for James Earl Ray, the con-
victed killer of Dr. King. He also
represented Ray before the House Se-
lect Committee on Assassinations last
summer, contending that Ray did not
get a fair trial in Memphis in 1969.
And in 1967, Lane turned the Ray case
— and his defense of Ray — into a
book entitled “Code Mark Zorro."” He
is currently working on the screenplay
based on this latest book.

Along the way, Lane became in-
volved in other controversial, news-
making events. He was arrested in
1974 during the Indian occupation of
Wounded Knee, S.D., and was on the
scene when rioting broke out in Chica-
go's Lincoln Park during the 1968
Democratic National Convention. .

At least one witness in Chicago,
opinion writer Garry Wills, says that
Lane had his ewn camera crew with
him at Lincoln Park and ‘“dashed
briefly into a tear-gassed area’ only to
quickly retreat to be treated “for the
cameras.” .

What is perhaps less clear is
whether it was another chance for
headlines, the profit motive or his al-
leged sell-image as *‘a beplumed
knight en a white charger” that took
him to Guyana to act as counsel to yet
another controversial figure, to what
was to become the scene of death and
terror.

Whatever the motive, Mark Lane
belonged in Jonestown last weekend.
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Lane said he had learned the numbers of thos

4 ©counts from Terry Buford, a former high-ranking official Assoc. Dir.
of Peoples Temple, and that he had cabled those banks on Dep. AD Adm. ___
Saturday and told them to freeze the accounts until further Dep. AD Inv.
notice. E ) Asst. Dir.:
Lane said Ms. Buford had told him that all the aceounts Adm. §
were in the name of a T7-year-old white Peoples Temple m. dervs.
. . member who is thought to have died in Jonestown. Lane Crim. fnv.
P ald Fee IO l ane - said that Ms. Buford, now in hiding, teld him the elderly Ident, .
1 Ui\g - woman had signed the necessary papers to open the bank Iniell
W acat;nts w:'ilhtgut knowing what she was doing. Labo r'a tory
e said ihe woman had one heir, a nggddle-aged son. i
Lawyer. Was t\o Lal{nc' Lane said he and Ms. Buford would attem seeagthat the Legal Coun.
Offensive at 'Enemies money was distributed to needy Jonestown Srvivors. Plon. & insp.
In two Jong interviews, the 51-year-old attorney said he Rec. Mant
BY HENRY WEINSTEIN had tried to exercise a calming influence on the Temple ec. mant.
and ROBERT SCHEER this fall to ease the paranoia of Tempie leader Jones. Tech. Servs.
Times Staft Writers _ Yet in the same interviews, Lane said he still believes an Training
Attorney Mark Lane received more investigation should be conducted into whether there was Public Affs. Off.

than $10,000 in fees and expenses
from the Peoples Temple this fall to
launch a “eounteroffensive” program
against the group's purported ene-
mies, according to documents made
available to The Times.

The documents, presented by Tem-.
ple members who worked with Lane,
indicate that Lane was hired by Peo-

les Tempie's leader, the Rev. Jim
ones, in the conviction that a vast
governmental conspiracy existed to
destroy him and his church. ]

The documents include a legal-

strategy memorandum writien by

Lane detailing plans for fighting the .
alleged conspiracy and, a photostat of :
. fensive Program for the Peoples Temple.” It also bears the

a $10,000 check from the Temple to
Lane. Lamte had made public state-
ments that he had not been paid by
the Temple.

Last weekend Lane conceded in in-
terviews with The Times he had re-
ceived the $10,000 check and said that
the Temple owed him an additional
$2.800.

He would neither confirm nor deny

Please Turn to Page 26, Col. 1

— e e

a government conspiracy against Peoples Temple.
Lane sajd he saw nothing contradictory in asserting

.

there was a governmenti conspiracy against peoples Tem-

P ' AR, R R

Lane still supports an investigation
into whether there was conspiracy.

ple while at the same time criticizing federal agencies for
not reacting to unsettling charges about Jonestown.

Lane said he would propose the same offensive strategy
tadasr ta Danmbnsn Mammnla that ha had seasamiad iv Damé nme
;;J-ﬂ)‘ W L CUNCS B CLUPIT Wiak 1T fau PLCOTHILCU U oTLCIn-

T.

That strategy was contained in a 10-page memo Lane

wrote Sept. 27 entitled, “Counter-Offensive: Projected Of-

words "Confidential— Attorney Client/Communication.”

‘The memo advocated legal, public-relations, fund-rais-
ing and congressional “counteroffensiveés” in an attempt to
shore up the sagging image of Peoples Temple. It recom-
mended that a national campaign be coordinated from a
“Jonestown Embassy” in Washington, D.C., to be estab-
lished in a three-story building which Lane owns across
the street from the Supreme Court building.

Lane's memo said, “There has been a coordinated cam-
paign to destray the Peoples Temple and to impugn the re-

Telephone Rm.

Nicnrda.'. Cor’y
wifeCTioNn 5§ SeC ¥y

putation of its leader Bishop Jim Jones.” This was written

only two weeks after Lane first heard about Peoples Tem-
Continued from First Page . - ple
receiving another $7,500 in cash which Peoples Temple
member Jean Brown said in an affidavit that she gave
Lane on Nov. 9.
" Brown said she gave Lane the money at a secret meet-
ing at Los Angeles International Airport so the Temple

WWashington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal

 could s&;qin advance an unfivorable article that the Na- The Atlants Constitution ———
tional Enquirer planned 1o run. The article was never The Los Angeles Times —f—u—.
Eantl printed. .a
S t: ?he said {t!hat, Lh.ane gave her an advance copy of the ar- e 9 W9
fgb cle to read at the airport, and that she took notes on it =
. 2 and then returned it to him.- Date

“I never received any money to purchase an article,
that's as far as [ can go,” Lane gaid.

But he added, "I don’t see anything wrong” with such an
act, and he admitted meeting with Peoples Temple mem-
bers in Los Angeles at that time “gbout refuting or investi-
geting statements that were made in various articles” in-
cluding the National Enquirer article.

Lane alleged that the questions about his role as an ad-
viser {0 Peoples Temple were minor compared to what he
said was the government’s failure to prevent the 915 3
deaths at Jonestown and the fact that $7 million in Peoples / ¢
Temple money is still ensconced in numbered bank ac-
counts in banks in Switzerland and Panama City.

FBl/DOoJ
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The Lane n].emo charged that “among the suspect orga-
nizations” trying to desiroy Jones and tg

e Temple “are th
Central Intelligence Agency, the Federal Eu%i‘l.u of Invgsv
% the Internal Revenue Servite: the U.
ct, the

Federal Communications Commission and their
agents and employes. It is apparent that various newspa-
pers and free lance writers or reporters for newspapers
have participated wittingly or unwittingly in a coordinated
effort to destroy Bishop Jones and the Peoples Temple.”

The recommended strategy included the filing of law-
suits under the federal Freedom of Information Act in an
attempt to demonstrate that there was a governmental
conspiracy o destroy Jones, the Peoples Temple, and

Jonestown, the church’s agricultural mission in Guyana.

I.r.‘ane quickly followed up on this memo. “It appears to
me” that there has been “a deliberate effort in which
American intelligence organizations have played a major
part, a deliberate effort to destroy the Peoples Temple, to
destroy Jim Jones and to destroy Jonestown,” Lane told an
Oct. 3 San Francisco news conference where he an-
nounced his plans to file the suits.

_ “T'think (this suit) will be able to show miitions and mil-
lions of dollars of damage inflicted by intelligence organi-
zations against Peoples Temple and Jonestown and Jim
Jones,” he added. '

However, numerous Freedom of Information Act re-
quests had already been filed on behalf of the Temple by !

l

San Francisco attorney Charles Garry in 1977 and 1978,
and they did not reveal a conspiracy, Garry told The
Times. He said most of the requests had been returned
from the federal agencies saying that they had nothing in
their files about Jones of the Temple.

Lane said he first learned about serious problems at
Jonestown three weeks before Rep. Leo J. Ryan's ill-fated
trip there. He said his information came from Ms. Buford,
26, who came to see him in New York after deciding to de-
fect from the Peoples Temple. Ms. Buford had been one of
the highest ranking members of the organization.

“She was afraid she would be killed. She felt there was
one person in the entire world that she could turn to, a
person who had spoken about a kind of openness that was
required there (at Jonestown), and that was me,” Lane
gaid. “And then she gave me a great deal of information”
including:

—Jonestown people were eating an inadequate diet of
rice and gravy, even though Peoples Temple had $7 mil-
lion in foreign bank accounts and another $3 million in
Jones' house there. f

—Jones had discovered that the soil at his agricultural
mission was inadequate to grow sufficient food and con-

%emplated uprooting the group and moving to the Soviet
nion.

—The Temple had “hit squads™ ready to conduct assas-
sinations.

—The were brutal beatings of persons, including “a
child molester” who was publicly beaten “with rubber
clubs on his penis.”

—Jones had staged rehearsals for a mass suicide and had
threatened a mass suicide in October, 1977, that was
stopped only by the international radio intervention of
Huey Newton, Angela Davis and Dennis Banks, arranged
by Garry. X

—People could leave Jonestown only with Jones’ per-
mission. ‘ . :

—Jonestown members were not allowed confact with
people in the outside world and could not read Marxist or
Christian books or literature, even though Jones professed
himself to be both a Marxist and a Christian.

—A Peoples Temple member had infiltrated the defec-
tors group, the Human Freedom Center in Berkeley, and
one of his alleged goals was to kill Ms. Buford.

—Jones had used Peoples Temple women to sexmally
compromise high Guyanese officials.

—Jones wanted to will the Peoples Temple money to the
Soviet Union if he should die or if the organization should
become extinet. But the Russian Embassy in Guyana told
Jones he should leave the money to UNICEF {United Na-
tions International Childrens Emergency Fund).

“Jones was crushed, just crushed that a Socialist country
would not” take the money, Lane said.

According to Lane, Jones told Ms. Buford, “They won't

even take our money in a Socialist country. I don't under-
gtand, how do they view ug? What are we doing wrong?” |

Lane did not revea! these details to Rep. Ryan or others |
on the ill-fated trip although he did se2d Ryan a Jetter .
warning that his trip might be considered provocative by
Jones.

Lane said he went on the trip to exert a calming in-
fluence on Jones. He said he did not think Jones was men-
tally disturbed when he first met him, but he conceded
there were problems when he went to Jonestown. Among
them:

—The Temple had a white elitist leadership, even
though 30% of its members were black.

Please Turn to Page 27, Col. 1 /’;




Centinued from 26th Page
_—Jones heHavior was strange: he would not come out of
his house during the day and he made ramblinf.
interruplions in conversatiops about proposed legal
gy forthe Temple. : . :
After the tragedy, Lane was criticized for not trying to
halt the trips since he had prior knowledge of s

In the weekend interviews, Lane continually lambasted ‘
government agencies for being unresponsive to complaints-

~ miss the possibility that there had been federal attempts to

irrelevant - about Jonestown, but at the same time he would not dis-
,7#" harm the

} les Temple settlement there.
< ‘Thus, said Lane, if he were hired by Peoples Temple to-
; day he would recommend the same legal and pubiic-rela-

condjtions &t Jonestown, some of which he revealed right + tions strategy to them t.hat.hc did in the Sept. 27 “Counter-

after the trip. Lane’s position is that everyone going an the’

trip already knew of possible dangers. _
Yact, he said the trip was being made to investigate
reports that people were being held t}
mHe‘at.reased that some of the news people who made the

p:
dered at Jonestown,
Temple ... - .
Lane said that “knowing everything 1 now know,” he
still thinks there should be an investigation into whether

there a governmental consplracy against Jones, the Peo-

ples Temple and Jonestown.

fona said tha Pamnla had passan ta ha asna that
LAAUC AU MIT lcluyl: AU 1 CERL] WS WL LALILE L]

the government was conspiring against the church be-
cause: e f
—The Federal Communications Commission had jnter-
fered with the Jonestown shoriwave radio operation, -
—The Alcohel, Tobacco and Firearms Agency had i<
terfered with the shipment of medical supplies o Jones-
town. R
~The Postal Service stopped for a time the flo
cial Security checks 10 elderly pensiopers living in Jones-

town. ) . . _

On the other hand, he said the 8tdte Department should
bave heeded warnings of Deborah Blakey, who fled from
Jonestown and 1old horror stories about conditions there to
Richard McCoy of the State Department, who did not act

on her warnings. .

erned

pe againgt their will. ¢

ing Don Harris, NBC reporter who was mur- .
had doné pegearch on the Peoples

l’,('- -A.'
the flow of Sp-

[Offensive” memo. e
;- For the public-relations counteroffensive, Lane reeom-

." mended contacting several leftist publications to do in-

depth articles on the Temple. The publications included
Mother Jones, a San Francisco-based magarzine which has
won several awards for investigative reporting; In These
Times, 8 weekly Socialist newspaper printed in Chicago,
and The Guardian, g weekly Marxist pewspaper published
in New York. o :

*“Two different kinds of feature articles should be writ-
ten about Peoples Temple to be placed in publications on
the Left,” Lane suggested. *"One should deal with the cam.
paign to destroy the Peoples Temple together with the |
work the Peoples Temple has done in opposition to the war |
in Vietnam and in opposition to racism. An entirely sepa-
Jate article could be an in-depth look #t the miracle of

“ Jonestown.” _ ‘

Lane also advocated contacting special-interest publica-
tions such as those dealing with the elderly, Native Ameri-
eans, blacks and health-care problems.. Co
- Further, Lane asserted in the memo, “it is important for
there to be a comprehensive film which could be seep

out the US. and the Caribbean and elsewhere in
the world which tells the Jonestown story.” Lane said he
had already “made contact with the finest French televi-
sion documentary film maker and urged him 16 spend some
time in Jonestown for the purpose of producing a film

Please Turn to Page 28, Col. |

_Contipued from 27th Page

“which tells the whole story of Jonestown. _

# “I'would suggest to the Peoples Temple that the Temple
give all rights to French TV but arrange for itself to keep
rights or sell or distribute in any fashion it wishes, the film
in the U.S. and in the Caribbean countries.

“In addition we should concentrate upon Geraldo Rivera
for a special report from Jonestown for ABC Television,”
Lane said. “We should meet with Jack Anderson and his
aide who is a friend of mine, Les Whitten, who can run a

try g;edncting that we will be filing action in the near
Juture,

Lane said in the memo he felt it was particularly “im-

riant to create an appropriate and truthful image of the
FPeoples Temple among organizations on the left in the U.S.

d among biack organizations in the U.S. I have already

layed the facts about the Peoples Temple to Dick Grego-

JY. to Raiph Abernathy and to various peopie and organi-
‘7ations on the left.”
» The attorney also urged a coordinated fund-raising cam-
“paign requesting governments throughout the world to
,g;\smbute medicines to Jonestown. Again, he suggested the
‘Temple’s presumed appeal to the left as an integrated, pro-
fressive church could be exploited.

“I ghould think that if Socialist countries agree to contri-
tute medicine to Americans in Guyana that it would be
.embarrassing to the U.S. government not to do likewise,”

e wrote. “Such a campaign should be called to the atten-
tion of Andrew Young,” United States ambassador to the
United Nations.

- Lane told interviewers there was nothing “sinister”
about his plan. He said the program was part of an attempt

e~ 4




10 develop openness where there could be more contact
between the Peoples Temple and the outside world. He as-
serted that all his actions were designed to break down
“the fortress mentality” that existed at Jonestown and
among Peoples Temple members in San Francisco.

However, as part of the public-relations counteroffen-
give this fall, Lane was highiy critical of press treatment of
the Temple.

At the Oct. 3 news conference he said, ¥1 know that the
National Enquirer was planning a vicious attack. I know
what the attack was, I've talked to reporiers involved,
many of the reporters. . .“

Last week, however, he told The Times that a negative
80-page article on the Templg by free-lance writer Gordon
Lindsay for the National Enquirer was “accurate. And that
article was never published because the publisher of the
National Enquirer checked with the State Department and
they said it was all untrue. And they knew it was true.” he
stated.

This is the article that Jean Brown of Peoples Temple
gaid Lane gave her to read in draft form on Nov. 8 at the
Los Angeles International Airport.

At the same Oct. 3 news conference at which Lane an-
nounced his plans to file a massive Freedom of Information
Act lawsuit on behalf of the Temple, Lane was asked:
“Wl;:at‘s the connection between your organization and the
Su.it. " ‘

He responded: “Our organization, the Citizens Commis-
sion on Inquiry, has conducted an independent inquiry into
the charges—nobody’s paid for this—an indepgndent In-
guiry into the charges. . .

Later in the news conference, he was asked: “Who fi-

nanced your investigation””
" He answered: “We paid for our own investigation as we

---- rw w ol 5

Thrmma mrrow memem miiies famao b dlac _#F al

have over the years paid for our own investigations of th
assassinations of President Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luth-
er King.”

But. in fact, Peoples Temple paid for two trips Lane
made 1o Guyana, trips to San Francisco, for the strategy
memo he wrote and for other wark. .

Lane said he never filed the Freedom of Information Act
suit he heralded at the October news conference because
mé: Temple officials “never gave me the material”

. Temple members prepared considerable material for
Lane that he said he never received, including a list of
what the Temple considered questionable incidents, such
as attempled “assassinations,” “arsons,” and “media at-
tacks,” on them,

This included & list of “recommended investigation tar-
gets,” the documents show, among them nine journalists,
including Tim Reiterman, a reporter for the San Francisco
Examiner. Reiterman was one of the persons who survived
the attack at tbe Port Kaituma airstrip on Nov. 18, where
five persons died.
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Attorney tells
of ‘murder |
by maniacs’

mrT AR TLYYY e — =

MEMFPHIS, Tenn. {UPI} —
There were 800 adults present ata
meeting the night before the mass
deaths of 408 members of the
People’s Temple in the Guyanan
jungle, an attorney for the cult
said Thursday. :

In an interview, attorney Mark
Lane refused to call the deaths sui-
cide, terming them *‘murder by the
maniacs of the temple.” t

“There were at least 800 peoplel
at a meeting Friday in Jonestown.i
and that does not include infants,
and small children and very old
people,” said Lane in an inter-
view. i

“They have found a few over 400
bodies. At least 400 people fied
from the mass murder not count-
ing old people and smali children,”
Lane said. - i

Asked about how many people
he figured fled into the surround-’
ing jungle infested with vicious

wjldlife_, he replied “pobably.

more than 400.”

A

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

I-12 THE VALLEY NEWS
VAN NUYS, CA

pate:  11/24/78

. Fridav Finsnl
Title: RYMUR
Character:

or

Classifiggtion:

Submittiﬁ'oc}gﬁ Cﬁn ge les

FBI/DOJ



;—fick ﬂfmmeséh ")
Mark Lane,
Agam r

i’ The man does »ot know what "u-
“‘#traint, grace or decent interval are.
'-pa.rk Lane had scarcely arrived homa

‘after playing an off role in the Peoples -
Temple borror, when he was babbling
‘on about a “master plan,” a $10-million

JLecret fupd, the poseibility of more
Juurders, and the negligence of the FBI
‘and the CIA in preventing Jonsuzwnl
gponumental grisly tragedy.
< -]t was imevitable, ] guess, that Lane

-would become involved The man has

*won platform, large audience, transient
eongressional approval, and much
‘woney from his career of playing wul-

ure around tragedies such as the assas-

sinations of John F. Kennedy and Dr. |

“Martin Luther King.

- After surviving Jonestown, Lane §s
Ykely plnning another book, laced
Yith conspiratorial theory, and more
years oo the Jecture and TV-radio talk
Jdircuit for his bucks. One must be Don
Quixote to hope that he will be ignored.
- ~lape was hired by the late Rev. Jim
Jones to pacify the late Rep. Leo J.
Eyan and a team of accompanying
fournalists concerned that evil might
#ndeed lurk in Jonestown.

**Two weels before that lamentable

" . trip to Guyana, Lane wrote Ryan an in-

timidating jetier about the jeopardies
Jnhberent in his mission Lane charged
that sgencies of the US. government
fad “oppressed” the Peoples Temple,
ind warned that ¥ “persecution™ of
nes’ sect continued, there would be
Mmportant consequences” and “a rost
embarrassing situation for the US. gov.
ernment” .

Enroute to Jonestown, Lane told
Ryarn and his group that Jones and his
frue-believers were victims of sensa-
tional journaliso and a mean US gov-
ernment out to destroy this beautiful
crperimem in loving soctalism.

Now sccbrding to Lane's peconstruc-

Nor in the press, he knew there had
'been suicide drills st Jonstown. that
crugs and even drugged food was used
.to keep the believers In line, hence, he
hou]dn‘t eat the sandwiches offered,
-though be didn't warn the other visi-
“Sors about them.

0-19 (Rev. 1-27-78) ‘

3. lane claims he advised Ryan that
Jones was sick and there might be trou-
shle, but others aboard the plane szy
elane didp't tell them and some argue
Lane should have spoken ont Lane
“Gounters by charging that the FEI and
WIA bad agents at Jonestown (both
agencies deny this), mhou.gh bhe of-
no proof.

~:After Ryan and Others were killed,
ﬂ.ud the situation became perilous,
Jlane was put under armed guard. Two
Lq! Jones® men came at Lane with guns
-and declared: “Mark, you are going to
olie. We'll all die ns the struggle
a,gainn {ascism ™

+ Since Lane dhcvvm fascism o

mbout everything which lves or
-bresthes in the Unltad States, this must
<Jhave been a frightfully fronic moment.
YBow do we get out of here?™ he re-
“Phiedt, apparently !ommns the fmpor-
tance of the struggle.

I § just ope excliement after ln-
ether for Mark Lane Only a few days
before he went to Guyana, Lane was
castigated by ope of his former

_ gupporters, the Rev. Walter Fauntroy,

D.C.'s delegate {n Congress, as “z man
who thrives on pubhdty—good o

! bld"

:: Fauntroy finally eonclnded, after
bours of Lane's outrzeges during the as

‘ gassination hearings, that, “Mr. Lane's

fepeated attempts to spitefully use the
death of Dr. King .. . for his own pur-
" poses JFequires that I remain siient no
more.
' Thongh Lane was instrumental In
ietunz Congress 1o Investigate the
nu.rders of Kennedy and King, he
wound up stinking up the bearings He
roduced his ebent, Kings Kiler,
Smes Earl Ray, to tell & yarn which
ahould have wop him the permanent
abampionship of the Liars’ Club. Ult-
-gnately, Lane stormed out of the hear-
dng room whep asked to testify about a
dormer meptal patient whom he
elaimed was Jocked up for w years to
Xeep hernilent
. Alas, for a Jong time, Lane made par-
_anoia and conspiracy theories respect-
“*#ul His book op JFK's assassination was
g best seller, and a fictionalized version
pecame & flawed, but financially sue-
‘eas!ull movie ) .

He szw Lee Harvey Oswald as s vio-

_tim of a frame-up. Be loves to defend

i Fide] Castro’s Cuba He went to com-
Tounist Hungary to call for an interna-
ﬁona! commission 10 probe Kennedy's

g death, which he has blamed on the CIA.
Finally be turned to King, and wound

tup implicating the FBI in thlt
*.sination.

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD inv.

Asst. Dir:
Adm. Servs,
Crim. Inv,
ident.
Intefl.
Leboratory
Legal Coun. -
Plon. & lnsp.
Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.
Training

Public Affs. OH. __

Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec'y

Now Lane has the Jonestown tragedy
to play with. He will showy-conspiracy,
“and blame §t on fascist elements. The
FBI plans to interview all survivors of
Jonestown, including Lane, because f
fs charged by law with investigating
any Xilling of 2 congressman. Lane will’
Hknlv cry that he & heing persecuted.

'hisuptothemedntoignoren:rk

“Lane, but be probably will not be ig-

mored. There ks still appetite and re-
ward money for those who can ery
*“wolf” the Joudest.

©177, Los Azgrias Tizmes Byndicate

) -
The Washington Post __A__?_’[_

Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York}
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The Atlants Constitution
The Los Angeles Times

DEC 5 1978

Date

RI/DOJ



FD-350 {Rev. 7-16-63)

ran |
aitac

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

_ _Statesman News Services 5

T “WIATK “Lane, the attorney who
was missing for a time in a remote’
section of Latin America after an’
attack on a U.S. congressman's’
party, is the same man who spent
several years counseling service-
men at Mountain Home Air Force
Base in a project that Ted to vio-
lence and threats against him in
Idaho.

Mark Lane was reported among
those missing in northem Guyana
Sunday in the aftermath of a shoot-
ing spree that left U.S. Rep'Leo J.

Ryan, D-Calif., and several news- "~

men dead.

Tom Reston, a State Depart-
ment sp0kesman said in Washing-
ton Sunday he had information
thﬂt Lane, 51, and another laywer, *

%rles Garry were alive in Jo-‘

nestown, Guyana, He gave no.
soukce for his intormation.

L}me. who is most famous {or.

ving defended Martin - Luther
hﬁngs convicted assassin James
E rl Ray, and Garry were sarving

counselors to Jim Jones, the
der of the California-based

Peoples Temple sect that estab- |

lished Jonestown.

Boisean Jim Schaffer knew Lane

during the attorney’s stay in Idaho

between 1971 and 1974. Schaffer

said Lane teld him he was among
his closest friends.

*Mark’s a tremendous lawyer
and there was no doubt had he be-

come a Wall Street lawyer he
would have been successful,” saic
Schaffer, 26, of 431 S. 11th §t. “In-
stead, he did things that benefited

others "

Lane and Schaffer first met
when Lane was invited to speak at
a rally in Boise opposing the Viet-
nam War. Schaffer-was in the Air
Force and assigned to Mountain

- ~Attorney in Guyana
k M/nrl(anl n In!ahn

AN V/I nuu 1117

. oy

Mark
Lane

Home Air Force Base. *‘We had
heard he had done some other or-
ganizing elsewhere and we asked if
he could help us set up some sort of

i "
unity.

Lane accepted and the result
was Covered Wagon, a project
which Lane expected to spend tvlo

weeks, but which turmed int
four-year commitment,

The greatest accomplishment of
Covered Wagon was helping obtain
conscientious objector discharges
for more than 300 servicemen who
did not want to fight in Vietnam,
Schaffer said. Another 150 service-
men were aided in receiving medi-
cal or other kinds of discharges, he
said.

The coffee shop aiso served as a
forum for servicemen to discuss
the war and was a center for anti-
war activities, Schaffer said. The
original Covered Wagon was
burmed by an arsonist in October
1971, but the group found another
home and kept workmg Schaffer
said it was not unusual to receive
two or three threats a week from
townspeople or military personnel.

Lane gained national attention
first in 1964 when Marguerite—Ow-

“Wam--mother of Lee Harvey Os-

IUCU
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wald, asked him to repreeent her
~son-e-mierests before the Warren
Commission.

Although later fired by her, Lane
continued to raise questions about
the finding of the commission that
Oswald was the killer of President
John F. Kennedy and that he acted

told audiences around
the country that Kennedy’s true
killers were walking around free.

His doubts were chronicled in
Rush to Judgment, published in
1966. )

In 1960, he was elected to the
New York State Assembly for a
two-year term, and in 1968 he ran
for vice president of the United
States on the ticket headed by en-
tertainer Dick Gregory.

More recently, Lane pursued in-
quiries into the killing of Dr. Maj}
ther King that led to him pr-
ing that James Earl Ray wai
not fhe slaye fn

i
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“Mark Le

LAWSE BN

Garry

Each Other on !

[

By George Draper

Peoples Temple Jlawyers
Charles Garry and Mark Lane |
accused each other yesterday of -
knowing in advance that the Rev.
Jim Jones planned a mass suicide of
temple members in Guyans.

The accusations were further
evidence of a bhitter rift growing
between the two nationally-known
attorneys over their association
with the temple and its fanatical
leader.

In a San Francisco press con-
ference, Garry asserted he could
have prevented the “holocaust” in
Jonestown, Guyana, if Lane had
shared with him information that !
?nly Lane possessed. [

I

i “Mr. Lane knew and he did not
iell me until we were in the jungle
Wing on the ground for 14 hours.”
Garry said. Knew of the su1c1dq
plan, that is. !

!

In a telephone interview lasﬂ

from Memphis, Lane insisted that,

to the contrary, Garry bad knowl-

edge of Jones' plans for mass

deaths “long before 1 ever heard of
Peoples Temple.”

Garry spoke at a hastily called
press conference, responding to a
Washington Post report in yester-
day’s Chronicie that Lane knew
Jones was unstable before Con-
gressman Leo Ryan visited Jones-
town and that Jones was serious
about taking his followers to their
deaths.

i

The report further related th:t
Lane knew at that time about a
Jones plot to have trained marks
men Kill “enemies” of Peoples
Temple once the mass suicide-

murder occurred—"

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.}
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Garry said that, had he known
abou! the suicide—phin, he could
have talked Jones out of it or else
reported the grisly project to Guy- .

arese authorities hefore it was top
Iale

Lane said that as long ago as
Oct. 6, 1977, Garry joined Angela
Davis, Huey Newtont and American
Indian leader Dennis Banks in a
shortwave radio conversation from

San Francisco to Jones in Guyana
“hegging Jones not to kill the 500

Americans in Jonesiown"” at that
time.

From that date on, Lane
claimed, not only Garry but the
U.S. State Department, the FBI and
the Central Intelligence Agency all
knew of Jones' plans to urge his
followers to commit mass suicide.

Garry, as the temple’s attorney
in San Francisco, also was working
on defending a lawsuit against
Jines and the temple in which the
piaintifi, tempie defector James
Cpbb Jr., warned of the mass
swicide plan, Lane added.

Garry said the.Pepgles Temple
wanted Lane, with his theories of
government conspiracy, 1o try to
offset some of the things dissidents
were saying about Jones and the
temple.

Lane did, in fact, hold a press
conference in San Francisco last
month to say Jones was the victim
of a multi-million dollar povern-

‘ment conspiracy to destroy him.

 Garry said Lane got his inform.”
ation about the Jones mass suicide;;

¥ plan frem “one person who left thel

organization ten days before this?
happened.”

Garry said he has given the
name of Lane's informant to the
police. He declined to give it to
reporters.

Defectors from Peoples Temple
now staving at the Human Freedom
Center in Berkeley continued to
assert through a spokesperson ves-
terday that they are living in fear
of a temple hit-squad.

1

“Right now Peoples Temple
doesn't need-anvons to cast reflec-
tions on it. They've accounted for
800 lives.” ii

She added, in response toLa
question, that the defectors at the
center feel the people at Peopies
Temple are “very dangerous.”

At Peoples Temple headquar-
ters in San Francisco fears were *
also being expressed by the small
group of temple members huddied
there.

June Crym, a temple spoke;sr :
person, told reporters temple folp -
Jowers. were “alarmed and di
turbed” by unfounded rumors.

She said pecple have been
“whipped up to such a frenzy” by
reports of hitsquads that even
“crazies” could be incited to attack
the temple.

She praised the protection tem-
ple members have been given by
San Francisco police but said
“there are nuts out there who have

Holli Morton, a non-temple :
"member hired to do public rela-{
fitions for the center, said the
iidefectors “believe there is a hit-
lisquad” and that some of the
Jdefectors were once on the tem-

no association whatsoever with
what we are or do” who could make

Garry indicated at the press )
them a target of violence.

_(’Onferen(‘e that animosity had ex-
isted recently between him and

Lane. Tim Clancy, another spokes-

man for the temple, said reports of

After the two lawyers escaped

safely from the jungle, Garry said,
he asked Lane why he hadn't
shared with him the information
about the mass suicide plan.

* plé's .planning commission that

“helped set it up.”

Informed that a spokesman for
Peoples Temple had castigated talk
of a hitsquad as a way of casting a

a hit-squad were “ridiculous.”

*1 was on the (temple) planniug
cominission and I never hedrd
about anything like that. We il
our lives are threatened. Talk abjut

-reflection on the temple, Morton

hit-sgquads simply aggravates
replied: . | e Rl

Garry said he was retained as things,” Cl

counsel by Peoples Temple in June,
1477, while Lane, whom Garry had
known for many years, was re-
tained only the last month. '

s | 1 “He came into this thing with-
dut consulting me . I was,
pissed . . . and at the clients, too.
ds a matter of fact, 1 think I've
been used the last couple of

months,"” (xarry said.




PEOPLES TEMPLE CRITIC HOLLI MORTON
She said members in S.F. are still \ery dangerous’
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'Garry, Lane bitterly

v

e w7

pblame each other

. ——

Peoples Temple altorheys Mark Lane and Charles
Garry, embroiled in a bitter rift, accused each other
yesterday of knowing about a mass suicide pact and
“failing to prevent it. -

Lane said Garry was aware of the deadly pact m |

than a vear ago. "At the age of 70, Charles is 100 old l 0
act like a virgin,” Lane said. .

N (Indicale page, name of
‘l € newspaper, city and atate.)

But Garry claimed he could have prevented the —_—
marder-suicides at the temple’s Jonestown mission 1(
Lane had leveled with him about the Rev. Jim Jones

" mental state.

“] think I would have been able to prevent the
hotocaust,” Garry said.

Both Garry and Lane accompanied the late Rep.
Leo Ryan on the factfinding trip to Guyana.

A Y
Lane reportedly has admitted that he knew far
more about the conditions at Jonestown than he was

it b WL sk . g b

ready to admit or acknowledge before the violent 3 S.F,Examiner
outbreak that left at least 900 men, women and
_ children dead. ‘ —_—

He said that he knew drugs were being used 1
keep persons at Jonestown against their will, and lhéﬁ
he also was aware that Jones held practice suicide drills
and was serious about leading his followers 1o their

San Francisco,Ca,

d?alhs.

i

' Lane and Garry fled from the camp as the mass 8
sulcide ritual began and hid out in the jungle Date: 11-25-7

sutrounding the compound for 26 hours.

Garry said he had not been informed of the
situation by Lane until they were hiding in the jungle.

He said he would have told Guyanese authorkies Title:

o RYMURS
about the situation, if he had known. and added that he
feels he could have dissuaded Jones from carrying oui
the suicide ritual. :

Edition: Home

Churncler:
3 . ’ . . B ! or SF 89_250
‘“!‘h'.ere was no reason in the world for this to Classification: 89
happen.” he said. “There was absolutely ne reason in . itting Office: SF
the worid for Jim Jones to be upset.” Submitting Office:

Lane reportedly ciaims that he warned Ryan that

Jones was sick and that the visit could have explosive
COnsequUences.

, lane’s prior knowledge. and his willingness o ta
ahout it, has caused ill-feelings by some relatives of t
depd temple members. !

i

* One such relative has charged that “Lane’s fajlure
to disclose what he~Knew beforehand constitutes
complicity in the crime.”

Fau/ 000
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Lawyef LTane Says

‘Gift’ of Kool-Aid

Is Threat on Life

By KEN GARLAND
Prina-Scimttar Staft Writer

Memphis attorney Mark Lane has re
ceived what he feels is a threat to his life
because of the recent ritual-mass suicide
of more than 900 persons in Jonestown,
Guyana, police said today.

Police said they went to Lane's home at
1177 Central at 7:30 last night after receiv-
ing informaticn that Lane had found four
packages of Kool-Aid in a plastic bag in the
door of his home early Saturday morning,
police said. et

* Lane confirmed that he had found the

Kool-Aid and feared it represented a threat
to his life, Capt. GS. Willis, one of the

officers who went to Lane's home, said. -

The officers said they tasted the powder
and that it did not appear to contain any
substances other than Kool-Aid.

The cult members in Guyana drank cya-
nide mixed with Kool-Aid.

Lane told the officers he felt his l1fe was
being threatened because of his connec-
tion with the members of the People’s
Temple religious cult, who kilied US. Rep.
Leo Ryan and four members of his party in
Guyana Nov. 18 and then committed mass
suicide. rtrmmr it .

Lane, who was & legal consultant for the
People’s Temple, was visiting Guyana
along with the Ryan party during itsinves-
tigation of complaints that members of the
temple were being held in Guyana against
their will.

The officers said Lane also told them
Michael LaFranci, an inmate at the Shelby
County Penal Farm, had received a phone
call from a woman asking LaFranci to
break into Lane’s Memphis home. Lane
said LaFranci's name was found in the
Jonestown cabin belonging to the Rev, Jim
Jones, leader of the People’s Temple cult.

Lane also told officers his home in
Washington, D.C.,, has been broken into,

Lane, the attorney for James Earl Ray,
said he has reported these incidents to
Dick Blay, assistant special agent in
charge of the Memphis office of the FBI,
and Richard M. Green, a special agent with
the Memphis office of the Secret Service.

The attorney could not be reached for
comment today.

F‘I
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ane Tells Cuh“s‘ Murder Plans

Mark T ana attornov far tha Dannla’s Temnla cult caid
AYACIL P AL, GRS M\JJ AVFL iAW B \JUYL‘- =] IUMA‘I A e LR Ry

yesterday he has information that members of the reli-
gious sect have developed plans to murder government
officials, defectors from the cult and journalists critical of
the cult.

ABC-TV News reported that Lane said he believes he,
too, may be in danger because of his connection with the
People's Temple in Jonestown, Guyana, where Rep. Leo
Ryan (D-Calif.) and four members of a fact-finding party
were assassinated Nov. 18.

e emiin

April Ferguson, an associate of Lane's in Memphis, last
night confirmed the report but declined to elaborate.

“Qur sources are on that list {of people in danger),”
she said. “We're looking for protection and immunity for
our sources before we say anything else.”

Ms. Perguson said Lane was out of town yesterday. He
moved to Memphis in September, living and working at
1177 Central. “I don't think we should say where he is
because we have a real security problem here,” Ms. Fergu-
son said.

‘Lane said he learned of the plan from s woman identi-
fied only as the second in command to sect leader Rev. Jim

T, T id sha nl
Jones. Lane said the plan is financed with $3 million in

cash and $8 miliion held in Swiss bank accounts. He said he
knows the numbers of the bank accounts.

FBI and Secret Service agents have been informed of
the plan, Lane said, edding that they are concerned the
plan may be put into effect Dec. 89 duri;{g the Democratic

National Conference in Memphis.

President Carter, Vice President Walter Mondale and
other top edministration officials are scheduled to partici-
pate in the convention activities.

Tama whn ananmnanind Duvan 0 Mavan aAd Tawan

L, WU m..l..unuyn.uicu x\;’n.u w Uu; nua ucu FULICY
town before more than 900 members of the cult drank
Kool-Aid fruit drink laced with cyanide in a mass murder-
suicide ritual after the assassination of Ryan and the oth-
ers.

Four almostempty packages of Kool-Aid that Lane
said he found stuck in his front door Saturday have been
sent to the University of Tennessee to be analyzed, police
said yesterday.

Chief Insp. . Harris Cole, chief of detectives, said
Lane reported rmding the fruit-flavored drink packages —

orange, grape, cherry and strawberry — to police about 9
p-m. Monday.

Cole said Lane told officers of the incident Monday
night and said he believed it wes & possible threat to his
life because of his involvement with Jones. Cole said he
did not know why Lane did not report the incident sooner.

Cole said the four Kool-Aid packages were found
stuffed inside a plastic bag and only contained residue of
the soft drink mix.

He said it is possible the incident was a prank, but
because of Lane's 1nvolvement‘wit31 the People 3 Temple

Dlll(.lllb alt mmng“m 1OUR al lﬂl: incideit, ll.ll!

packages were also checked for fingerprints, Cole said.
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Jones counsel
fears his life
now in danger

MEMPHIS, Tenn. (UPl) —
Mark Lane, an attorney for the
Peoples Temple who was in
Guyana during the mass!
suicide of more than 9500 cu]ti
members, believes he is ini
danger because of his connec- = Page 9
tion with the fanatical religious
group. San Juan Star

Police said today that Lane
called officers (o his Memphis
home Monday night to report
that four packages of Kool-Aid
were left in a plastic bag on Puerto Rico
his doorstep Saturday morning,
The c¢ult members drank
KoolAid laced with cyanide for
their suicide rite.

Officer H.I Chapman said
each of the packages contained
a small amount of the soft
drink powder. ,A chemical
analysis was ordqred to deter-
mine the contents, of the pack-

ages. —L
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newspaper, city and state.)

San Juan,

Date: 11/29/78

7

Edition: AM

JONES Counsel
Title: Pears His Life
in Danger

Character:
or 89-123
Classification:
Submitting Office:
San Juan

FBI/DOJ




0-19 (Rev. 1-27-78)

‘Last Stand Plan, Other New Troubles

HOUSE BROKEN INTO,
By Judy Bachrach

Washingion Susr S1alf Writer

MEMPHIS, Tenn. — Mark Lane
called the Peoples Temple in San
Francisco recently. Things — curious
and troublesome things — have been
happening ever since his escape from
the mass deaths in Guyana.

Lane says his home in Washington
has been broken into twice, right be.
fore the suicide-murders, and again
last weekend. Each time the stereo
and TV sets remained intact. He has
no idea what if anything was taken.
Last weekend, someone deposited be-
fore his front door here in Memphis
four packets of Kool-Aid, the powder
base for the soft drink that the
doomed residents of Jonestown
drank down with cyanide. As a.re-
sult, Lane's two assistants left their
jobs in fright. So Mark Lane decided
toset the record straieht. —

“I calied the Peoples Temple ]
know this. I've
been around the Movement g lon
time. H anything should happen q
anyone I love, we'li be coming out

said, 'l want you to

San Francisco.'
A woman named Vera Youn)

. comment.’
‘I said, 'You understand I'm ask

spoke to me. She said, ‘We have ng

ing you if there is any plan to harrg

me or my family. And you're telli

melhere'l} be no comment?* 7
“"She said, ‘Well I'll say this. At thi

present time, we have no such plans.”
That's not very reassuring,’
Mark Lane replied.

BUT THEN NOTHING coming oujf
of either San Francisco or Guyana
tately has been Feassuring. Not thy
fact that more than 900 people died in

' Ty
Jonestown. Nor the reports of §7 mil-

jion Peoples Temple leader Jim
Jones had supposedly stashed away
§n Swiss banks, and of anolhir $3 mil
lion he kept in Guyana. Nor least o

f
s

all, the latest word on how Jim Jones
intended to spend some of that
money. Mark Lane, the 51-year-old
lawyer who could double for Mephis-
topheles on @ bad day. knows quite 8
bit about the money and for what ]
was intended. He heard it from »
Peoples Temple defector who is no

his client.

Plague Mark Lane | - —

"It was called the Last Stand
Plan,” says Mark Lane. “And the
plan was to begin with the suicides.
And then to kill the defectors and
people who helped them « like me.
And also to kill reporters and public
officials.

- “Whether the plan is being put into
eflect now, I don't know."

» But another part of the Last Stand
Plan, says Lane, called for the rem-
npnts of the Peoples Temple to take
the pulse of the American nation,
after the slaughter in Guyana. If it
turned out that moest Americans were
appalled by the deaths there, then
the remaining followers of Jones
would condemn their leader and call
him parancid. It is, however, a fact,
says Lane, that the Peoples Temple
seriously considered the possibility
that many Americans would find the
;ﬂass deaths in Jonestown “‘beauti-

ul."

«Lane pauses, then says drily,
‘Maybe what happened in Guyana
was iterrible epough for them. Bu:
there is 8 man here in Memphis, 2
man in a penal farm here. And I'm

1d his name was discovered on a
list found in Jim Jones' cabin after
his death. And I was also told by two
reporiers that this. man had been
phoned by someone who asked him if
they could get him out on bail, would
he then break into my house and get
some documents.”

-THE CIRCUMSTANCES are all
shockingly, unforgetably different
but the symptoms are the same.
Flots, counterplots, fear, paranocia,
truth, lies and, of -course, murder,
Mark Lane, has spent a good portion
of his life swimming against the
treacherous currents of conspiracy
that often threaten to engulf him. It
was he who wrote “Rush to Judg-
ment,” attacking the Warren Com.
mission report on the assassinatlion
of John F. Kennedy. It is he who is
now taking the side of James Ear|
Ray, claimin% that his client has
been wronglully convicted of mur-
dering Martin Luther King. That is
what brought him here to Memphis
in the first place — and to the house
with jts curious lealy wallpaper and
its cream colored couches, where he
resides with three women, one of
whom is his girifriend.
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Walking into that house is an exer-
cise in paranoiz — and these days.
after all that has happened in
Guyana. one is never entirely certain

what is parancia and what is well

grounded fear. The most mundane . 4 . 'yor of he Peoples Temple invited

occurrence — Mark Lane’s Mustang
stailed for the first time since he got
it yesterday morning — takes on a
significance oul of all proportion.
“And now Mark Lane himsell is
under attack. Mark Lane is consid-
ered just a mite suspect by some of
the more conventional lawyers in
Tennessee who resent his causes and
his flamboyance. But more than that,
Mark Lane, who freely rdmits he
knew very well that something was
rotten in Jonestown even before the
mass murders and suicides took
place, is under attack for not having
told Rep. Leo Ryan and his party
that they might be murdered if they
went there.

*“BUT 1 NEVER thought for a
minute that it might happen.” pro-
tests Lane. “"The Peoples Temple had
been talking about it for years and
hadn't done it. So there was no rea-
son to believe that they might do it
Why didn't the State Department tell
Ryan not 10 go down there? Or the
FB!% Did they warn him?

“On Oct. &, 1977,"" Lane continues.

in a rush, "“Jim Jones decided to kill
all the people in Jonestown. Now that
was one year before I'd even heard of
Jonestown. There were international
radio communications between
Jonestown and (Jones’ lawyer)
Charles Garry.

“Since Jones was talking about
‘revolutionary suicide,” which Huey
Newton had written about, it was ar-
ranged for Newton to contact Jones
and beg him not to do it. Angela
Davis was also involved, begging
Jones not to do it. And Charles Garry
knew about it. Now after Garry and
everyone else knew about it because
there were radio communications on
the subject. how could the State De-
partment not know?"

Lane insists that he told a Ryan
aide (at Jim Jones' behest) not to let
the congressman visit the colony of
Americans in Guyana because it
might be considered a provocative
action. *'I told him Jones was a sick
man, that he had been taking drugs
intravenously for five weeks. And |
also said that Jones was thinking of
moving to a different country (the
Soviet Union), one that was un-
friendly to the United States. and so
his visit might have embarrassing
consequences.”

BUT THERE IS another side to
Lane. Mark Lane who insists he was
not really the cult’s lawyer, did none.
theless threaten suit against New
West Magazine just two months ago
when it was thinking of publishing an
articte distinctly unfavorable to the
Peoples Temple and Jim Jones.

i thing there they couldn’t

“It wasn't a threat.'”” Lane say:
coyly. "I was simply advising them.”
Mark Lane first met Jim Jones in
September of this year, when the

him down to visit Guyana. Mark
Lane says he agreed 1o go there oul
of curiosity.

“Jones was a very sympathetic
person, the uitimate con-man," Lane
recalls. “'In fact, Ryan said it best
two months later when he visited the
place. He told me, 'This is a remark-
able place, and it took a genius like
Jones to do it. But he's also the great-
estenemy of this place.’

"That was a very astule observa-
tion,"" conciudes Lane.

But what struck Mark Lane when
he visited Jonestown for the first

time in September was thai, “The |

tuling circle was predominantly
white — with one exception, Jones’'
adopted son. But for the most part
the ruling circle was middle ¢lass,
college educated, and white. And yet
a vast majority of the people there
were black, working class and poor.
“Jones told me he was very sick,

physically. That he might have can- ;

cer. That he had a heart condition.
He called his wife ‘Mother," and he
kept saying to her, ‘Mother, give me
a pill.” And then he would pop these
nitroglycerine pills. | don’t think that
there was anything wrong with him."”

On the other hand, during his two
visits to Jonestown, Lane says he
found members of the colony whe

were very rational in their motiva-

tions for being there, and to this day
he harps on that theme constantly,
with grave and deliberate insistence.

“AT THAT TIME,” he says slowly,
“there were 800 black people there
searching for human rights.”” A
pause. “And they didn't find it in-
Jonestown. But I talked to a 7i-year-
old lady. ] asked her, "Are you a cap-'
tive here?’

“And che said, 'When I lived in:
Watts, I had four locks on my door, !
and I was afraid to go out at night. I,
was a captive in America.’

“In Jonestown,” Lane continues, .
“There were 70 medical workers and
one doctor. And there was a8 school
system there superior to most public
school systems in America.”

Mark Lane is asked about the re-
orted tortures ,in Jonestown, the
eatings, the humiliations, the sexual

practices. He is asked if it was really

so idyilic in Jonestown.

“Not idyllic.” He shakes his head.
“But mix all these things together
and you'll find out why they left
America."”

He leans forward in his chair for
emphasis. *‘That's something the

“ medig is not prepared to deal with.

The central question. One thousand
Americans were lookinf for some-
ind here."”

HE WAVES HIS hand in disgust.
*“So the media turns all these pecple
into cuitists who died with smiles on
their faces. Jim Jones' dream, being
the vltimate confidence man. is that
the American media would call what
happened there a8 mass suicide. And
the American media has done it. Is it
svicide when children die? I saw
guys there with dozens of weapons,
crossbows, pistols, and automatlc
weapons. If someone comes up to you
with en automatic weapon and tells
you to drink poison, the guestion is
not if you will die, but how you will

| die. The bodies there were found
. piled on each other four-deep. Is that
how people die?"’

He subsides back into his chair.

- HEan thacen i
So these people are labeled weird,

' because it's easier for us to dismiss
' them that way. But many of them
were beautiful, warm people.’”

Mark Lane now stands to make
quite a bit of money detailing the
lives and terrible deaths of those
beautiful, warm people for The Los
Angeles Times, which will be syndi-
! cating five of his articles, mainly for
foreign publication. A West German
publication has aliready shelled out
£25,000, according to one source. Ital-
ian, Swedish and Dutch publications
have reportedly paid $5000 each.
“Isn’'t The Washington Post going to
make money off the deaths of these
people?” Lane asks. "Isn’t the re-
porter from The San Francisco
Examiner? Aren’'t you earning your
salary the same way?"’

HE SHAKES HIS HEAD wearily.
Newsweek, he sighs, hasn’t been kind
| to Mark Lane. Neither has Time. He

' was misquoted, he now says, in the

newspapers that reported he refused
to eal in Jonestown, fearing that the
cheese sandwiches that were offered
contained drugs. Mark Lane calls the
writer of that particular story “'a f—-
liar.” He says he never saw a cheese
sandwich until long efter lunchtime,
never was offered one, and didn’t
suspect that the sandwiches con-
tained drugs. Mark Lane feels that,
once again in his rough and stormy
career, he has been vilified.

“1t's the story of my life,”" he says
shrugging. “I'm tired of al! this bull

But the other story of his life is
how Mark Lene saved Leo Ryan's
life — “temporarily.’ as he says with
a grimace. How he wrested the knife
away from the lirst gssailant who at-

‘ tacked the congressman.

And no doubt he will also be re.
counting his strange escape from the
dying colony and the guard who kept
mumbling over and over, "It's beau-
tiful to die, man. It's just beautiful to
die all together. This is the way you
struggle against fascism.

2.
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“Killing children is fascist,”” Lane
says he told his guard. “But at least
you know that Charles Garry and |
will be alive to tell the story.”

Lane had known the guard whose
name was Poncho. He had talked

*with him one time late into the nigh!
about the assassination of Martin Lu
ther King. And so perhaps that i
why the guard let Mark Lane live.

And as for those who did not shar«
that privilege — as for network news
man Don Harris, for instance — weli
Lane has a story about him, teo.

Before they all went down ftc
Jonestown, Don Harris called Lane.
“I've heard great things and horrible
things about Jonestown,”” said Har-
ris. “I've heard that they are good
guys and that they are bad guys.”

And Mark Lane says he teld Har-
ris, *'Go easy. Don. I'm not sure
there are any good guys.”

“Iknow, 'said Harris. “I know."

e
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ark Lane’s Startling |

il ‘

Admission’

Gewgetwn Gayaom
Mt Lane, the well-kpown

cowspiracy lawyer who represemted
the People’s Temple and the Rev. T
Jitn Jones, knew a great deal more
| than he was willing to fet on abowt |

the explosive situation at Jones—r
®0WH, and felt something was very
wrong there long before Represent-
ative Leo J. Rvan arrived Novern-
ber 17.

During an airborpe interview
&5 he flew with the congressman
and his party toward the remote
agricultural commune last week,
Lane said, “Maybe 10 percent of the
peopie at Jonestown want to leave.”

But Lane insisted that ﬁoihiﬁg‘
more than “peer pressure” was
being used to keep people there
against their will.

Lane generally portrayeil
Jones and his followers as thp
‘rictims of unfair publicity and a
ipossible conspiracy on the part of
‘rarious U.S. government agencies,
uch as the Internal Revenue Serv-
ice and the Social Security Adminis-
tration, to destroy the socialist
People’s Temple commune in the
heart of Guyana's rain forest.

Last week, Lane was fintent
upon demonstrating to Ryan and
nine journalists who accompanied
the congressman to Jonestoen that
it was, for the most part, exactly
what its supporters claimed: an |
unusual interracial socialist eom- |
ﬂﬂ'liﬁr' where ffﬁﬁi‘uﬁimu[‘
dones’ followers. were living peace-
tully, reeeiving ail the food, medi-
cal attention and liberty any of
them could possibly have required.

But, this week, after Ryan and
four others were Kkilled in a hail of
bullets and after Jones led 408 ff':'
his followers in a mass suicidj-

urder that has stunned much Hf
the world, Lane admitted he knew
far more about the real conditions
at Jonestown than.he was ready or
willing to acknowiedge before the
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viotent tragedy occurred last week-
end. " )

For example, Lane says now
hat he knew that strong depres-
nts and tranquilizers were used to
ep people at Jonestown against
practice suicide drilis had, in fact,
taken place.

Lane aiso says he was warned
beforehand that the grilled-cheese

sandwiches served last Saturday by ;

the People’s Temple to Ryan and .

others in his party may have been
laced with tranquilizers or other
drugs.

b
But instead of warning anyone
o] that possibility, Lane said later
that he simply didn't eat the
sendwiches himself,

“1 brought along some cough
drops. which have a lot of sugar in
them,” Lane said. “I sure as hell
wasn't going 10 eat the cheese
sandwiches.”

{Ron Javers, the Chronicle re-
porter who went to Jonestown with
Ryan and was later wounded in the
airport ambush. said last night that
he ate one of the cheese sandwich-
es.

T (“We had heard rumors that we
were given drugged food, and it
oc«gurred to us that they might do
us In then and there by giving us
poisoned coffe¢”or 106d.” Javers

eaiqd D
Dol

of being drugged.”
ing drugged.

(Javers is now at Andrews Ajr
Force Base, outside Washington,
recovering from an operation to
remove a bullet from his left
shoulder.)

Lane claims now he warned
Ryan, before the congressman and
his party left here for Jonestown,
that Jones was sick and that the
visit could have explosive conse-
quences. [

But, given the adversary rela

, tionship between Lane and th

—— ey

congressman, 'who thought Lane
was trying to stall or prevent the
irip, the warning, if it was made,
was apparently dismissed.

Lane did not tell anyone else
who traveled with Ryan that Jones
was unstable and that Jonestown
was jn many ways a prison camp
possibly on the verge of being
destroyed by its leader.

Lane says he knew Johes wa
not only serious about taking his
followers to their deaths, but had)]
also sketched out a plot that includ:]
ed having trained marksmen kill’
“enemies” of the People's Temple
once the mass suicide-rnurder oc-
curred.

Lane's knowledge beforehand
of much of the reality of Jonestown
and his willingness to talk about it
only now — after more than 400

: e
people are dead — has inYuriated at

least ong_of the “concerned rela-
tives” who came along with Fgan
on his fateful fact-finding mission.

This relative — who asked {hat
his name not be revealed bhecinse
he, too, believes that some of Jones’
followers will attempt to kill those
they see as enemies of the People’s
Temple — said Lane’s failure to
disclose what he knew beforehand
constitutes *complicity in the
crime.”

“T find it incredible,” this rela-
tive said, “that what happened at
Jonestown is being called a mass
suicide. Babies and children whose
mothers give them cyanide Have
not committed suicide. They have
been criminally murdered iind
Lane bears some of the responsibili-
ty.

Lane countered this accusation
by saying the concerned relatives
knew far more ahout the real condi-
tions at Jorestown than he did.

When it was pointed out that it
was the concerned relatives who
tried to bring their fears and beliefs
to public attention — and whom
Jones and his attorneys tried 1o
discredit — Lane said, “if they the
concerned relatives) weren't crazy,
they wouldn't have been discredit-
ed.”

Lane also said it was his bejjef
that the FBI and the Central
Intelligence Agency had agentsin
the Jonestown complex and that
the U.S. governm®nT Wi as much

aware of the situation there as he



was, Asked for his evidence, Lame
said: “Y don't have proof, bwt 1 ha-wf
strong beliefs.”

TIn justifying his silence aboll
nuth of what he knew beforehand,
uau;e has also said he believes that
:xposing the real situation woud
1ave done little good. It might, in
‘act. he now argues, have precipi-
-ated earlier a mass suicide-murder
such as the one that occurred after
.he Ryan visit.

“What could have been done?
Lane asked. “I believe that, if the
Marines had been called in, 80
percent of the people at Jonestown
would have fought to their deaths.
1t ‘was a hard life, he (Jones) was (F
dictator, but the people there didn?|
want 10 go back to the Um‘tetii
Siztes. They wanted to go-to the
Seviet Union.”

For his part, Charles E. Garry,
who served as general counsel to

‘the People’s Temple, has continued

to maintain that he thinks, even
after last weekend's tragedy, that
Jonestown was “a beautiful thing”
and that Jones did not resist people
who wanted to leave the remote
commune.

Lane was brought in only
recently to investigate the possibil-
y of filing a conspiracy suit against
J.5. government agencies that
ones believed were, along with; a
number of California publications
and former Temple members,
trying to destroy both Jones and

Jonestown. W ashington Post

=

$ MARKLANE
: He refused the food
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ASTARIDITIO e N
MEMPHIS, Tenn.,, Nov. 28 {APr—

Author-lawyer Meark Lane said today
there i8 a “master plan” to murder
. R UST government officials, defec-
tors from the Pecplei. Temple ‘and
& We who havs w-riﬂ.n M-IHnl'llv
-of the cult.

Lane told ABC.-TV News that he

" learned of the plan from a woman
identified only as the second in com-

* .mand to the cult leader, the Rer.

Jim Jones. Lane said the plan 1s

 * financed with $3 miilion in cash and

- $8 million being held in Swiss bank

"accounts. Lane_said he knows iLhe

.Jccopnt pumbers.
- He e8id he has talked with FBI and

. Secret Service agents about the plan,
adding that the Secret Service was

' _concerned that it may be put into

effect next month during the Dem-
, peratic  Party’s miniconvention in
Memphis.

President Carter, Vice Presidenti
Mondale and other top administra-
tion officials are expected to partici-
pate in the convention.

The Secret Service has =aid it was

. ,mvesbeahnz Ieporis of an assassina-

:tn‘.m plan.
-Lane also 4014 pohce todav that he
"feels he may be in danger because of

LY

"Lane Tells of Cultist Plan
To Kill Top U.S. Officials

his wm.ect.un with the eult i Jones

town, Guyana.

Lane, who was Jones® attorney and
who fled Jonestown as more than B0
of Jopes' followers prepared to drink
cyanide-laced fruit drink, said he
found four packages of Kool Aid in
a plastic bag at his doorstep early
Saturday morning.

Lane, bowever, did not report the
incident to police until Monday night.

Officers . 1. Chapman and G. §.
Willis said each of the packages con-
tained a small amount of the soft-drink

powder in grape, orange, strawberry -

and cherry flavors, Lane said he had
reported the incident to the FBI.

An FBI spokesman, who asked not
to be identified, eonfirmed Lane's re-
port but retused to comment op waat
action the FBI might take. He said
the FBI has ailready interviewed Lane
in connection with the assassination
of Rep. Leo J. Ryan (D-Calif.).

Ryan and three members of his fact-
finding party were killed Nov. 18 at
an isolated airstrip near Jonestown.
Shortly afterward, Jones told his fnl-
lowers he had ordered the Idllings
snd then decreeu the mass suicide.
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Lane Sees Master Plan’ by Cult for Political Murders— .
ByHOWELL RAINES Lega! Coun.
Syncial ts The New Yerk Tunes Plen. & Insp.
MEMPHIS, Nov. 22 — In the credit
bouse where he researches his con. Rec. Mgnt.
spiracy theories on the assassinations of Tech. Servs.
the 1960's, Mark Lane was spinning out Training

another consSpiracy scenario today ~ that
the Pecple’'s Temple mass suicide in
. Guyans was the first step of 8 “'master

Public Affs. O ___

Cult Sald to Have Large Funds Telephone Rm.

" plan” that, financed with s $10 million se.
cret fund, could bring even more murders
of American public officials and defec-
tors from the cult founded by the Rev.
JimJones.

Mr. Lane, a hwyer who was hired to
fend off ed government spying on
the late Mr. Jones's jungle commune, de-
scribes his former client as a paranoid
“murderer” who, after four weeks of
drug injections, gave the orders that re-
multed 1ast weekend in the deaths of Rep-
resantstive Leo J. Ryan, Democrat of
Slacliforrua, and more than goo other peo-

" Mr. Lane said be bad escaped desth by
fleeing Jonestown, the agrarian-socialist
village founded by Mr. Jones in Guyana,

and hiding in the jungle, His fingers |

ringed with Band-Aids — reminders of a
rough night in the bush — the 51-year-old
lawyer recalled his last conversation
with Mr, Ryan, a Congressman from San
Francisco who traveled to Guyana to
check reports that his constituents were
teing held against their will and abused
in Jonestown,

A "Tuirst for Absolite Power’

Mr. Lane recalled that s Mr. Ryan
watched Mr. Jones talk to some disen.
chanted followers, the Representative
bad described the charismatic preacher

Mr. Lane maintained also that the Peo-
ple’s Temple bad more than $10 million,
including deposits in foreign banks and
about ? milhon m:af,hmkeps in foot 1ook-
ers gt Jonestown. Authonities reported!
bave so far found about £500,000 there, 4

The lawyer refused to reveal any
sources of information that could sub-
stantiate his Lbeoa:{ of a master plan. To
do s0, he said d betray his confiden-
tia! relationship with former members of
the People's Tempie who may pow be his
clienis. Such people might be willing to
tell all they know in return for immunity
from prosecution, Mr. Lane said.

Mr. Lare, a former New York Assem-
biyman, is well known as a critic of the
Warren Commission's report on the as-
sassination of President John F. Kennedy
and, more recently, as the combative at-
torney for James Earl Ray, the convicted
killer of the late Rev. Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr. Mr. Lane recently bought a
roomy, ht:o‘-:wn' house i?tl:emphxs to
pursue vestigation of the K.mg as-
sassination, wmcb%ccumd bere !

Baving arrived in Memph:s from
Curvana a1 | AM, todsy Mr Lane re.
counted his jungle adventures as four
young women in blue jeans. who identi.
fied themselves as unsalaried staff mem-
bers in the research on the King assassi.
pation, scurried about cleaning up the

Director’'s Sec'y

The Washington Post

as both the village's “best friend” and bouse and taking telephone cells, , Washington Star-News
“4ts greates! enemy because of his para- Mr. Lane’s temper, which he displayed | Daily News (New York) _ -
owia and s thirst for absolute power " e - York Times _-1_ "
“] thought," said Mr. Lane, “‘that since The Pf" ork *ime :
the Congressrman had only been there 24 The Wall Stree: Journsl
hours, that was brilliant analysis, s fast The Atlante Constitution
IDd‘CC“m“-' analysis. The Los Angeles Times
L. &2

Mr. Jones® ambition and parancia, ac-
cording to Mr. Lane, produced a *‘master
E‘::n" that the Iawyer contends may have

n put in motion by Mr. Jones' suicide
and the deaths of about 400 of his foliow- Date
ers from drinking poison.

*The first stage of that plan,” said Mr.
Lane, “is the so-called mass suicide,
which I believe was a mass murder, and
the second stage required those who sur-
vived t0 condernn Jim Jones, to say he
was a fascist paranoid, that it was all the
result of one man's actions, and thm
themselves to use their resources — som
small group of people — to kill all the ae.
fectors and at the same time kill puMlic ,
officials, as they said, to politicize these l’ Py
Kkillings. -




frequently during the recent hearings in

Washington on the King assassination,
flared again when he was asked if his
reputation as a conspiracy theorist might
have excited the paranola he sensed in
Mr. Jooes.

“Oh, I'm responsible for the massa-
cre?’’ Mr. Lane said, his voice rising. “'Is
thal The New York Times line?"”

Mr. Lane went on to say that be had
been playing a peacemaking role in
Jonestown while *‘the State Department
and the F.B.I. and the Central Intelli-
gence Agency and The New York Times
all knew about the possibility of a massa.
cre in Jonestown and none of them were
doing anything to prevent it."”

Mr. Lane accused The Times of having

ical article about him that
m earlier this week in an effort to.lt
sign him a sinister or opportunistic roie in
the affair.

On the contrary, be said, be began to
work for “reforms’ in Jonesiown when
be was hired for a *small fee” to file a
Freedorm of Information ¢laim in Wash-
ington for the People’s Temple. Mr. Lane
said that last Saturday when he began to
encourage Mr. Jones to let some unhappy
residents keave Jonestown with Mr,
Ryan, ihe preacher twrned on him.

“He looked at me and I'm telling you 1
gaw & death warrant in his eyes,” said
Mr. Lane.

The lawyer said that during his first
visit to Jonestown about a month ago, Mr.
Jopes appeared “‘mellow, somewhat

I vague, booking for guidance.™ But when

Mr. Lane and the Ryan party arrived last
week, Mr. Jones seemed grim, “deter.
mined,” and eerily calm, he asserted.

Mr. Lane said that shortly afier Mr.
Ryan had left the camp Saturday it be-
came apparent to himn that Mr. Jones had
decided to have the visitors Kkilled,
thereby producing an inciden: that would
justify a call for mass suicides.

*He said, ‘Mark, we have proof that
they're going to shoot up that plane,’*
Mr. Lane said. The iawyer continued that
be had deduced that this remark by Mr.
Jones was his way of saying that the Con-
gressman and his comparons would be
attacked at the airstrip eight miles away.

*I knew that before it happened,” Mr.

fame said HTheane war masthims Foanuld do

LBl aiud. IUCIC Way wuuu;luj_l.uuw
about it. There was a guard at the radio.
There was no way to leave the place.”
Mr. Lane recalled that efforts by him
and Mr. Jones's other lawyer, Charles
Garry of San Francisco, to reason with
Mr. Jones or to distract him were futile.
Apparently angered, the cult leader had
them placad under armed guard. The two
lawyers subsequently talked their guard
intc releasing themn so that, as Mr. Lane
toid the man, *I will be able to tell the
world about the last moments of Jones-

# e #3
wwil,

By this time, Mr. Jones had assembied
the villagers for the death ritual. Hearing
the minister chant "It is beautiful to die”’
and ""Mother, mother, mother,” over the
willage loudspeaker, Mr. Lane and Mr.
Garry ran to the jungle and hid through-
out Saturday night.

=
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Grisly Acco

Georgetown, Guyana

Attorney Mark Lane said-yes-
terday that the doctor and nursejof
the People’s Tempie ladled oull a
tub of poison for the mass suie:‘f!e
of about 400 members, ®

He said he counted 85 bursts of
semi-automatic weapons fire when
members of the Temple congregat-
ed in an open-air auditorium for !
the suicide ceremony. Many men,
women and children accepted the
poison brew but others were '®
gunned down as they fled scream-
ing into the bush, he said.

Lane told an impromptu news .
conference that after the maﬁf

doathe ho eaw thran man nnmeui
sraidls oo 58w 1Ares men \.nuyuxE

Yhat seemed to be the Temple'y
treasure chest out of the commung

.
Lane was an attorpey for tem-

ple leader Jim Jones. The lawyer
said just before the deaths, “Jones
.sent me and (fellow attorney
Charles) Garry away to the East
House of the commune.”

They saw eight men carry

antnmatin riflac and ammonition
AN SIAARA LR AA1ITD  eARIGd @LEsLiuainIuLy

toward the auditorium, where the
others were assembling. They also
encountered two armed black
“members.

7 “They said to us with smiles on
ir faces, "We are all going to die.
hey were relaxed and happy |
ondered if they were not dop i

] Lane said he told them. * }t
lefst Garry and | will be able to 14}
thuE:tory." They hugged us and said
gabd-hy.
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CHARLES GARRY

He accompanied Lane

« the first burst of shooting.

“We coult-hear the loudspeak-
er speaking of the dignity of death,
the beauty of dying. Jones shouted,
“Mother, mother, mother, mother,
mother, mother. Then there was

anr

Lane said he and Garry dived

. into the bush as terror-stricken sect
"~ members fied into the jungle to the

accompaniment of heavy gunfire.

The mass deaths followed a
visit t0 the commune, 150 miles
west of here, by Representative Leo
J. Ryan, who was later shot to death
Saturday along with four other
Americans at a nearby airstrip,
apparently by commune members.

uluuug to newsmen by the
poolside of am hotel, Lane said
yesterday that panic had swept
through the commune after Ryan
and his investigating mission left
1[01' the airstrip Saturday.

li He said a temple member

amed Don Sly had attacked the*
congressman with a knife, and’

Jones became very nervous, believ{

ing Ryan’s report on his activitiest
wouid be negative.

After the knife attack on the
congressman, Lane said Jones toild
him he had a “premonition” there
would be killings at the airport. The

attorney said he greeted this com-

L5

nl-é'n-t"\;ltlrdfﬁml:e: ahd Jones said:

“I have proof they wil! be killed at
the airport.” T

“I thought the only ‘prodl’
(Jones) could have had was that Qe
probably told Siy to kill Congr

man Ryan up in Jonestown . ...

When that failed, he had a squad go
vout and kill (at the airport).”

Lane said he had not known
Jones very long. “I was just in
onestown one time, a few
weeks . . . prior to this last occa-
gion — and he (Jones) asked me if 1
would come down wiien Congress-
man Ryan came down, to make
sure that it wouid be fair.

“Well, Congressman Ryan W(IS
very fair, and I guess that wouid
have been a problem — because f1e
was being fair and he was being
objective and accurate, and not, §
guess, what they wanted.”

After escaping from Jones
town, Lane said that after the mass-
deaths he and Garry had wandered
hopelessty lost through the bush,
marking their route with strips
from spare boxer shorts before
they found safety at a guard shack.

The lawyer said Don Harris, an
NBC newsmen killed with Rya
had told Lane earlier he
discovered there were automat]
weapons on the commune and je
had a foreboding-ef<ttfaster.

United Presa
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Lane Sensed Trouble
At Cultists’ Camp

By Charles A, Krause
Waskington Pest Poreien Bervics

GEORGETOWN, Guyana—Mark
Lzne, the well-known conspiracy
lawyver who represented the Peo-
ples Temple and the Rev. Jim
Janes, knew a great deal more
than he was willing to let on
about the explosive situation at
Jonestown and felt sometbing was
very wrong there long before Rep,
leo J. Ryan (D-Calil) arrived
Nov, 17,

During an girberne interview as
he flew with the congressman and
his party toward the remote agri-
cultural commune last week, Lane
said that “maybe 10 percent of the
people at Jopestown want to
lezve.” . .

Lane, however, insisied that no-
thing more than “peer pressure”
was being uted (o keep people
there ameinct their will, Lane gen-
¢y porirayved Jones and his
foiiowers as the viclims of unfair

Vichty and & possible  con-
caey on the part of varicus U.LS.
goversment aJencies, sucn as the

Internal Revenue Service and the
Social Security Administration, to
destroy the socialist Peoples Tem-
ple commune in Guyana’s rain
forest.

Last week, Lane was intent
upon demonstrating to Ryan and
nine journalists who accompanied
the congressman teo Jonestown
that it was, for the most part, ex-
actly what its supporters claimed:
an unusual, interracial socialist
community where more than 800
of Jones' followers were living
peacefully, receiving all the food,
medical attention and liberty they
needed.

But this week, after Ryan and
four others were killed in a hail
of Dbullets fired by Jonestown
gunmen and after Jopes led 402
of his followers in & mass suicide-
rurder that stunned much of tihe
world, Lene admitied he knew
far more chout the rea! congitions
ai Jouestown than he was rily
or willing to zeknowledze tolore
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L.ANE, From Al

the viuient woagedy occurred last ~ -

. wnd,

Yor enume:e, Lane savs now tha. ne
know sireapr depressants and tranquilizers
ware iis¢d 16 keep the people at Jonestown
agoinst their will. He also knew that al-
ieaed practice suicide drills had in faet

tzben place
L] P

...... aEll.

Lane also says he was warned before-
hand that the grilled cheese sandwiches
served on Saturday by the Peoples Tem-
ple to Ryvan and others in his party may

. have been laced with tranquilizers or

octher drugs.

But instead of warning anvohe of that
p(_n_csiblhly. Lane said later that he simply
did not eat the sandwiches.

“I brought along some cough drops,
which have a lot of sugar in them,” Lane
said. “I sure as hell wasn’t going to eat
the cheese sandwiches.”

lane claims now that he warned Ryan,
before the congressman and his party left
here for Joneslown, that Jones was sick
and that the visit eould have explosive
consequences. But given the adversary
relatienship between Lane and the con-
pressman, who thought Lane was trying to
stull or prevent the trip, the warning, if
1t was made, was apparently dismissed.

Lane did not tell anyone else who travel- |

ed with Ryvan that Jones was unstable and
tha: Jonestown was in many ways a pris-
on camp possibly on the verge of being
gesiroved by its leader. :

Lane savs he knew Jones was seripus
about taking his {followers to their deaths.
He savs he now believes Jones skdtched
nut a plot that included having trained
marksmen kill “enemies” of the Peoples
Temple once the mass suicide-murder oc-
curred.

Lane's knowledge beforehand of much
of the reality of Jonestown and his willing-
ness to talk about it only now—after at
ieast 414 people are dead—has Infuriafed
at least one of the "concerned relatives”
who was on the fatefu! fact-finding mis-
Bion.

‘[his relative, who asked that his name
noi be revealed because he, too, believes
that some of Jones' followers will attempt
to kill those thev see as enemies of the
Peowles Temple, said Lane's failura to
disclgse what he knew beforehand consti-
tutes “complicity in the crime.”

*1 find it incredible.” this relative said,
“that what happened at Jonestown is
beinr called a mass suicide. Babies and
chilidren whose mothers give them cyanide
have not committed suicide. They have
heen murdered.” He sald Lane possibly

could have prevented the tragedy had be

sposcn out.

l.anc countered this accusation by saying
that the concerned relatives knew far
mere ahout the real conditions at Jones-
iown thon be did. When it was pointed
oul that it was the concerned relatives
vho tried 1o bring their fears and beliefs
10 public atention—while Jones and his
attornevs tried to discredit them—Lane
sa1d that "if they [the concerned relatives]
weren't crazy, they wouldn't have been
oiceredited”

ine also said it was his belief that
t.¢ FRT and the CIA had azents in the
Jorertown complex and that the US.
c.crnmeat wss as murh aware of the

E

situation there a was. Asked for his
evidence, Lane : “{ don't have proof
but I have strong bpeliefs.,” -

In justifving his silence abou{ much of
what he knew beforehand, Lane has also
said he believes that exposing the real
situation would have done little good. It
might, he now argues, have precipitated
earlier a mass suicide-murder such as the
one that eceured after the Ryan visit.

“YWhat could have been done?” Lane
asked. "I believe that if the Marines had
been called in, 90 percent of the people
at Jonestown would have fought to their
deaths. It was a hard life, he {Jones] was
a dictator but the people there didn't want
to go-back to the United States, They
wanted to go to the Soviet Union.”

Lane said he hoped before Ryan's visit
that the congressman would have learned
encuph to publicize deficiencies at Jones-
town and that Jones might have instituted
“reforms.”

Insiead, the visit apparently triggered
Jones to orger trained marksmen to kill

as many of those {raveling with Ryan as

the gunmen could before Jones ordered
a real “white might” his code name for
the suleide-murder plan he had talked
about —and faked—so many times before,

For his part, Charles E, Garry, who:

sarved as general counsel to tha Peaples

Temple, has continued to maiotain that
he thinks, even after last weekend's tra-
gedy, that Jonestown was “a beautiful

thing” and that Jones did not stop people

who wantad to leave the remote commune.

Lane was brought in only ygcent.ly 10
investigate the possibility of filing a con-
spiracy suit against U.S. government agen-
cies that Jones. believed were, along with
a number of California publications and
farmer Temple members, trying 1o de-
stroy both Joner and Jonestown.

Lane, who along with Garry was at
Jonestown when Jones began ordering his
people to take the mixture of Kool-Aid
and cyanide that killed them, m.anaged to
4alk an armed guard 1w allow bimself and
Garry to escape,

Thev walked the five miles into nearby
Port Kaitume ang were brought out of the
area on Sunday. Lone is now back at his
Memphis, Tenn., hume, where he has szic
be may write a book about his experience.

1s is not entirely c¢lear whether Lane and
Garry are still lav.vers for the Peoples
Temple, which, despite the events of last
weekend, has thousands of adherents
in the San Francisco area as well as at
least 45 members now under house arrest

here in Guyana.

1S
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MFAPHIS, Tenn. (UP]) — There were 800 aduls present at
» meeting the night before the mass deaths of 408 members of
the Peoples Temple in the Guyanan jungle, an attorney for
the cult said Thursday.

In an interview, attorney Mark Lane refused to call the
deaths suicide, terming them ‘“‘murder by the maniacs of the
tempie."”

“There were at least B00 people at a meeting Friday in
Jonestown, and that does not include infants and small chil-
dren and very old people,” said attorney Mark Lane in an
interview.

“They have found a few over 400 bodies. At least 400 people
fled from the mass murder not counting old people and small
children,” Lane said.

Asked about how many people he figured fled into the sur-
rounding jungle infested with vicious wildlife, he replied

“probably more than 400.” .

Lane, who escaped into the dangerous bush with Charles
Garry, another lawyer for the cult, said chances of survival in
the wilderness were slim.

“There is no food. Nothing that grows there that you could
eat,”” he said. "If you know what you are doing. you ean get
water. If you walk 10 feet into the jungle, you can get Jost.”

He said the area surrounding the agrarian settiment estab-
lished by cult leader Jim Jones is infested with jaguars,
scorpions, piranhas (flesh attacking fish), vampire bats, flies,
electric eels, rattlesnakes, ocelots and other creatures.

He said the bats have an anticoagulant agent in their saliva
so that when they bite, the bleeding doesn't stop.

Lane and Garry fled into the jungle just as the mass death
ritual began at the settlement where earlier Rep. Leo Ryan,
D-Calif., and four American newsmen were shot down.

U.S“Army helicopter comes in for a landing in the American joint military task
force’s operations zone at Georgetown, Guyana, Timerhri Airport in a practice run
Thursday aftemnoon before heading out to Jonestown to aid in the}mion of
bodies of the religious culf's mass suicide-murder. {UPl photo)
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Spovicl to The Tribune

Grargetavn, Grve
Fov cia Jones B Toon abarp
iri o ef druss oo mahe hgn
AF SCVOSTE VEORS b fore
: CnureT. ot mass sl
drlos a0 toresovrn, oot of nis at-

wineys said last nhin. .

P doegs wore not foroany
reod. el roasen,” ascording o
Lia i i ane.

Als 10y o n.s
siop taling the et

She dird, alonge with her hu.:&

oo daag 00 othore, in the Satud
¢y canare that vos apnarently

5y the charvisimatic Iead-

Accerding to Lane, the drugs
viere =ganmnistercad by a Jones-
LW DS,

Lane said Jorcs appearcd
“mirked s arg by Lhe
gonicked and omragra by o
lres of contol” that vas evident
ch Friday when some Jonostopn
risidents indicated they wanwed
th retorn o the US with thie dob
epation fwd by Congrssmpn oo

R_\'i.t mn.
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Iene gaid he hod persuaded
Jenos 16 1ot Pyvan and the news
codia visil Joncstawen Uto soc for
tomselves that there was noth-
g wrong.”

1 anc, who was retaincd by
Jones only a few weeks ago, s 2id
Kc was convirced of Jones' sin-
coerity,

“This was & very intelligent,
sensitie, corcerned group of poor
ple,” Lene s.ud. “I doan't kreow
boaw thov conld rer to a peint of
no contol, ke Fiteak s avery
duyoricnt thing o find out.”

He said he theach that 80 per?
cont of the prople there woulds
have fovpst fo siay, “which is a
nf]unun on th
[I‘L\ [1011. Hl UH. Lllﬂ.“

In stparate InErviews, L:mc
and Jonos' other avorney, Charics
Garry, boih sad thev had shared
nothing but a hared of cach onh-
cx. But they said they became fast
friernds duiring e two davs of
i.*' or ond @ wioht and dav of
fyprful mesery ~pent hidiig 10-
';‘ht_l' i th wntle inoa cowns
pour after the mass suicides.

Lane revresents James Barl
Rav, theau—sesm of Martin 1u-
ther Kmng, and was one of the

E md of lives,

first to advance a conspiracy
i F. Kennedy

theorvy in 1fic
assassinanon.

Garry is remembered as the

lawver for Hucy Newton and the

Black Panii:crs, Incz Garcia and

othcr minority defcr:dants.

Philosshically, they were poles
apart and, althougi bath had &
taste for unpopular clicats or
canses, “we just didn't like each
other,” Gurry said.

When a knife wielding Temnple
member lusged at Ryan on Fri-
day, both hirled themselves at
the au,.fxr_r and fell to the
ground with him.

They did not accotnpuny the il
fated Kvar group to the airstrip,
where the {irst massacre oz-
curred. 1he next day, befare the
mass suicides and murders, the
lawyers were placed under
guard.

Thev said they were turned
loose by guards ai Jonestown
about 530 pm. Saturday, just be-
fore the start of the kiYfings and
suicides in which their client and
hundreds of his fofiotiers were

aprarently shiot or dragk poison.

“Wwe walked about 1,000 vards
into the juny L_ and then s ;‘.Iud
buaring shois,” Garry said. “We
fousht our way through the bush
~c:hcr SOO to 1,000 yards,

< felt safe, and goi undera

ik uu.

The pair spens the night hud-
dld l,u.hgr a trec in coid, pouring
riin in lighit clothing. There were
vt ands of firefhics and strange
| FTE TR (JJT.’"y I’LCE’.“Ld.

“We discussed everything un-
dor the sun,” according to Garry,
who said he convineed Lane it
wis Emportant 1o stay awake in
casce some of thy Jenestown gun-
mci camez [0olng {07 runaways.

“In ihe nexd 13 hours we went
dhrourh World War I and all of
cur escapades in thal, somce of my
#triil ancedotes and his, our own
b relationsiis and our masgiv-
Sngs about cach oiher”

vy eaid his 3T |rnu abonny

LLTVY Sdad SUb I T M
his companion bogan 110 “fade at
tiy lay th U, 6 d\m in mud and
[SUTiR devourid b T
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My whole body is 2 mass of
bitcs and welis,” Garry said. |

Lane said, “We bucame very
desr iriends through this exper-
ence ... That's (he only thing we
oot out-of it.”

Lane said the settiing was a
nightmare that would have been
unhearable aione.

“T kunew there were wild ani-
rmals, cats and nasty snakes out
thore, and that one of the Temple
hunters got his arm almost torn
off by 2 jaguar just recently,” said
Lanc.

Sunday morning, they heard
morc shots ard waited until 4
p.m. io start coming out— “very
cautiousy” according to Garry,

Garry said Jones seemed to
have a "high scnse of paranoia.”

“He fhpped,” said the attorney.

“This is the greatest calamity
that kas happened in the modorn
civilized world,” Garrv said/
“They were beautiful people ., ®
thote was no reason for i ...
What mukes me sick is the chil-
dren. They didn't have a choice
biotween hie or death .. the

————
adulbis had a chaice.
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eaples Terniple lawyer had

Wamed Ryan of ‘consequences’

1. 27" By John Han
} Exaniner Washington Burean

, WASHINGTON — Two weeks
bhefore his death in a massacre lin
Guyana, Rep. Leo Ryan received' a
letter from an attorney for the
Peopies Temple warning of “impor-
tant copsequences” if Ryan tried to
turn his investigation into a “witch
hunt.”

tween Ry an and attorney Mark
Lane was released today by the
-congressman’s office. Ryan 1oid
‘Lane if his comment was “intended
-5 a threat, | believe it reveals more
!han may have been intended.” \

%‘ Ryan and four other " AmeH-
' cans were shot to death Saturdily
* by members of the Peoples Temple
religious community.

Lane, who had stayed behind
the commune to taltk with his
clients, escaped unharmed.

Lane is well known for his 15
year pursuit of various conspiracy
theones in the assassinations of
President John Kennedy and Mar-
tin Luther King Jr.

i In his letter to Ryan on Nov.
1ane charged that “various agef-
Ges of the US. government” were
mrsecuting the Peoples Templp
‘#nd their members had | fled to

L Guyana for religlous freedom.

% He told Ryan the Jeaders of the
temple had received offers from
two other countries — which in-
formed sources identified as Cuba
and the Soviet Union — to give

lllt:‘[ll. dayy qul

“You may judge, therefore, the
important conseguences which
may result in the creation of a most
embarrassing situation for the 1.8,
Fovernment.“

i
Joe Holsinger, Ryan's admipis-
frative assistant, described Ryar'as
fa bit testy” ahout Lane’s letter.

e
_“He thought it was a typical
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lawyer's letter, a delaying tactic, a
blustering tactic,” Holsinger said.

“He regarded Lane as a publici-
ty hound.”

In his response, dated Nov. 10,
Ryan told Lane he would go ahead
with the trip to Guyana as sched-
uléd and refused to negotiate with
Lajte on a date.

. Az for Lane's warning about
unspecified consequences of a con-
gressional investigation, the con-
gressman in effect told Lane he

would not be cowed.

“Ko persecution, as you put it,
is intemded—r. Lane,” he said.

“But yourvague reference to the
creation of the most embarrassing
situation for the American govern-
ment does not impress me at all.”

Holsinger said peither he nor
the congressman regarded Lane's
letter as a threat of reprisal if the
chmgressman became too inquiyk
tive in Guyana. |

i !

! Rather, Holsinger said. Lane
was “taken in and fooled by Jones
as everyone was.”

In his letter to Ryan, Lane said.
“The people of Jonestown have
expressed a willingness to care for
your peeds and tii@ qe=ds of your

staff and associates, but they sug
gesi, and I certainly agroe.tbat a
date which would be convenient to
all of us should be arrived at

through discussion.”

Lane said if “religious persece-
tion continues and # is furthereil
through a witch hunt conducted bl
any branch of the US. g()vernmewi -
that they (the Peoples Tempie) will

be constrained to consider accept-

ing” the offers from the Soviet

Union and Cuba to give the com-
mune asylum.

Ryan responded thyt he gs
“puzzled” by that statement.
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Reports Conflict on Lawyer Lane’s Fate

{ NEW YORK (P—Attorney Mark Lane has pursued
rpnspiracy theories throughout his career, whether de-
fending Martin Luther King’s assassin, James Earl Ray, or
ppresenting Lee Harvey Oswald's interests before the
¥ arren Commission.

Lane, 51, was listed as among seven persons missing in
(Juyana Sunday near the scene of an ambush that killed

¢ persong, including Rep. Leo J. Ryan (D-Calif.), offi-

o . o .. cials said. But State Depart-
ment spokesman Tom Re-
ston said in Washington he
had information that Lane
and anpther lawyer, Charles
Garry, who has represented
the Black Panthers and
radical activist Angela Da-
" vis, were alive in Jones-

_town. Ryan was in the
South American nation
- looking into allegations that
~an American. religious sect
' was abusing some if its 1,100
members at ils commune
there.

Lane accompanied Ryan
and his party and was serv-

Attorney Mark Lane  ing as counsel 1o Jim Jones,
- founder and leader of the
sect—the Peoples Temple—which claims about 20,000
members in California.

Lane first gained national attention in 1964 when Mar-
guerite Oswald, mother of Lee Harvey Oswalid, asked him
toirepresent her son's interests before the Warren Com-
mission. '

Although later fired by her, Lane continued to raise
questions about the finding of the commission that Oswald
was the kilier of President John F. Kennedy and acted
alone. He told audiences around the country that Kenne-
dy's true killers were walking around free.

His doubts were chronicled in “Rush to Judgment.”
published in 1966. o X

Lane took part in the civil rights and antiwar move-
ments of the '60s. As a freedom rider in 1961, he was ar-
rested in Jackson, Miss., along with Percy Sutton, then

resident of the New York chapter of the National Assn.
For the Advancement of Colored People.

In 1960, he was elected to the New York State Assembly
for a two-year term, and in 1968 he ran for Vice President
of the United States on the ticket headed by entertainer
Dick Gregory. o .

: Mmi%:%ntly. Lane pursued inquiries into the-kiing-sf
"King that Jed to him proclaim that Ray was not the slayer.

I

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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tUnited Press International

Among the controversial clients represented
by attorney Mark Lane was Jim Jones, foun-
der of the California-based People’s Temple,
an ofi-beat religious cuit with a 1200 member
encampment in the small South American
country of Guyana.

It was there that violence broke out Satur-
day when Rep. Leo J. Ryan, D-Calif.. appar-
ently tried fo take a number of disenchanted
sect members from their agricultural plot near
Guyana's Port Kaituma back to Georgetown
for return to the United States.

Ryan and three American newsman were
killed by sholgun blasts at a remote airstrip
near the cult's compound. Pattie Parker, an
American, also was killed. Lane, 56, and
American lawyer Charles Garry reportedly
yere not harmed in the attack. They had re-
!urned to nearby Jonestown.

i But Lane and Garry reportedly sa\red Ryan's
!if? moments earlier when a knife-wielding at-
tacker lunged at Ryan. The {wo attorneys
grabbed the weapon and disarmed the man.

Lane has since contacted associates in

Mark Lane;attorney for cult,

Df\lf\n
dUIUII,

Dﬂ\l c IH\AI\IQP
l\uy, <@ INAYY Y O

,Memphis, Tenn., and assured them of his
safely A woman identified as Barbara Pick-
erell told UPlI Monday Lane plans to remain
in Guyana a few days before returning to the
United States.

The tall. dark-complected attorney — who
sports a dapper, well-trimmed beard streaked
with flecks of gray — has achieved widespread
national prominence recently for his fight to
win convicted killer James Earl Ray a new
triai in the assassination of Dr. Mariin Luiher
King Jr.

A former New York State legislator and
New York campaign manager for the late
President John F. Kennedy, Lane has zeal-
ously sought to prove to the nation that a
highly trained cadre of FBI agents, at the di-
rection of late FBI directer J. Bdgar Hoover,
actually killed King in Memphis in 1968 and
framed Ray for the murder.

He rtecently moved from Los Angeles to
Memphis, where he bought a large house in a

fashionable section of the city for his residence
and headquarters of the extensne, King inves- |
tigation.

i . ~—
MARK LANE

i {Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state.}
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[ Matk Lane may have, for the first

time ih & career that has earned him
the epithet of ‘‘scavenger,” javed
some peoples’ reason. :

In the many-layered horrofs of
Jonestown, the egregious lawywr has
behaved in a manner 50 reprehensi-
ble that many whose minds were
reeling found themselves steadied by
a rush of the first manageable emo-
tion to visit during the episode. It was
sustaining rage. ) .

Lane’sspenchant is for making bad
situations worse. He has been the
most persistent peddler of the con-
spiracy theory in the cases of John
Kennedy and Martin Luther King. He
was last seen in Washington — just
previous to his departure for hell in
Guyana — as counsel for James Earl
Ray. ) )

One of his clients, his ward, in fact,

was an alleged eyewitness for Ray.a-

waman too sick to appear before the

Committee,’

self-despising to be bullied? Was it
the thirst for “spirituality” that can-
not be slaked by less demanding
sects? Was it fear, which is an ele-
ment in every religion, and which
had been escalated to terfor by
Jines? .

For most people, who tried not to
think about it and kept coming back
to watch and hear more — about
babies being held in their mothers’

arms for their dose of eyanide and
Kool-2jid — it was like walking in a
jung]eL There were no paths, only
strangling vines and muck undez;’foot.
3 ;

LANE VOLUNTEERED to [puide
us. It was a “‘bleak comment” dn the
American way of life that 1,200 citi-
zens had to flee to Guyana to escape
drugs and street crime.

_This was in keeping with his posi-
tion of advacacy of the Peoples Tem-

Hduse Assassinations : .,
but we!l enough to go on the “iToday
!

shaw, |
b

The Washington Post

Washington Star-News E")’ :
Daily News (New York}

The New York Times

The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer

The Los Angeles Times

ple. His enthusiasm had reached
peak expression in a fund-raising let-
| ter from the temple, signedg by its

JONESTOWN SEEMED likely to public relations director, Timothy
defy his powers. The murder of an in- \‘ Clancy. aLd dated Oct. 21, W

—

rile

Lape, 35 a director of the “iCitizens
Commissdn of Inguiry,” had con-
ducted an ;‘independem iﬁves:iga—

quiring congressman and faur
others, followed by the spiraling bydy
coint — it was too much, even, fou
wopld have thought, for Mark Lane,

Byt Lane’s dark, bearded, avid
face appeared on the television
screen informing us that it was no
more a mass suicide than My Lai.
What was it then? Lane did not ex-
plain.

P

P am) TR

tion" of charges against Jones. Lane /o
had een intreduced to Jones the Date el d-
cult‘.\counsel, Charles Garry, atd in-
sisted on accompanging Ryan oh the
fatai tect-finding tour. h

L 1 92
/

1

s

1

Lane subsequently appeared regu-
larly before us, teliing us in detail the
story of his deliverance from the
holocaust.

No one knew what Jonestawn

eant. Was it California, where cylt-
\sts put rattlesnakes in crities’
thailboxes? Was it the ultimate ex-
pression of need of the lonely and

Predictably, Clancy reported that
Lane had discovered “a deliberate
effort in which American intelligence
organizations have played a ‘hajor
part io destroy the Peoples Temple,
to des‘roy Jim Jones and to dustroy
Jonestown."” ¢

Clancy quotes a statement that
Lane had made at a press confer-
ence:



“I have hbeen deeply impressed
with what I have seen there—fat
Jonestown) . . It mal-ges me‘a]most
weep lo see such an incredible ex-
periment with such vast patential for

the human spirit and the soul of this
countrg, to be crueily assauited by
the intelligence operations.” \

“AND,” HE ADDED, in grotes.\\ue
prophecy, '‘to those who have wbn-
dered why the Peoples Temple has
been silent during the long time of
these attacks, I can just say that the
silence has ended and the offensive
has begun. And before the dust set-
tles, we are going to learn a great
deal about the conduct of the conspir-
ators against this organization and
against this experiment in Jones-
town.” .

The world learned about the “‘con-
spiracy’ on Nov. 18.

Abruptly, last week, perhaps real-
izing that his image as a plot-spotter
had been damaged, Lane changed his
story. He knew, he told reporters on
his way back to Memphis, that Jones
was dangerous and that many in

.Jonestown were drugged te prevent
escape. He had passed the inforha-
tion bnly to Ryan, he said. He sus-
pected that the grilled cheese sajd-
wiches offered the Ryan party on the
day of the murders might have been

doped. He did not tell anyone why he
didn't eat his. ]

He is gping to write a book a,‘bout
nestowp. )
JOFamili,fs of the dead are qsitsng
why the government did nothing~io
save their relatives from their felty.
Others are asking why Mark Lane is
stilta member of the bar. ool

The lawyer-client relationship tHat
protects confidential exchanges does
not extend to dangerous information.
Lane was required by the ethicsef
his profession to divulge the knowl-
edge he now says he had beforehand
about the Gulag at Jonestown and:9f
Jones' plans for mass suicide. ]

Charles Garry, who escaped with
Lane. is now saying that if Lane had
told him what he knew, the horter
might have been averted. That is
arguable, and since Garry was in a
nosition to know as much, he is.pot
the man to raise the question.

But the bar should certainly, ask
whkt Lane knew and when he kpew
it. [Jonestown was a catastrople.
Larie's deportment was a scandal.
It’s the one thing that anything Gan
be done about. .
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Marctane ——

- Loyal Attorney

By Ralph Craib

) T . ) {Indicate page, name of
Mark Lane, the controversial New York attorney newspaper, city and state.}

who helped negotiate the entry of Congressman Lee
Ryan's party 10 Jonestown in Guvana, said in San.
Francisco last month that the jungle seltlement was a
communal paradise whose members were free Lo come e
and go as they wished.

Only the high air fare, he said. prevented poor
members of the settlement from teaving the country
and traveling freely.

iTanmna wha had heen

LT, WU Jlald oL g

( . For Rev. Jones
( , |

i Ion
i 00

a estown during Con-

gressman Ryvan's visit to the community, reportedly

was safe in Georgetown last night.) 1 e

At a press conference held at Peoples Temple in1

San Franvisco October 3. Lane extended an open{

invitation to any member of the news media whes
‘ished to visit Jonestown 1o go. “You can go there and

lalk to anyone you want.” he said.

Lane had come to San Francisco to deny repeated 3 8.F.Chronicle
ess, radio and television reports that the followers of -
1he Rev. Jim Jones were sometimes subjected 10 beat-
ings, held in Guyvana againsi their will and were often
bilked of ail of their money.

U

2
o

The same allegations prompted the trip led by
Congressman Ryvan and resulted in the death of Ryan
and four others.

When Ryan, his accompanying aides, reporters and Dat_ef 11:20-78
relatives of Jonestown residents arrived in Guyana last Edition: HOme
B week, they were told that they could not go to
L H Jonestown. Lane and San Francisco attorney Charles
SR | Garry, who has also represented People’s Temple, Title:
- hurriediv flew to Georgetown. the capital of Guyana,
and negotiated a visit to the settlement for a Jimited RYMURS
i pumber of outsiders. :

Lane's staunch defense of the People’s Temple Character:

movement and of its leader was only the latest crusade or  SF 89-250
in his legal career. He first came to public prominence Classification:
representing the mother of accused presidential Submitting Office: SF
!assassin Lee Harvey Oswald. He charged at various
simes that Oswald was innocent and that President

AR ;g .‘(ennvdy died as a result of a plot by police and a
jntelligence agency. .
i

*  Lane's most recent involvement has been an effor}
to prove that James Ear] Ray did not kill the Rev.
Marsipabastifer King Jr. —tt

FBil/DOJ
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The lgwuwer—2 onetime New York asgemblvman,
now heads an orgnization called the Citizens Chiitnis-
sion of Inquiry. In that capacity, Lane charged that the
Rev. Mr. Jones and his followers had been the targets CIT
il massive conspiracy hy many US. governmenta
igencies to destroy the Jones movement. i

1entd!
Lane said that the multimillion-dollar campaig#
against People’s Temple was mountied because the

clergyman is a Marxist and because his settlement is ap
embarrassment ta the United Stateg,

“Twelve hundred Americans fled to the jungles of
Guyana to find their human rights,” Lane said. “That is
a very strong statement.”

Lane said that in September, 1977, a heavily armed
party of terrorists attempted Lo attack the Jone§
settlement but fired only a few shots after {inding tha
nont oF the inhabitants was being heid 8gainst his willl

T?
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 Ako Rellinkoff——
Another Conspmac—/

. MARK LANE, an attorney for the People's
Temple, and the Reverend Jim Jones. were
meant for each other. They make a nice
i(‘:vological fit.

The Sdn Framis(o minister said ‘e\‘er\‘
vt s ernme “a(,,

dgeney in the United States Government’

just about every federal agen-
¢y with conspiracy.

In fact, as other la\&yf'rs
specialize in personal injury or
maritime law, Lane is almost
exclusively into clandestine op-
erations by the CIA, FBIL and
au.nrted police departments.
e wrote a book, worked on a movie, and has
lectured interminably {for fat feesi on the
assassination of President John Kennedy. Later.
hi switched most of his efforts to the murder of
Martin Luther King Jr.

* * ¥
ANE NATURALLY DISCOVERED that
James Earl Rav did not shoot the civil rights 42 S.F.Chronicle

] leader. Just as earlier, he was sure thst Labe
— Harvey Oswald did not act alone in the death pf

o

out to give him a “hard time” (Indicate page, name of
and his lawyer has chargoed =4 newspaper, cily and state.)
7
""'-;
AN
N

b

)

B the President. l San Francisco,Ca
Understand that Lane is no amateur in his _—
i ‘ field. Nor is he affiliated with those lattered
i practitioners in the cottage industry that has
7 sprung up around wanton killings of famous
. personages. D Date: 11--22-78
£ He operates strictly within the law. His- Edition: Home
. revefations based on mystery witnesses and
o secret meetings make _pood reading _but f:
: 4 away after publication. Title: oD
: RYMURD
Character:
or SF 89-250
Classificationg
N Submitting Office: SF

FBi/QOJ
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Earkyfor Lane, he was able 1o make contuct
with the Rev. Jones just as his old tales ol the
Kennedy and King conspiracies were beginnirg
to lose their hold on even audiences that wantédd
tobeiieve. - 2

' About a month ago. he was in town afier E
earlier trip 10 Guyana. He had uncovered an
ojerating conspiracy there. Lane was able to
report of a “concerted effort by the U.S. Intelli-
gence establishment to destroy Jonestown” with
large sums of money “laundered through banks
in neutral countries.”

* K *

IETHAT IS MORE, an employee of Interpol led

an armed force of 20 through the jungles
against Jonestown and fired on the settlemen)
for six davs, Damage must have been extensive
thpugh it remains unlisted, because Lane prom,
isild to sue the federal government for millions
“yithin 90 days.” That deadiine expires on
January 3.

' The suit may never materialize. In fact, it
may fade away with Interpol, the CIA, the FBI
the Intelligence Community generally, and as-
soried bands of conspiring cops.

One thing is certain. On a night 17 years ago,
he was riding with Eleanor Roosevell 1o a
political rally at the East Harlem Reform
Democratic Ciub. Suddenty cut of the darkness.
somehody (Was it J. Edgar Hoover?) tossed a can
of beer. It missed her but cut a vicious gash iri‘
Lane’s head.
"' What everybody is waifing for 1S to learn th(l
tinkage from the widow of President Franklin D.
Hoosevelt, through Dallag, and AUanta 10 Jones-
1own. HamrvBody can unrave] that cot®piracy, it
45 Lane. ‘
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ABROAD AT HOME

The Mark of Zorro.

i

By Anthony Lewis

BOSTON, Nov. 29 — For most of us
the sickness and death at Jonestown,
Guyana, pass understanding. The
more we read about the cult members’
pathetic dependence on their paranoid
leader, the less we understand. But
there is one reassuringly familiar ele-
ment in the story: the presence of
Mark Lane.

Mr. Laneisthe lawyer.publicist who
has operated as chief ghoul of Ameri-
can assassinations over the last 15
years, Whan a leader is killed, Mr.

- Lape in due course appears o ap-

nounce that 2 conspiracy was respon-
sible — and that he knows the secret.
He flushes spirits from the grassy
knolls of history.

1 kngw who fired the fatal shot at
President Kennedy,” Mr, Lane wrote

in a Danish newspaper in 1967. More

recently he has devoted himself to the .

murder of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
terming the F.B.I. “'prime suspects”
and co-authoring a book on the case
called “*Code Name ‘Zorro.” ™ .

He surfaced 1n the Guyanan tragedy
as a lawyer for the People's Temple
andits leader, the Rev. Jim Jones. Mr.
Lane’s role in the affair should prove
fascinating to students of legal ethics,
or, for that marter, of human decency.
Compare what he said before the mass
suicide-murders and after.

Before, Mr. Lane described the
Jonestown comrnune as a hoble ex-
periment in socialism, targeted for de-
struction by a conspiracy among
“american intelligence organiza-
tiors' and other Government agen-
cies. A month belore the end, a Peo-
pie's Tempie press release quoted hirn
assaying.

“It makes me almost weep to see
such an incredible experiment with
such vast potential for the human
spirit and the soul of this country, to be
cruelly assaulted by the intelligence
operations.”

He fiew 1o Jonestown with Congress-
man Leo Ryan and the accompanying
press party. Mr. Lane told them that
the people at JOTESIOWN were peace-
fyl, that only about 10 percent wanted
to leave and thai nothing more than
“peer pressure’” was applied (o keep
them there.

After, Mr. Lane told some of the
same reperters that he had known
drugs were used to keep commune
members there against their will. He ¢
said he had known also about suicide .
drills in Jonestown and believed that
Jim Jones seriously contemplated
mass death, He called Jones a “‘mur-
derer” and said his death was the
“first stage'’ in a “master plan” of
murder.

T commemd ctamn

1 NE SEC0TIG SaRt,
*required those who survived to con-
demn Jim Jones, to say he was a fas-
cist paranoid, that it was the result of
one man's actions, and then them-
selves to use their resources — some
small group of people — to kill all the
defectors and a! the same time to kill
public officials. . ."

A reporter for The Washington Post
asked Mr, Lane about his personal re.
sponsibility for what happened at
Jonestown. He answered that ©OOn-
cerned relatives of the commune
members had known far more than he
about conditions there. But Jim Jones
and his lawyers had tried to discredit
the worried relatives when they asked
for an investigation, the reporter
noted. Mr. Lane said: 'If they weren’t
crazy, they wouldn’t have been dis-
credited.”

Under the lawyers’ code of profes-

sional responsibility, a lawyer is not
obliged to keep the conlidences of a
client who discloses an intention to
commit future crimes. 50 Mr. Lane
may have some more explaining to do
in investigations of Jonestown, civil
damage suits o bar proceedings.

The larger question i3 how such a
creature gets the attention that Mark
Lane does in this country. He has sold
thousands of books and zssassination
bumper-stickers, he commands high
Jecture fees, he testities at Congres-
sional hearings, he appears on televi.
sion talk shows, he gets publicity for

e T 1
Mr. Lane said,

an organization that he created, the

“Citizens’ Committee of Inquiry."”’

If another Mark Lane were passing
judgment on these activities, he would
surely sense a conspiracy to sow doubt
and division in the country, Lo encout-
age morbid obsessions. 1 have always
assumed that he was just a pitchman
with an exceptional taient for preying
on the gullible. But there is of course
the possibility that be believes his own
visions.

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD inv.

Asst, Dir:

Adm. Servs.

Crim. inv.
ldent.
Intell.

Loboratery
Legal Coun.
Pian. & Insp.

Kec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs,

Training

Public Affs. O#H. _
R
lf’!P"gnE nm.

Director’s Sec'y

In any event, it is time for the decent
of the United States to tune out
Mark Lane, It is time for some soul-
searching on the part of talk-show
hosts and editors and politicians who
have allowed themselves 1o be vehi.
cles in his promotion of conspiracy
theories —and of himself.

Mr. Lane's book on the Kennedy as-
sassination, **Rush to Judgment,” was
an attack on the Warren Commission.
On the last page he wrote:

. ““The readiness with which its find-
ings were accepted I believe to have
been symptomatic of disease. Perhaps
it was like that collective illness which

. anthropologists have observed to al-
. Dict 1ribal societies after the death of

the chief.*
A country that goes on listening to

the likes of Mark Lane is longi
witch doctors. 's longing for

- —

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News

Daily News (New York) ________

The New York Times __=%
The Wall Street Journal

The Atlanta Constitution
The Los Angeles Times
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Lane: Jones |
gave order
to kill Ryan

United Press

Memphis, Tenn.—Attorney Mark Lane said
yesterday Peoples Temple leader Jim Jones, who
was among 408 cult members found dead in Guy-
ana this week, personai[ry ordered the murder of

D~ T - i
Rep. Leo 1. Ryan, D-Calif.

Lane said Jones ordered a knife attack on Ryan
— which he and another attorney foiled — and
then set up the airstrip attack. .

i "I knew about it but couldn’t.do anything tJ‘
prevent it,” Lane said upon his arrival home late,
yusterday. I

Guyanese authorities yesterday charged Larry
Layton, 32, a member of the sect, with five counts
of murder in the airstrip massacre of Ryan, three
newsmen and Patricia Parks, a defector from the
sect. The slayings led to a poisoning orgy in which
408 pcople died.

Lane said Jones, whose body was found among
the hundreds who drank Kool-Aid laced with cyan-
ide and painkillers, qrdered a man Lane identified
as Don Sly to kill Ryan.

Lane said the muscular Sly attempted to stab
Ryan in the throat at Jonestown during the week-
end, but he and another Peaples Temple attorney,
Charles Garr{)’z, were able to grab his arm and ward

~5F th
Oil th¢ atiack.

“Jim Jones had ordered Don Sly to murder
Congressman Leo Ryan,” Lane said. “When that
failed he (Jones) told me people would be killed at
the airstrip. He had sent anotger group of people to
kill the people .at the airstrip. 1 knew about it but
couldn't do anything to prevent it.”

' Lane also said he feared that members of the
sett loval to Jones would attempt to kill those who
broke away from the cult as well as high-ranking
U.S. officials to avenge Jones.

Lane was greeted by several of his staff mem-
bers as he arrived at Memphis International Airport
early yesterdayw

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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Mark Lane’s Conduct:

WASHINGTON — Mark Lane may have, for
the first time in a career that has earned him the
epitbet of “scavenger,” saved some peoples’ rea-
300, 5‘ Erer ooz

In the many-layered !’ # .=
horrors of Jonestown, the :.
egregious lawyer has be-
haved in a mabper $0
reprehensible that many
whose minds were reeling
found themselves steadied
by a rush of the first man-
ageable emotion lo visit
during the episode. It was
sustaining rage.

Lane's penchant is for ;
making bad situations worse. He has been the
most persistent peddler of the conspiracy theory
in the cases of John F. Kennedy and Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. He was last seen in Washinglon —
just previous to bis departure for hell in Guyana
- as counsel for James Earl Ray.

One of his clients, his ward, in fact, was an
alleged eyewitness for Ray, a woman too sick to
appear before the House Assassinations Commit-
tee, but well enough to go on the Today show.

Jonestown seemed likely to defy his powers.
‘The murder of an inquiring congressman and four
others, followed by the spiraling body count — it
was too much, eves, you would have thought, for
Mark Lane. .

But Lane’s dark, bearded, avid face ap-
peared on the television screea Informing us that
it was no more a mass suicide than My Lai. What
was it then? Lane did not explain,

Lane subsequently appeared regularly before
us, telling us in detail the story of his deliverance
from the holocaust.

Ne one knew what Jonesiown meant. Was it
California, where cultists put rattlesnakes in
critics’ mailboxes? Was it the ultimate expression
of need of the lonely and self-despising to be

THH i 1 Yenir ity”
bullied? Was it the thirst for “spirituality” that

cannot be slaked by less demanding sects? Was it
fear, which is an element in every religion, and
which had been escalated to terror by Jones?

For most people, who tried not to think
about it and kepl coming back to walch and hear
more — about babies being held in their mothers'
arms for their dose of cyanide and Kool-Aid — it
was like walking in a jungle. There were no paths,
only strangling vines and muck underfoot.

Lane volunteered to guide us. It was a
“bleak comment” on the American way of life
that 1,200 citizens had to flee to Guyana to escape
drugs and street crime.

This was in keeping with his position of
advocacy of the Peoples Temple. His enthusiasm
had reached peak expression in a fund-raising let-
ter from the temple, signed by its public relations
director, Timothy Clancy, and dated Oct. 21.

Lane, as a director of the “Citizens Commis-
sion of Inquiry,” had conducted an “independent
investigation™ of charges against Jonfs. Lane had
been introduced to Jones by the cult's counsel,

Charles Garry, and insisted on accompanving

LUl ivS el y, BdA) dal W ok SLLRlyeniy iy

Ryan on the fatal fact-finding tour.

%
i
1

'Reprehensible

predictably, Clancy reported that Lane had
discovered “a deliberate effort in which American
intelligence organizalions have played a major
part to destroy the Peoples Temple, to destroy
Jim Jones and to destroy Jonestown.”

Clancy quotes a statement that Lare had
made at a press conference: .

*“T have been deeply impressed with what
have seen there (at Jonestownj . . . It makes me
almost weep to see such an incredible experiment
with such vast potential for the human spirit and
the soul of this country, to be cruelly assaulted by

the intelligence operations.”

“And,” be added, in grotesque prophecy, “to
those who have wondered why the Peoples Tem-
ple has been silent during the long time of these
attacks, I can just say that the silence has ended
and the offensive has begun. And before the dust
seitles, we are going to learn a great deal about
the conduct of the conspirators against this organ-
ization and against this experiment in Jones-

The world learned about the “conspiracy™ on
Nov. 18.

Abruptly, last week, perhaps realizing that
his image as a plot-spotter had been damaged,
Lane changed his story. He knew, be told report-
ers on his way back to Memphis, that Jones was
dangerous and that many in Jonestown were
drugged to prevent escape. He had passed ihe
information only to Ryan, he said. He suspected
that the grilled cheese sandwiches offered the
Ryan party on the day of the murders might have
been doped. He did not tell anyone why he didat

gat his,
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He is going to write a book about Jonestown.

Families of the dead are asking why the goy-
ermnment did nothing to save their relatives from
their folly. Others are asking why Mark Lane is
still a member of the bar. -

The lawyer—client relationship that protects
confidential exchanges does not extend to danger-
ous information. Lane was required by the ethics
of his profession to divulge the knowledge he now
says he had beforehand about the Gulag at Jones-
town and of Jones' plans for mass suicide.

Charles Garry, who escaped with Lane, is
now saying that if Lane had told him what be
knew, the horror might have been averied. That is
arguzble, and since Garry was in a position to
know as much, be is not the man to raise the
question.

But the bar should certainly ask what Lane
knew and when he knew it. Jonestown was a
catastrophe. Lane’s deportment was a scandal
It's the one thing that anything can be done about.
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Mark Lane says cultists

1 , .,
have murder ‘master plan’

Associated Press

Memphis, Tenn.— Author-law-
yer Mark Lane said yesterday
there is a “master plan” to mur-
der high U.S. government offir
cials, defectors from the People;
Temple and columnists who hav;
written critically of the sect.

Lane told ABC-TV News that
he learned of the plan from a
woman identified only as the sec-
ond in command to sect leader
Rev. Jim Jones. Lane said the
plan is financed with $3 million
in cash and $8 million being heid

.

“in Swiss bank accounts. Lane said

he knows the account numbers.

He said he has talked with FBI
and Sccret Service agents about
the plan, adding that the Secrpt
Service was concerned that Yt
may be put into effect next mon,.th
during the Democratic Party¥'s
miini-convention in Memphis.- -

President Carter, Vice, Presi-

"dent Walter Mondale and other

top administration officials are
expected to participate in the coa-
vention. :

The Secret Service has said it
was investigating reports of an
assassination plan.

Lane also told police yesterday .

that he feels he may be in danger
because of his connection with

the Peoples Temple cult in Jones- .

town, Guyana.

Lane, who was Jones® attorney
and who fled Jonestown as more
than 900 of Jones' followers pre-
pared to drink cyanide-taced truit
drink, said he found four pack-
ages of Kool Aid in a plastic bag
at his doorstep early Saturday
MOrning. !

[
{ Lanc, however, did not repert
#he incident to police until Mon-
Qay night.

OfficersH-i€hapman and G.S.
willis said cach of the packages

{Mount Clipping In Snnra Radach
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contained a shati—arhount of t
soft drink powder in grape, of-
ange, strawberry and %\erry fla
. vors. Lane said he had reporte

1 the incident to the FBI.

i An FBI spokesman, who asked

#not to be identified, confirmed
Lane's report but refused to com-
ment on what action the FBI
might take. He said the FBI has’
already interviewed Lane in con-
nection with the assassination of
Rep. Leo Ryan, D-Calif.

Ryan and four members of his
fact-finding party were killed
Nov. 18 at an isolated airstrip
near Jonestown. Shortly after-
ward, Jones 10ld his followers he
had ordered the killings and then
decreed the mass suicide.

~ Lane and another attorneiF.
Charles Garry, got out of the com-
pound as the suicides started. 1‘
* Lane also is the attorney for
James Ear] Raydeller of Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King Jr.
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

I-ca‘e‘i*é’l'hgznks 7
: He May Be
" A Target |

Memphis, Teon.
Lawyer Mark Lane told police

ey I P
yesterday that he may be in danger

because of his connection with the
Peoples Temple cult in Jonestown,

~ Guyana,

Lane. who was an attorney for

Ao Trmoe and whn

lempje leader Jim Jones and who
fled Jopestown as more than 900 ¢

Jhnes' followers prepared 10 drink

cyanide-laced Kool-Aid. said h
fdund four packages of Kool-Aid in
& plastic bag at his doorslep early
Saturday morning.

e spociared Press

e —— b ———
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Lawyer aimsto keep

|ho|qus of Peoples Temple
llUllI l.dle

Bw Annie Nakao
E ]

(Indicate page, name of

Peoples Temple lawver Charles Garry says he’l} rewspaper, city and state.)
fiohs thn e the cén oy ntairm tn tamnla
llf_lll au\ ﬂlttlllll’l iJV I.lll'_ alﬂLC I.U ia J Liailil v l(.lllplb

holdings in the United States.

“I don't intend to let them get away with that.” said
'arr}' in an interview vesterday. “It's an ongoillg
lhurch.” As with any religious organization, Garry saifl,

X
fiemaining temnle assets are at the dltnnﬁﬁl of the
emaining tempie

thurch and not “suhject to government mterference —
L]

Responding to reports that the state attorney
general's office was conducting a quiet inguiry into
Peoples Temple assets as a preliminary step to taking
- - over church holdings, Garry said there was no reason
c—m-—m  for the state to conduct such an investigation and
warned that the operations in Guvana needed to be
“separated oul” frum the temple's finances in this _

country.
_— . N 4 S,F.Examiner
1 “What was happening in Guvana was a separate

- entity altogether,” he said. The Rev, Jim Jones. leader _—
= of the cult, set up a corporation under Guyanese law,
Garry said, contending that any investigation into lhosaL San Francisco,Ca.

holdings is outside the hands of state officials. “That i

a matter for the Guyanese government to address.” he, —_
;r-.dded.

L Garry would not disclose the extent of temple
aoldings in California and said he "would just be —27.78
guessing”™ as to the value of assets in the Guyana based D"‘_ej llEXE 7
) corporation. 1 was never interested,” he said. Garry Edition: ra
# e 4 did say reports that total temple assets amounted to $1C

million were “very exaggerated.”

e

Garry has proposed that the assets be “sold and " Title:
divided among members and relatives.” saying. “The | RYITURES
members here 1 spoke to said it was all right mtb
them."
Character:
State law gives the attornev general authority at or SF 89~-250

any time to examine the dealings of nonprofit . <o
corporations that hold property in public or charitable Clagsification: ) 2
trust. The attorney general also must be a party to any Submitting Office: SF
proceeding disposing of assets of a charitable group.

Garry promised a legal fight to 6ppose any attempt
to take over the holdings, saying, "} won't permit gf!
andone any interference with our mrpomtion hereﬁ!T'

A gaunt -Jooking Garry stood at akcoh\mg machml‘

i} his office vesierday, duplicating page upon page of 4
1i% of remple members known 1o havE10IWed Jones

FBI/DOJ




to Guvana, Jt was-gompiled to aid the State Departrfient
and the FBI in identifying bodies now at Dover Air
Force Base in Delaware.

The list of 961 names doesn’t include 10 youngstprs
" born in Guyana, nor the names of those who died npar
i he settlement just before the mass poisoning. lt

1 Garry said he hasn't had much sleep since he fled
he jungle compound Nov. 18.

He says his nightmares haven't ceased. “I go Lo bed,
and 1 wake up. I keep thinking about how this could
“happen.” Garry says he blames the suicides on Jones.
“Either that, or he was the agent provocatuer that
started them going mad.” he said.

Garry already had stated he felt partially responsi-
ble for the ambush in which Rep. Leo Ryan, Examiner
photographer Greg Robinson and three others were
killed and for the subsequent mass poisoning, saving
these tragedies might have been prevented had he not
insisted to Jones that the visitors be admitted to the
settiement.

¥ But yesterday he bitterly disputed cliams that Jje
touid have predicted the grisly end of the tempte
ettiement last week.

“How the hell can anyone anticipate this would
happen?” he said. “It's stupid to even thipk abeut that.
It’s unreasonailéa—.
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pabny BRan
for silence

San Francisco—Attorney
Charlus Garry, survivor of the
Peoples Temple killings and sui-
cides in the jungies of Guyana,
said yesterday he would have
been able to avert the “holocausy’
if Mark Lane, ancther Temple
lawyer, had shared informatidn
he possessed. L!

At what some surviving mem-
bers of the shattered Temple
called their last news conference,
Garry reforred to an article quot-
ing Lane as saying he knew mass
suicides were being planned and
that he knew food was drugged
,?';led guns were buing amassedg at
the cults’ Jonestown commune in

“Guyana. . .

EInd E brmaun anuv af thais
4G 1 mRAOWDN any O et

' things I think 1 would' have beep
abic 1o prevent the holocawit
sthere,” Garry said. b
4
Garry said he believed he could

dhave talked the Rev. Jim Jones

out of his plans or reported it to
Guyvancse authoritics before it
was too late. '

I imar A A L-.;.,—....,— shat ha
WL LY duuicu, HIUwWL e, Liidan S
believes Lane “did not expect any
of this to happen” when the two
went to Jonestown with Congress-
man Leo Ryan, who was slain
with four others in a prelude to
the mass suicide ol Temple devor
toex. . o
“Mr. Lane's amn and PUrbos
a6 the same as mine, for peopb
. d sce,” Garry
o come there an ik
.4 sl aees wAS N0 reason in tne
10, J e SRS s

world for any of this 10 happen.

1L made no sense at all. ‘
r

'{Still. he said, “Lanc knew knd

i : . until we vere
he: did not tell me unt 4 i
i the jungle lying on the ground
for 14 hours. .

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Oakland,Ca.
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Garry said the yeason was ani-

Surroundmg Garry were a few |”

{remaining Tempic members. Ear:

lier, they had said the church
would survive, but the latest news

from Guyana, gaising the numbcr

smosity between the twe_lawyers. of duad to almost 800, had shakt,n
ac two

their resolve.

JLﬂ-ll DIU\‘\'", UHIL UI IIIL IIIL?
{utspoken of Jones’ supporter

"

said, “It’s very difficult 10 lc&:

what will be in the future, We'

continuc to stand for what is
right. whether we stand together
or apart.’ .

Hugh Forrson, who said he losl»:

his wife and a child at Jonestown,
indicated he is leaving “t
ch‘.m:h

s‘hf, members were compllm
list for the Statc Depariment
Temple members who went to
Guyana.
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I:awyer CharlesGarry: — e

| ‘l guess I'm responsmle

By Ivan Sharpe

it's appareni Jim Jones lied to

Y
2

me,” attorney Charjes Garry said (Indicate page, name of
today. newspapet, city and state.)

Stilt shaken from witnessing
3 : the heginning of Saturday's mdss
A suicide at the Rev. Jim Jom&
[ jungle mission, Garry, lawver f
# Peoples Temple, said he felt res

: sible for the deaths of Rep. Leo
Ryan and four others in the South -
American airport ambush.

Garry returned from Guvana
last night.

“In a way, | gﬁess I'm responsi-
. for the deaths. If I had not

. ctically forced Jones to permit
5'!1:? visit, this would not have
%happéned. S

v "But how eould 1 think that a |

haea nntiera lifo had hooen that
);u\ W OS5 CHULY lv Dol %

of peacefulness and fighting op- Lan Francisco,la.

pression and wrong would destroy -

with violence, with force, the very

things he has crealed all these

‘ years”' the lawyer asked in in

" interview. 3 Date: 11-22-78
' 4 ¢ “Jim Jones created one of the i Edition: Final

g niost beautiful dreams in the world, |

and then destroyed i he said. !

1 S.F.Examiner

C s — T

’ m' Title: .
Y s apparent that Jim Jones e RYMURS
" pever intended to let the worid in
@ 17 to see what was going on there. In
y ] Character:
my oplmon “he had peen under
‘such paranoia and drugs that 1 or SE 89250
think he'd gﬂne totally and ecom- Clussificutiong
pletely mad.”

Submitting Office: S
,  The mass suicide was “the most
1L(‘kenmg thing 1 have ever wil-
wssed in my whole life,” he said in

T viman nfFion’ l

[“b San rrancisco ouiide. L

Garry told The Examiner he is
recommending that the Peoples
Temple be closed and that money
from the sale of its assets be
distributed among surviving mem-
bers and rélatives

FBI DOD



w1 foel- very badly 3
R}an and the media people uho

were killed, and VOUr -cameraman
tsreg Rotinson of - The Examin
ﬁnuho was. such a weet humqh
Ibemg L E T S 1

E
" Garry” clanned thal R\an haﬁ
\ bo(‘n impressed with his visit to
Jonestown. “Even after the attack
on his life, he told Jomes.that jt
would not change what he was
going to say. He told Jones as he
was leaving that he had a beautiful
thing going here. He said his
recommendation was going to be.
affirmative and that there would
he no congressional investigation,”

Said Garry, “"Why couldn’t
Jones see that” Why would he ffet
upset hecause 14 people wanted;uo
Jeave?”

The attorney said he knew that
Rnnes had bhecome “highiy para-
oid™ in the Jast year. He said his
-pressure on Jones to open up the
junigle settlement apparenthy led to
Jones emploving another lawyer,
Mark Lane.

Garry said when he last visited
Jonestown about two months ago,
he pleaded with Jones, “You are
hiding a beautiful jewgl here.
- There is no way the world could
hurt you.”

When Jones was showing ﬁ-e
luctance 1o admit Rvan and lpis
‘party to the jungie mission, Gairy
said, he told Jones he would quit'as
his attorney uniess he permitted
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No Armed Squad o
at Sect's Farm,

r:..ﬂ,rn,r ﬂ-minr]
Udlfy uulicu

Two weeks before his death n
Guvana, NBC correspondent Don
Harris interviewed Charles Garry, an
attarney for the Pecples Temple, 1n
San Francisco.

Al one point in the interview, Har-
ris pressed Garry on the subject of
: guns in Jonestown. Guyana. NBC
’ aired the following exchange Sunday.

Garry: There’'s no bodvguards
around him {Rev. Jim Jones) in
Jonestown.

—= Harris: And there are no guns in
e Jonestown?

Garry: ] have nol seen any guns.

) Harris:—savs there is an armed
' squad. that there are patrols around
Jonestown. Do vou sav that i& not

true?

Garrw: If vou go there, you'll find
that that’s not true. ] hope you can go Daily News {(New York)
there, so that you can see for yourself. The New York Times

o The Wall Street Journal
The Atlanta Con stitutionﬂ
The Los Angeles Times :

>

[T P

a
G
The Washington Post
Washingion Star-News
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." Lane Kept Secrets on Cult,

SAN FRANCISCO (AP) — Attorr
~ney Charles Garry, survivor of tha

Peoples Temple killings and suicides
{7 the JUABTEs of Cuyana. sad yester—

~day he would have been able to avert
the “‘holocaust” if Mark Lape.
angther lawyer. for the temple, had
%hared information he possessed.

At what some surviving members
of the shattered Temple called their

last news conference, Garry referred -
to an article quoting Lane as saying :

he knew mass suicides were being
planned and that he knew food was
drugged and guns were being
amassed at the cults’ Jonestown
commune in Guyana.

“*Had I known any of these things I
think 1 would have been able to pre-
vepdt the holocaust there,” Garry
said.

GARRY SAID he belicved he could

have talked the Rev. Jim Jones out of
his plans or reported it to Guyanese
authorities before it was too late.
Garry added, however, that he be-
tieves Lane “did not expect any of
this to happen’’ when the two went to

Fonestown with Rep. Lee Ryan, who

was slain with four others in a pre-
lude to the mass murder-suicide of
Temple devotees. .
“Mr. Lane's aim and purpose was
the same as mine, for people to come
there and see,” Garry said. “There
was no reason in the world for any of

" this to happen. It made no sense at

all. .

Still, he said, “Lane knew and he
did not tell me until we were in the
jungle lying on the ground for 14

ours.”’

Asst, Dir.:

Adm. Servs.
Crim fu

Lawyer Says —

GARRY SAID the reason was ani’
mosity between the two lawyers.

Surrounding Garry were a few rep.

maining Temple members, Earlier

they had said the church would sur™

vive, but the latest news from.
Guyana, raising the number of deac

to almost 800, had shaken their reag.

solve.

Brbwn. one of the most R
spoken O JoMgs OpoILers, saide’'y

t's very difficult to tell what will be
in the future. We’ll continue to stand
for what is right, whether we stand
to%{ether or apart.” " 4 he fost b

gh. Fortson, who said he iost is
wile and a child at Jonestown, indi-
cated that he is Jeaving the church,

The members were compiling a
list for the State Department of Tem-
ple members who went to Guyana.

The Washington Post

Washington S tar—NewIZ

Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The Atlanta Constitution
The Los Angeles Times
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Lawyer Says the Leader of Cult Had

commune 0 be shown to the Amernican

By WALLACE TURNER
. Special 1o The Mew York Twnes

SAN FRANCISCO, Nov. 2 -— The Rev,
Jim Jones was described today &s having
“Jost his reason’ by Charies Garry, ooe
of his lawyers and once one of ihe Sirong-
est supporters of the People's Temple,
the cull group led by Mr. Jones.

Donald Freed, an associate of Mark
Lane, another of the late Mr. Jones's [aw-
yers, said in a separale Statement:

*“Jones became a devil. There is this
kind of mentality — if you cannor be God,
you dom't just fal) back to the rank and
file, you become the great sinner. 1f you
win, you're Moses,; if you lose, you're
Charles Manson.”

Mr. Garry and Mr. Lane were gt the
Jonestown, Guyana, settlemen! on Satur-
day with the party led by Representative
Lac J. Ryan, who was among live people

“gourdered at the airstrip that serves the

comune,

Mr. Garry and Mr. Lane were not &t
the airstrip, but were witnesses at the
commune (o the start of the mass suitide
that ¢claimed more than 400 lives, inciud-
ing tha! of Mr. Jones,

Eyes Reddeped, Voice Breaking

At a news conference bere tnday, Mr.
Garry said he learned of the suicides
from two armed members of the People's
Tempie.

“They told us,” be said, his eyes red-

| dened and his voice breaking, * ‘We are

going to die for revolutionary prolest as
an expression against racism and fas
cism.* "

“They hugged us both* paid Mr,
Garry. “Lane asked, "How do we get out
of here?’ And they told us how to po over
the hill and through what tt ry called the
Bush and hit the read that sould take us
to the airsirip. ™

Jus: before be learned U at there was a
suicide plan in the maki g, Mr. Gartry
said, he nouiced the {irst g ins he had seen
in his three tnips to Jonestown. He said he
asked Mr. Jones to le! sormeone speak to
the people whe were sitting silent and
pensive before the pavilion where Mr.
Ryan and the others had appeared.

‘A Beautliu! Experiment’

«Jim said ‘Charies, let them sit there.
Let them think,' *" Mr. Garry said. Within
a short time the poisONOUs Mixture ol
cyande and Kool-Aid was being dis-
pensed 1o them.

Mt Garry insisted today that the
Jonestowh experiment was ‘‘a beautiful
thung.”' and denied that Mr. Jjones re.
sisied people leaving He said Mr. Jones
had admitied the reporiers who aCCom-
pamied Mr. Ryan because Mr. Garry
wanted the high qualiies he 58w in the

Assoc. Dir,

Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD lnv

‘Lost His Reason’

people.

Eleven members of the People's Tem-
ple were present at today's pews confer.
ence. They denied they had been coerced
inlo signing compromising documents,
Genied that an assassination squad had
beer: organized by Mr. Jones, and said
that no threats had been made against
children to insure compliance with Mr.
Jones'sorders.

They seid they planned to continue the
anti-racist, humanitarian projects of the
Temple as it was operated under the lead-
ershipof Mr. Jones.

M. Freed is the West Coast director of
Mr. Lane's Cititens' Committee of In-

quiry. He said in a telephone interview
today that he spent six days at the com-
mune after Aug. 18,

Mr. Freed said he believed the settle.
ment broke apart because of suspicion
among its 1op command that one of them
was an agent of outside opponents who
had been members but had since broken
away.

Mr. Freed went to Jonestown betause
Mr. Garry had persuaded Mr. Jones that

NI

sameone on the outside should visit and o
report on what they saw. e
M:. Freed said he had access to*'a high ‘y
level defector™ from the sect's inner -
councils, whose identity he would not pro-
vide.
The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York!
The New York Times __A_'.l.é_.
The Wall Street Journa!
The Atlants Constitution
The Los Angeles Times
_ SRS . T
Date - T= -
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Sect Lawyer Explains Role
In Custody Fight Over Boy

By WALLACE TURNER
Special to The New York Times.

SAN FRANCISCO, Nov. 26 — For
Charles Garry, the mystery of his late
client, the Rev. Jim Jones, is no mystery
at all. He sees the People’s Temple
founder as a clever dictator whose mind
gave way to paranoia when he felt he was
on the verge of exposure.

Mr. Garry lamented the loss of the
jagrarian socialist village, Jonestown,
Guyana, and not the death of its founder.
The lawyer is a fixture in one branch of
the liberal jeft in San Francisco and is
widely respected. He describes his politi-
cal betiefs as “‘socialist but I insist on the
Bill of Rights and individual guarantees
and I can't stand dictators."

“Why did he do it when he had a winner
all the way?'" he asked in an interview in
his office, which would overlook Civic
Center Plaza had not the Federal Bureau
of Investigation suggested that he keep
the drapes drawn for the next few weeks.

Perhaps because of his years as a trial
lawyer, Mr. Garry's judgment is that
Jim Jones fell apart over his determina-
tion to keep custody of a bandsome six-
year-old boy, John Victor Stoen.

The Story of the Boy

“I'm convinced this guy was stark rav-
ing mad,” said the lawyer, whose clients

have included the Black Panther leaders,
Wiey Nowton Rnhhy Seale and Eldridee

PRLUTY ANUT LU, SPvLUy St SR0e 50 S0

:Cleaver. *'I think it started with this kid.
: Edward gave up the throne for a woman.
This guy gave up a successful operation
and the lives of eight or nine hundred peo-
ple forone kid.” T

“Then destroys the kid,” said Mr.
| Garry, his voice rising. “‘Kills the kid,"”
and his chin sinks on his chest as he leans
back in a swivel chair,

Mr. Garry and Mr. Jones met about
five years ago and their relationship
grew in a pattern familiar 10 those who
have studied Mr. Jones’s methods. At the
time, Mr. Garry was one of the defense
lawyers at the San Quentin Six murder
trial. The defendants were convicts
charged with murdering guards the day
' George Jackson, the biack revolutionary,
tried to escape and was himseif killed.

The People’s Temple of Jim Jones in-
vited Mr. Garry to speak about defense
problems in the trial. “You know, the guy
had all the attributes of being a good
guy,” Mr. Garry said remembering a

warm reception.

In July 1977, New West magazine
‘printed an article attacking Mr. Jones
. and his church. The pastor left town, re-
signing as chairman of the San Francisco
Housing Authority, a post Mayor George
Moscone had given him, and went (o
Jonestown. .

1
i

People's Temple Becomes a Client

A few weeks later a group came to Mr.
Garry's office with a check for $10,000
and a reguest that he take over the
group's legal problemns. He accepted.

One of the first strange stories told to
him was about John Victor Stoen because
so much of the Temple’s trouble seemed
to involve custody of this small boy.

The boy's mother, Grace, lsgg’bg:u_a
qember of the Temple but had qut. Her

husband, [imothi{. a deputy district at-
torney here, had for a time been Mr.

's main legal adviser and the sec-

ond most lmsplgr_t_a_m’[j.gmamm
Timolhy Sfoen took John Victor Stoen
to Jonestown in August 1976, stayed for a

while, then returned to 5an Francisco. By
the time Mr. Garry was hired, Timothy
Stoen had dropped out of the Temple. The
Stoens separated but worked together to
try to get back the child. Mr. Jones fought
them.

s
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Many months ago, Mr. Garry «..-
nounced here that Mr. Jones was the
boy's father. The People’s Temple
roduced a notarized statement in which
imothy Stoen said Mr. Jones had fa-
thered the child at his request, and that
Mrs. Stoen had agrecd. The reason, ac-
cording to the statement, was that Mr.
Stoen wanted to rear a child fathered by
his pastor.

The Stoens replied that the document
was false. They said it was one of a series
of false, damaging statements that Mr.
Janes required his intimate associates to
make so he could blackmail them if they

tried to leave.

In the autumn of 1977, a Guyanese
court honored an American court’s cus-
tody order favoring Mrs. Stoen and
issued a writ ordering Mr. Jones to
produce the child.

“He freaked out,”” Mr. Garry said of
Mr. Jones. The lawyer said he was in De-
troit when he was called and told that 300
or so people were clustered around the
shortwave radio in Jonestown and were
ready to commit suicide if authorities
came to get the boy.

] talked to Jones on a radio patch and
he said ‘the people have made that deci-
sion here,”” Mr. Garry said. He said,
“Over one child he was going to destroy a

RFVLL AT Ll L PRS-

whole movement."

Mr. Garry said, "1 had Huey Newton
and Angela Davis and some others call
him that 1 knew would impress him, and
got him tostall.”

With the help of Mrs. Marceline Jones,
wife of the pastor, Guyanese officials
were reached and they recalled the writ.

The Boy Js Dead

Within a week or so, Mr. Garry said,
the pastor told him in Jonestown, “We
are so solid that if something happens to
one of us, it is happening to all of us, This
child cannot go back because it would be
ruined.”
Sitting in his office, Mr. Garry snorted:
“Where's the kid now?"' His body was
found next to Mr. Jones's in the tangled
pile of corpses at Jonestown.
Pressed to explain how the nature of
Jonestown had escaped him, Mr. Garry
said that until his visit there on Nov. 17
and 18 at the time of the tragedies, he had
seen only two aspects of Mr. Jones that
were inconsistent with his public image.
1 think 1 knew some of this kookie
stuff about his sex life,” Mr, Garry said.
**He told me when I was there in October
a year ago about how he had it with 14
women and two men in one day. This tied
them closer to him, he said. He told it in
front of a bunch of people at Jonesiown.
“The other thing I knew about him that
was screwy was that his faith healing was
phony,” Mr. Garry said. *‘But that didn't
bother me because I think all that faith
healing stuff is phony.”

Another Lawyer Appe

Mr. Garry still rhapsodizes about the
beauties of the settlement, He said the so-
cialist in im was thrilled at people work-
ing together and sharing. There was the
jungle. Crops. Quiet nights, Happiness, It
looked that way to him.

He was determined, he said, to reveal
these positive aspects to the public. Mr.
Jones finally agreed in August that a
writer could come to Jonestown. He
picked Donald Freed of Los Angeles from
alist provided by Mr. Garry.

Mr. Freed has said that Mr. Jones
learned of Mr. Freed’s association with

Mark Lane’s Citizens' Committee of In-
quiry and offered to help pay part of the

Lane would try to stop what the cult
loadnr rnllad tha TTealénd o s P
.wm\,: Lantia i€ Uhieda >iaies govern-
ment’s hargssment of Jonestown. Mr.
Lane has said he was retained to press a
Freedom of Information Act suit for
records about the People’s Temple and
went to Jonestown in September.

Whan Me MCoem: foo ¥ .. _1 s ma
wath Wb, odiTy 1001na oui aboui Mr.

Lane’s connection with the People’ -
ple, he started to extricate hirgsfelsf }.1?31
the Temple's affairs. However, he 5ays

he had just begun when, on Nov. 15, he re-
ceived a message from Guyana that Mr.
Jones wanted him to come help deal with
the visit of Representative Leo J. Ryan
and concerned relatives and reporters.

The Afternoon of the Attack

_ Heflew to Dulles Airport outside Wash-
ington and *'as I went through the elec-
tronic gate at Dulles to board the flight t5

............. LAJEL U LT ANEHL LD

Georgetown, there was Mark Lane. |
nearly turned around and went home. "’
They flew in the same plane but stayed
apart and were polite but coo! throughout
the visit until the afternoon of Nov. 18
when Mr. Ryan and the others left Jones-
town for the Port Kaituma airstrip where
they were attacked and some killed.
Unaware of that attack, the two Jaw-
yers strolled through Jonestown, assess-
ing the effect of the Ryan visit and agree-

costs of the James Earl Ray appeal if Mr.’

the airstrip, he said.

Mr. Jones told the lawyers that the
temper of the crowd was bad and that the
crowd might blame the lawyers for

‘which triggered the attack on the party at

ing that it was beneficial.

Then Ji ing
Then Jim Jones jeined them as a meet-

ing of all residents was being convened.
“He said to me 'Larry Layton, Jerry
Parks and Joe Wilson are gone and I'm
satisfied they've taken all the guns with
them,” " Mr. Garry related. **I said, "Jim l
I'didn't know you had any guns.’ *' '
“He said, Whatever guns there are,
one or two, they have taken them all with
thém and I'm sure they’re using them for
apurpose.'”

Mr. Garry said there was an exchange

among himself, Mr. Lane and Mr. Jones

out of which he came to believe that Mr.

Jones’s plan was for Larry Layton to pose
as a defector and murder the plane’s pilot
in flight. But Mr. Layton got on the wrong

plane and began to shoot a true defector,

things that had gone wrong. Mr. Garry

- said this was completely contrary to the

impression he had received from greet-
ings by the commune’s members, but he
and Mr. Lane followed directions to go to

i a guest house.

A member of the commune sat with

‘them until! summoned to the pavilion

where the members were congregating.
The lawyers could see young men taking
guns out of a building, and two of them
came toward the lawyers with “their
rifles at the ready."”

I think he intended to have us shot,”
Mr. Garry said. *‘But he sent some people
who idolized me. Mark began to talk to
them about how they shouldn’t commit
suicide, that there was another way out,
but they said it was the only way. So he
told them we would be around to write
their story.”™
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 Put Any |
Sense
To it

* By Rebert Bartlent

L

People’s Temple jJawyer Charles Gar- !

ry. still visibly shaken. toid a jammed
San Francisco news conference yestef-
day he simply cannot explain  last

Saturday's orgy of shootings and mass

suicides at the Temple's jungle outpost
in fauyana.

+

Despite its tragic end, Garry insistbd
thyt the Temple's Jonestown settlemeht
wis a “noble and beautiful experiment”
in revolutionary Christian socialism.

Before the group led by slain Rep.
Leo Ryan {Dem-San Mateo) left Jones-
town, Garry said he told Temple leader
Jim Jones the visit was a public relations

wrans VLTS a2l

triumph.

Even Ryan had been won over
during the visit and would have reported
favorably about Jonestown, Garry said.

“He (Ryan) said he would recom-
mend that all the charges against the
Temple were unfounded and that it wal|
a beautiful experiment,” Garry said,
adding that the congressman expressegj
that viewpoint even after being attacke

By a knife-wielding member of the
settlement.

The attack by Temple adherents on
Ryan’s party, in which the congress man
and four others died, and the suhsequant
mass suicide of Jones, his wife, and 407
followers, is inexplicable, the attorney
said.

“Those beautiful programs, de-
stroyed in a matter of minutes.” Garry
said.shakigg his head slowly, "1 just
can’t put any sense toit.”

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.}
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‘He lied to me’

By Ivan Sharpe

Charles Garry's voice broke only once: when he
told how two young men he had known in Sanp
Francisco Jaughed and smiled as they hugged him
goodby.

Moments later the two rifle-carrying followers of
the Rev. Jimn Jones ran off to die with more than 400
other Peoples Temple members in their Guyanese
jungle retreat. '

“They said there was nothing better than to die for
revolutionary suicide as an expression of their protest
against racism and fascism,” said Garry, his eves water-
ing. -

The long-time temple attorney, who accompar:\ed

the deoomed Rvan party to Jonestown last weekend

CouMVVIGTU fiyad peRiy AU ULV L 45 WITRL

held a press conference here yesterday. His accountiof
the “horrible experience” was heard in silence by
reporters.

But Garry, who had consistently claimed in the
past that Jonestown was a socialist paradise and its
leader devoted to non-violence and righting oppression,
had difficulty explaining the murderous ambush of
Congressman Leo Ryan's party and the mass suicide.

“It's apparent Jim Jones lied to me,” he said. “I
think he just lost his reason and became compietely

mad. He had become very paranoid this past year.

“It was the most sickening thing 1 have ever
witnessed in my life,” said Garry, stijl trembling from
shock. Garry and fellow atterney Mark Lane hid out for
26 hours in the jungle surrounding the Jofies commune
after the mass suicide.

“I cannot condone it. And I cannot forget the 409
people who are dead for no reason whatsoever, or the
80 youngsters who had no choice in whether to live or
die. I have not been able to sleep thinking about it. n

»

“In a way,” the attorney said, “1 puess I|m
responsible for the deaths of Leo Ryan and the othels.
H I had not jnsisted to Jones, by threatening to quit*as
his attorney, that he should permit the visit, this would
not have happened.”

| Garry said he was especially puyzzed bgcause he
regarded "Ridn's visit as a success, He called it an
“exposure of victory.”

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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Even after Temnle member Donaid Siv tried to

el 2R Pat ) I &

knife Byap -~ an attack whiciGarty and Lane
prevented — Garry claimed Ryan still said he would

‘recommend no congressional investigation. S

4
But the temple attorney said Jones told him latgr
the members were unset and angry over the fact that

the members were upset and an e fac 11 |

Ibast 14 people had demded 10 leave the commune.

“Quite frankly, I didn't see anyone upset or angry.
1 didn’t understand it at the time,” said Garry. “But Jim
was just freaked out by it. He couldn't handle it. He was

vary h1nrnc:o
FTLy 10Ul WY

5

Garry was accompanied to the press conference hy
a handful of San Francisco tempie members, who
staunchly defended Jones' ideals while confessing
hewilderment and shock at the tragedy in Jonestown.

“I'm proud to he a member of Peopics Temple and
will continue to be a membér,” said Jean Brown, a
member for seven years.

“While what happened in Guyana is a terrible
tragedy ... neither in our minds does it cancel out 30
vears of 101al and selfless dedication that Jones pave to
people of all races and economic and social batk
grﬁpnd‘

\F]arn said he has proposed that assets of Le
temdle be sold ang divided among members lind
relatives. “The members here 1 spoke 1o said it was all
right with them. —

Rl

“In my opinion. the temple is destroyed. 1 have to
he realistic,” he said.

a A shaken

v Charles Garry
told of ‘the {

" most sickening
thing 1 have
ever
witnassed’

e i
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Charles Garry describes Jonestown events
; )

and his doctor said he was “burn-
ing his brain” with drugs.

Also at the news conference,
distraught members of the Tem-
ple here denied Jones practiced
mass suicide with his followers or
that a “hit list” of former mem-
bers existed.

Former Temple members in
Berkeley who claimed that such a
“hit list” does exist were ordered
yesterday to stop talking to the
media until authorities continue
investigating whether there is in-
de,bd uch a list.

L\ police officer who answered
tht telephone at the former mem-
bers’ center last night toid callers

i.ll::socfal.ed 'Tg

that “at the request of the San
Francisco District Attorney's of-
fice, all contact with the press
has ended at this time.”

The former temple members at
the center had told authorities
*that assassination sguads of from
115 to 200 people have been
,formed 1o carry out reprisals na-
rtionwide.

Onetime follower Neva Sly said
the leader of the assassination
teams was her husband, Don Sy,
the man who reportedly put the
knife to Ryan's throat.

“Don will carry it out,” svile
said. “‘He studied assassination at-

iempts for years.” .

L
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Angry People’s Temple members surrounded attorney Charles
Garry (at the microphone) who colled Jonestown a noble experiment

1]

And the sudden outburst of vio-

lence, Garry continued, contradicted 30

years of dedication by Jim to nom-
violence.” '

_Asked why he and lawyer Mark
Lale who were with the group at
Jonestown, did not leave with Congress-
man Rvan’s party, Garry replied that the
twé attorneys were summoned back to
the center of Jonestown after they had
boarded a truck to go to the airstrip.

“We were told that a father who
wanted to leave the settlement was
trying to (Reischildren with him,” the
attorpey said.

i

The lawyers got off the truck,
walked back to the center of the:
settlement, and insisted that the father“‘
could leave if he wished, but shouid let
the courts decide the custody of the”
hree children, Garry said,

HAL A= L e e

f! The party drove off in two trucks

toward the eventual ambush at the
airstrip before the two lawyers couid
return to them, Garry said. .

Garry said he learned only after he
returned to this country from Guyana
that Jones was gravely ill.

Dr. CaritétrGoudlett, the San Fran-

cisco hlack leader who was the Temppie
founder's personal physiciay, told Garry
only this week that Jones had a severe
fungus infecfion which had settled in his
lungs. :

“He had a fever that sometimes was
as high as 105 and 105.5 degrees,” Garry
said, and was using a great deal of
medication. . ;’ .

“He was literally burning his braif.”
the attorney said. "1 considered Mr;

Jones . .. paranoid; a very ill. badly
disturbed person . . . who had lost his
reason.” i

Garry said that he had urged Jones
repeatedly to allow visitors, including
the press, to come to Jonestown, to see
the settiement the People’s Temple was
building, “free of racism, sexism, elite
ism and ageism.” -

Garry said he arrived in Geor:
getwon last Friday, shortly after Con:
gressman Ryan's party got there, am
radioed Jones at the settlement, 1
miles away.

“You have two options,” Garry saicL
he told the People's Temple leader.

“You can tell the media and a
congressman of the United States to go
to hell — and I can’t handle that,” the
Jawyer recalled. “Or you can let them all
in."” .

Jones reluctantly agreed to the visit,
Garry said.

A dozen Temple adherents joined
the lawyer at the news conference. their

first public appearance since the fatal

ambush and mass suicide in Guyana last
Saturday. -

They nodded emphatically when
Garry repeatedly said there were no
plans to for Temple members in yhis
country to commit suicide, and that the
lawyer had “no knowledge™ of squads of
survivors planning to massacre dissident
former Peaple’s Temple mernbers.
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s LSem Francisco—People's Tem-
| ple attorney Charles Garry assert-
ed here yesterday that Congress-
man Leo Ryan would have filed a
favorable report on the organiza:

tion if he had not been gunned| (Indicate page, name of
down by Temple members aftef! newspaper, city and state.)

| P T ieswm
leaving the jungie outpost 01'
i

“mad” Jim Jones.

2
3
5
3
7

Appearing at a news confer- S
ence with local members of the
K People’s Temple, Garry contend-

\ ed that even after Ryan was at-
S ticked with a knife as he pre- —_—
yared to leave the Temple's
Innestown settlement, he contin-
ved to praise Jones' work.
ek “Congressman Ryan said that
he had prejudged the Temple but
that he had changed his mind,”
Garry said. “He said he woull —
recommend that all the charges
=T against the Temple were ull' %4 The Tribune
. ' founded and that it was a beaut!
ful experiment.

j , “He said the question of people QOaklend,Ca.
S

‘lraving was a difficult one. But
-he told Jones that even if 400
.people wanted to leave, it would
-still be a beautiful representation,
.almost like a dream.

’ A ) Date: 1 1 "23"78
‘ Garry said "Jones was mad, in L ~

+the wgyy of the mythological say- - Edition: Sunyrise
“ing that ‘He whothe gods want to
-destroy, they first make mad.’ He
T was out of his mind."” Title: RYMURS
* Garry, who escaped from
-Ipnestown with attorney Mak
:l.ane, said Jones had been ill for _ Character:

raore than a year anmd was tak- or SF 89-250
iig a great deal of medication for
a “jungle fungus‘_" in his lungs
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Peop]é s Tem ple Lives On

In Villain Guyana s Capital

The following article was written by
Joseph B. Treaster and is based on re-
porting by him and David Vidal.  ~

Special to The New York Times

GEORGETOWN, Guyana, Dec. 12—
Except for the huge aluminum antenna
sprouting from its roof, the pale yeliow
viiia on the eastern edge of town looks

no different from its neighbors.

Rut when the end came to Jonestown,
the vilia, the Georgetown headquarters
of the People’s Temple, becamne a cap-
slle in which the cult of the Rev. Jim
Jones lived on.

When 18 days of house arrest for the
46 men and women in the villa ended,
visitors were able to obtain a ghmpse
of the life that loyalists in Jonestown
had known, what they had hoped for
and how they rationalized the results.
Their beliefs apparently undiminished,
the men and women continued to field
questions guardedly, still, it seemed,
trying to control their image.

But their manner betrayed t~c -

-+ "o of the devotee whose god is gone.

More than a dozen people remain in
the villa, awaiting word from the police
that they are no longer needed in the
Jonestown  investigations. Stephan
Jones, the only natural son of the cult
leader, paces the corridors like a lost
man. ‘I don"t have anything left,” he
said the other day. “IUs hard to find a
purpose.”

Jones’s Sons Still Leaders

DPuring the house arrest, he contin-
ued to be one of the group’s leaders,
along with his two brothers, Timmy
and Jimmy, who were adopted by Jim
Jones. And so did Lee Ingram, the
coach of the Jonestown basketball
team, and Paula Adams, one of the pio-
neers of the commune.

Many in the villa had been among the
cult’s elite. ThiHeen of them had been
basketball players, in town to prepare

[} pra—y
for a toumament at the time of the

mass deaths.

There, too, was Charles Beikman, a
iti»year-old former marine, who had
come in from Jonestown to get a set of
false teeth. His son, Tom, was in town
to have a broken arm treated. Several
elderly people were also in Georgetown
for medical reasons.

When the barricades came down, the
leaders spoke gingerly with reporters.
But none talked of trying to revive
Jonestown.

pontntrect  oind pagg., 0ol 1

e Associated n:ss
Steven Jones

the villa, they cannot shake their admi-
ration for the man who led themn from
California to the tropical frontier

*“He just lost control, the young
man says of his father. “‘He just lost
control . . . mainly of himself. That was
the problem. I can't totally condemn a
man. ] can condemn what he's done,
but not his whole life.”

Stephan says he feels guilty about the
end that came to Jonestown. He says he
is certain he ¢ould have stopped it.
“When I dream, I'm always there in
time to stop it,” he says, his eyes glaz-
ing over. “And when I wakeup..."”

No one talks about trying to stop
Sharon Amos, who took over the
Georgetown operation when Mr. Jones
decided that Paula Adams was *‘not ag-
gressive enough.” Miss Amos, they
say, had the last radio conversation
with Jonestown. Then she walked
through the living room with a kitchen
knife in her hand, beckoned to her chil-
dren and Mr. Beikman, and disappear-
ingintoa bathroom.
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Cult ‘Dig a Lot of Good’

“*What it was can never be under the
Pecple's Temple,’ the tall, pensive Mr.
Ingram said. "It was an organization
that did a lot of good for a lot of people.
While hcxc, we dll(—lll.}le‘d tc feed and
clothe and house the people of this na-
tion” — something no other survivors
have mentioned — "‘and that’s not pos-
sible any longer.”

Perhaps Jim Jones had talked about
helping the people of Guyana. But the
People 5 Temple Agncultural Project
was not even self-sustaining.

The delusions of Jonestown are an
important part of the story. Mr. Jones
created a private world for his people.
No one was supposed to have radios.
They were 10 listen to what he piped in.
No one challenged his word.

“Other than Dad,” Stephan Jones re-
called, “everybody was tolerant of peo-
ple's beliefs and opinions. He didn't like
to be questioned too much.”

Even now, as Stephan and the others
sit in the breeze-swept living room of

Continued 1% page Cai. 2.

Some Heard Chiid Cry

The expansive, yellow-tiled bath-
room is about 60 feet from the living
room where several cultists were piay-
ing cards and listening to modemn jazz.
Some of the 50 people who were in the
house say they heard a child cry out.
Then there was another scream and
some of them ran to the bathroom.
Miss Amos and her lhree chlldren lay
sprawled on the fioor, biood pumping
from their throats.

They all agree that it does seem
likely that if Mr. Jones had relayed a
final message t0 Miss Amos he most
certainly would have wanted everyone
in the villa to join those in Jonestown in
death. Yet, they all insist, Miss Amos
— a woman disliked for her intense
Joyalty — said nothing to anyone,

The police say she could not kill her
children alone and that is why she took
Mr. Beikman along. He stands accused
now. The prosecutor says that he
helped ter kill the children and then
murdered her.

There is no remorse oOver Sharon
Amos in the Georgetown villa. Mr. In-
gram tried talking about her in veiled
terms, then gave up. ’ “I'm pouLEly 5ay-
ing she was fanatical,” he said. “Or
maybe dogmatic would be better. She
was a very hyper person, very emotion-

Criticism of communal life in Jones-
town trips off stronger emotions, Mr.
Ingram is still upset about the com-
plaint of skimpy meals. ““There was no
other way to have the programs we
had,” he said, “for example the free
medical program. One wouldn't be able
to offer caviar and steak every night.”

The first hint that the cult had not
died with Mr. Jones came when 15 men
in the villa — including much of the
basketball tearn — were freed to leave

the country but then were denied seats |

on a Pan American jet because the pilot

said they were too dangerous to be al-
fowed aboard without an armed escort.

That evening, in the bare, dimly lit
bar of the Tower Hotel, the men clus-
tered together moodily. The basketball
players seemed shocked and hurt that
an airline ¢aptain and other survivors

were afraid of them.

“I feel like an outcast,” Timmy :
Jones said to one reporter. *‘You have

no idea how it feels to be unable to fly
on an airliner like other people. You
have to get some sympathy for us. Peo-
ple have to understand we’re not kill-
ers. We lost loved ones out there, too.””
The pretrial hearings have begun, A
case is being presented against Mr.
Beikman in the Amos deaths. Larry
Layton, a 32-year-old X.ray technician,
is listening to evidence in the murders
of Representative Leo J. Ryan and four
other Americans. Mr. Layton is ac-
cused of killing them at the Port
Kaituma airstrip before the murders
and suicides in Jonestown occurred.




LAY

,,_.,\

Bl

8
{

(19 (Rev. 1-27-T8)

l]ones’s Son Asserts He Arg
Q

A ~vs + ‘P 1 ] T
Against L\%VGLHHGH&I’}’ wulCl

-

ued

i1ieide’
ac

GEODRGETOWN, Guyana, Det¢. § —

[ v VP Pty
Stephan Jones, the 1$-year-old son of the

Rev. Jim Jones, said today that he
argued against ‘‘revolutionary suicide”
at a Jonestown public meeting eight
months aga, saying that those who died
would be seen as fanatics rather than
martyrs to socialism as his father had
preached. But he said he was shouted
down,

“They're not going to understand that
we're building something, that we're so-
cialists, that we believed in samething.”
Mr. Jones said he had told the others at
the meeting. “They're going to say
there’'s no way 950 people are going to
‘off” themselves unless they're crazy.”

His words were drowned in a chorus of
vells and boos, he said, as others rose in
: objection, .

“‘No,” ** they said, Mr. Jones contin-
ued, ** “We’re going to show this is what
we believed in.' And this was what Dad
put across.”

The tall, dark-haired son of the cult
leader said he was convinced he could
have persuaded his father not to order the
mass murders and suicides adding, “If I
couldn't have I would have ‘offed” him. I
would have physically stopped him if 1
hadto.”

When the killings and suicides began at
the Jonestown commune of the People's
Temple, however, Mr. Jones was in
Georgetown along with other members of
the commune basketbalf team preparing
for a local tournament. For years, Mr,
Jones said, he and his father had been at
odds and, in the final months, he felt he
was in a struggle for influence in Jones.
town with the older man.

House Arrest Is Ended

Mr. Jones and severa! other members
of the People’s Temple spoke this after-

ozt ths Vi O J
Noon in Wie HvIng room of the cult’'s head-

quarters here, only a few hours after gov-
ermment scldiers had taken down their

By JOSEPH B. TREASTER
Special to The New York Times

tents and barricades, ending 18 days of

Ay
house arrest for the cult members,.

As the soldiers were leaving, govern-
ment lawyers were arguing in the
Guyana Supreme Court that the cultists,
originally a group of 48 survivors of the
suicides and killings, had never been
under house arrest, despite the fact that
they had been unable to leave their
cream-colored villa or receive visitors or
telephone calis. The cultiists were being
*protected’’ the government contended.

For the first time since the mass
deaths, the 15 cultists remaining in the
headquarters said they believed they
were free to come and go and planned to
test their new status by going to a movie
tonight. Late this afternoon, the contin-
gent five policemen who remained on
duty made no elfort to stop two young
women in ihe cult as they opened the vil-
la's iron gate and walked off down the red
clay road toward town.

Those in the villa said they had re-
ceived no indication as to whether they
were regarded as suspects or witnesses to

the Jonestoun events and said !_,hgy had

WiIC JULICSWWU WG & s alild oall

no idea when they might be permitted to
leave the country.

This morning, American officials said,
three male members of the cult who had
been part of a group that escaped from
Jonestown perhaps 12 hours before the
murders and suicides took place were
permitted to fly to Curacao aboard a Suri-
nam Airways jet, where they were to
make connections for New York.

They had been with the 15 other cult-
ists, described as loyal to Jim Jones and

possibly dangerous, who were turned

back from a Pan American Afrways:

flight on Sunday after the pilot said he
would only take them to New York if
armed American escorts were provided.
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on Tells of Jones’
Paranoia, Drug Use
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GEORGETOWN, Guyana—The Rev. Jim Jones, who led more than 400 fol-
lowers of his Peoples Temple religious sect to their deaths in a mass suicide and
s murder.at their jungle commune, was egotistical, paranoid and probably depen-
‘ j dent on drugs, his 19-year-old son, Stephan, told a press conference Tuésday-—=" (Indicate page, name of
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Jim_Jones, his wife Maraeline-and The sect lawyer, Mark Lane, one of
more than 400 of his followers died the Tew sarvivors of the mass killing
Saturday night at Jonestown, the ag-to reach Georgetown 80 far, said
ricultural settlement he founded four Monday that the people died not in a
years ago. Earlier, members of themass suicide pact but in what he
cult had ambushed a fact-findingcalied a mass murder. Lane said that
mission led by Rep. Leo J. Ryan (D-|/men armed with automatic weapons
Calif.) at a nearby airstrip, killinglencircled the sect followers and that
Ryan and four other Americans andw'“it was either poison or a bullet.”
wounding 10 others. ;Laitephan Jones said he agreed with

Painting a powerful portrait of the.ane. “There was no way it could
disintegration of a man he had oncehave been suicide,” he said. “They
loved, Stephan Jones said, “Jones- had to be forced.
town was half Jim Jones' genius and He said about 900 people had been
the other half was his paranoia. in the settiement at the time of the

“He claimed he was afraid of noth- ass Kilings, leaving nearly 500 peo-

nla etill nnarsnuintad fne

ing' Wh]Ch I know was bu‘u‘ He was apn. DLlil WG UU WLV 1V . . ]

very frightened man. “If T were one of the survivors in

“He claimed he had no ego, but itthe jungie I would be scared,” he said.

was totally the opposite. He had one T'm worried about them. 1 love these

of the biggest egos | have ever seenPeople. They were my brothers. I

in my life. want to see them. I want t£ know
'who ig living and who is dead.

“My father said he was a dyi h
man and he listed a number ofy?ﬂ'}% Jones said he had not known auto-

nesses, including heart troubles. Hématic weapons were in the communi-
feared for his life so much, byt 1% He had known only about a .22-

- ~caliber rifle he had used to kill pigs
never gr'gamt he would do anything and a few gholguns.

Jones was killed by a bullet but_,He also said he had not known
most of the victims, including w(m“,.n‘aAbout.the large amoun]jts of ;ash in
and children and babies, died from AMerican currency police and troops

drinking Kool-Aid laced with cyan-;reportedly found in the commune. It

ide. ‘was reported that they found half a

Asked how history might see JimMillion dollars 1-'?-”09_!’;‘156—.
Jones, his son replied, “I don't care. I These reports have made me even

can almost say I hate this man be- more angry,” the young Jones said.

o 1. The people were living a very rough
cause he has destroyed everything lite " an he (his father) could have

Stephan Jones said that a strong LOn€ 80 much for the people with that

father-son conflict had developed,™ g, .5 77" .
et o T Seplan s s ok o
er out of the decision-making process /- community. “Mv moth omen
at the settlement because he was munity. “My mother had

afraid of where his father’s increasing Ccc? Jurt many times by it.” he said.
paranot would lead them, 3518 “The only reason she carried on liv-

“My father has not been a well ing was for me and my brothers and
man. He took quite a bit of drugs for[, ' community. The only reason I can
all his ailments, He was no longer/T2gine for her taking the cyanide
himself and my mother, who was a|'s> that she thought we were gone

nurse, felt he had become dependent Jones said he thought that at one

on the druge.” time his father had b N
Stephan Jones was not at Jones- %’;‘sh?t%rgﬂ?qmb:eg ;.Jg;n mmn]_nd.
town the night of the mass deaths. Hel. 4 i my body. I think he kngw ba-

had been in Georgetown, the capitall :

of Guyana, ince Nov. 6, Baying i 2l 5.1 ' thing. he hecame aossssed
series of tournaments with the settle-f i power. I think he came to
ment's basketball team. Aboul 40| ¢roccroads between socialism and fas.
members of the sect were in George-| cism and just took one. He said it was

town at the time of the killing and all YOK t
of them have been placed m;hfﬁ_m;ﬂ Lo socialism but I gee him as

protective custody by the Guyanese

[ TR



Stephan Jones was accompanied b
o Yoo sir

other members of the sect
vived because they were in George-
town Saturday night.

One of them, Paula Adams, 29, said
she had been sent to work in George-
town as punishment because she
asked too many questions.

Miss Adams, who said she was a
secretary in the commune, said that
at one time she had been so trusted
by Jones that she had taken part in
talks commune officials had with
Guyanese government representa-
tives.

“But from about February of this
year I began to see I was no longer
trusted,” she said. “I criticized too
much. I asked too many questions. I
thought there was too much paranoia.
1 feit there should be more freedom
and that if anyone wanted to leave
the community they ghould be free to
go.”

Miss Adams said she had spent four
years in the community, adding that
until she began to lose favor, her life
in the community was “delightful.”

Reports of dress rehearsals for a
mass guicide at the community had
been circulating in Guyana for
months.

Deborah Layton, one former mem-
ber of the cult who left, told a Geor-
getown court in June that there was a
Jot of talk about death in the commu-
nity. “There arose a concept of mass
suicide for gocialism,” she said.

Miss Layton said that in the pre-
vious few months Jones and the peo-
ple arcund him had called an emer-
gency meeting on an average of about
once a week under the code name
“white knight.”

During the night, sirens wouid go
and about 50 men in the sect, armed
with automatic rifles, would cart peo-
ple away, saying that enemies of the
community, such as CIA mercenaries,
were surrounding the settlement.

The people would be herded to the
community center and told the situa-
tion was hopeless because of impend-
ing attacks and that the only way out

as “to commit mass suicide for the
glory of socialism,” Miss Layion said.

She said people were lined up and
told to drink a liquid that contained

poison and warned that in 45 minutes
they would all be dead.

When they did not die, Jones would
tell them that the liquid had not con-
tained poison this time and that he
was just testing their loyalty. But—he
always added—there would come a

time when_ the liquid wow:ibe.ml
sonhed,

e said.
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ON LIFE WITH FATHER—Stephan Jones, son of the Rev. Jim
Jones, speaks of cult leader at ¢ news conference in Georgatowa,-
Gayaoha. Left, Paula Adams, another sect member who survived.
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Tells of Jones’
znoia, Drug Use

Describes Cult Leader as Frightened
Man With ‘One of the Biggest Egos’

BY LEONARD GREENWO0OD
Times Staff Writer

GT-""PGETOWN' Guvanz—The Rev. Jim Jones, who led more than 400 fol-
lowers of hiz Pecples Temple religious sect Lo their deaths in a mass suicide and
murcer at their jungle commune, was egotistical, paranoid and propably depen-
fAznt on Grugs, his 19-year-old son, Stephan, told & press conference Tuesday.

Jim Jones, his wife Marceline and
more than 400 of his followers died
Saturday night at Jonesiown, the ag-
ricultural settlement he founded four
years ago. Earlier, members of the
cult had ambushed a fact-finding
mission ed by Rep. Leo J. Ryan (D-

SRR
Calif.} at & nearby airstrip, killing

Ryan and four other Americans and
wounding 10 others.

Painting a po¥ erful portrait of the
disintegration of a man he had once
loved, SLephan Jones said, “Jones-
town was naif Jun Jones' genius and
the other half was his paranoia.

“He claimed he was afraid of noth-
ing, which 1 know was bull. He wasa
very b rightened man.

"He claimed he had no ego. but it
was totally the opposite. He had one

v Bodies of Rep. Leo J. Ryan and
two newsmen are returned to Cali-

fornia, Page 3,

v Guvana blocks U.S. efforts o
cend in more FBI sgents. Page 22,

of the biggest egos I have ever seen
in my life,

“My father said he was a dying
man and he listed a number of ili-
nesses, including heart troubles. Ee
feared for his Tife so much, but 1
never dreamt he would do anything
like this”

Jones was killed by a bullet but
mast of the victims, including wornen
and children and babies, died frem
drink ma Kool-aid laced with cyanide.

Asked how hisiory uu,,hh see Jim

Jornes. his son replied, “I don't care. 1
can aimost say | hate this man be-
cause he has des:.royed everything 1
have lived for.”

Siephan Jones said that 2 sirong
father-sen confuct had developed,
and that he had tried to ease his fzth-
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er out of the decision-making process
st the settlement because he was
airaid of where his father's increasing
paranoiz would lead them.

father has not been & well
man, He took ouile a bit of drugs for
2l his ailments. He was no longer
himself and my mither, who was a
riuree, felt he had become dependent
on the drugs.”

Stephan Jones was not al Jonee-
town the night of the mass deaths. He
hzd been in Georgetown, the capital
of Guyera, since Nov. 6, playing in a
szries of tournaments with the settle-
meat's basketball team. About 40
members ¢f the sect were in George-
‘town at the time of the kiiling and all
of them have been placed under
protective custody by the Guyanese
pohce

The zazt lawyer, Mark Lane, one of
the few survivors of the mass killing
to reach Georgetown so far, said
hondey that the people died not in a
'mass suicide pact but in what he
‘called & mass murder. Lane said that
men armed with automatic weapons

encircled the sect followers and that
"1t wag either poison or & butlet.”

S*cp han Jones said he agreed with
Lane. "There was no way it could
have been suicide,” he seid. "They
had to be forced.”

He szid about 930 people had been
in the seitlement at the time of the
mass kitlings, leaving nearly 500 peo-
pie still unaccounted for.

"y '\-’

“If 1 were one of the survivors in
the jungie I would be scared,” he said.
“I'm worried about them. | jove these
pecpte. They were my brothers. 1
want to see them. I want 10 know
who is living and who is dead.”

Jonzz e2id he hed not known auto-
matic weapons were in the communi-
ty. He hed known only about & .22-
er rifle he had used to kill pigs
nia .“s. shotguns.

E¢ &3 sad he had not known
eoul e large amounts of cash in
forericen currency police and troops
reponiediy found in the conmune. It
vze roported that they found half a

s of

million dollars in $100 bills.

“These reports have made me even
more angry,” the young Jones said.
“The people were living a very rough
life, and he (his father) could have
done s0 much for the people with that
kind of money.”

Stephan Jones aiso spoke about his
father's sexual relations with women
in the community. “My mother had
been hurt many times by it,” he said.
“The only reason she carried on liv-
ing was for me and my brothers and
the community. The only reason 1 can
imagine for her taking the cyanide
was that she thought we were gone
{dead)."”

Jones said he thought that at one
time his father had been a good man.
“What he taught me is in my mind
and in my tody. I think he knew ba-
sically what was wrong and right.

“But I think he became obsessed
with power. I think he came lo a
crossroads between socialism and fas-
cism and just tcok one. He said it was
the road to socialism but I see him as
a fascist.”

Stephan Jones was accompanied by
other members of the sect who sur-
vived because they were in George-
town Saturday night.

One of them, Paula Adams, 28, said
she had been sent to work in George-
town as punishment because she
asked too many questions.

Miss Adams, who said she was a
secretary in the commune, said that
at one time she had been so trusted
by Jones that she had taken part in
taiks commune officials had with
Guyanese governmeni representa-
tives, .

“But from about February of this
year | began to see I was no longer
trusted,” she said. "I criticized too
rmu-h, I asked too many questions. I
thwght there was too much paranoia.
1 felt there should be more freedom
2nd that if anyone wanted to leave
the community they should be {ree to
D r
8 Niiss Adams said she had spent four

J L P L. Fegn

" EETE m e culinuiily, guaulig l.nd.l.

ones’ Paranoia

untll she began to lose faver, her life
in the community was “delightful.”

But when she was sent to George-
town she was not allowed to take her
2% -year-cld daughter. "My child
was a hostage in my mind,"” she said.

Reports of dress rehearsals for a
mass suicide at the community had
been circulating in Guyana for
months.

Deborah Layton, one former mem-
ber of the cult who left, told a Geor-
getown court in June that there was a
lot of talk about death in the commuy-
nity. “There arose a concep! of mass
suicide for socialism,” she said,

fiss Layton seid that in the pre-
vious few months Jones and the peo-
pie arcund him had called an emer-
gency meeting on an average of about
once a week under the code name
“white knight.”

During the night. sirens would go
and about 50 men in the sect, armed
with automatic rifles, would cart peo-
ple away, saying that encmies of the
community, such as CIA mercenaries
were surrounding the settlement.

The people would be herded to the
community center and told the situa-
{ion was hopeless because of impend-
ing attacks and that the only way out
was "to commit mass suicide for the
glory of socialism,” Miss Layton said.

She said pecple were lined up and,
told to drink a liguid that contained
poison and warned that in 45 minttes
they would all be dead.

When they did not die. Jones would
tell them that the liquid had not con-
tained poison this time and that he
was just testing their loyalty. But—he
always added—there would come a
time when the liquid would be poi-
saned, she said.
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GEQRGETOWN, Guyana, Nov. 21 —
Jim Jcnes, the cult leader who died
zlong with 463 of his Amarican {oliow-
ers it & mass suicide rite in the Guya-

viving son today as a fanatic in il
hezlih who had turned peranoid in e
snlYLLrs,
] czn gimost say I hate this man be-
gxoe 52 has dagtroved everything I've
wcried for,” said Stephan Jones, 18

A fsrmer colieague of the cult
lecder recelis an “intelligent, eager”
crescfthe 1270°s who lived sim-
~vendhelped the needy. Pege AlO.

-
T

% tock place after seversl cult
members had killed Representative
Lo ). Fyanand four cther 2omericans.

* sun szid he had escapsd, being
Srupin the suicide because he had
-3 1o Georgetown with the com-
s baskerball team for games in

ruangrmembers had beendriled by
er in dringing what he said was
¥y poisen, but proved harmless

¥ ha

17

dswailowed it,

Fenr thpn

(DAL
of

ut these praclice secsicns,
rat he could not bring himself
that nearly half of the mem-
roluntanivended their lives,

ciza bhe said at ¢ne peint in & 45
minute interview, “They had to be
forced”

Yei, when he struggled to come up
will a theory to explain the mass suj-

Son Depicts Lwader of Cult
£s a Fanatic and a Paranoid

Assacisied Prest

Stephan Jones, son of cult leader
Jim Jones, in Georgeiown, Guyzana.

cide, he speculated it might have been
anact of “blind faith.”

“1 would never say there was any
kind of brazinwashing,” he said in re-
sponse to one questicn. Ee agreed that
the commune members might have
swallowed the poisonous drink without
being convinced that it was genuine.

In the end he came back to the expla-

nztion deemed most reasgnable here —
athar had soninead hie fol.

aban Rin &
Hidi id laditl ded ww

jowers that the slaying of the visitors at
Port Kaituma airstrip meant the com-
mune would be destroyed.

The vounger Mr. Jones indicated
that there had been growing dissension
with his fatker's leadership, which he
characterized &5 being  mostly
vhravado and show,'”” attributable to
failing health and dependence €N
drugs. Jim Jones said he had 2 heart
condition end varicus silments, ac-
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coréing 101t son, and had become de-
pencent on drugs prasenibed by a com-
ume phytician.
Felser Termed a Friphtened Man

e

siarmed ke was 2fraid of noth-

h I know was bell' the em

: i"!'.ﬂ..";"" u\ty C.”""'
{ritensd man, He claimed

ve 2n ez0, &nd the opposite

- }'ad C"‘- of the bigrest
:.. V];l "

— .

P —

HE

+» communs became a refiection of
his father’s frzhiened visions, the son
continued, adding, “Half of chestm
was Jim Jones's genu..s and the other
half washisparenoia.”

Ke described the commune in teras
of a split parscnality. On ons hand. he
sald, “'so meny beautiful things"' were
being producsd by hard work. On the

other, his {2thar and his inner circle
“gverreacted” to wild fantasies of op-
pressive enemies on the outside.

The scn concsdad that some ugly
things had heppensd &t Jonestownl. It
was possibie, he said, that chlldren

—
wers disSiplined by tying 2 rope around

\their badies and throwing them into &
ceapwell. Eealso Lhough'. possible that
untuly teen-2gers or runaways hed
bean placed In “in‘ensive care® and
treated with dmigs. But he sz{d he knew
natkine of Inck? ng i ildrenina packing

n Cuiiliin we oWda =halig

crate ior lorng pc*‘loa.. of tims to disci-
pline them or of rumors that the com-
mune hzd created an assassination
squad from among the youngermen.
Stephan Jeonss is being detzined with

1 2% gther commune mp'nb--s ar the
cult's

Gaorpetown headguariers,
wheare four others — twp young women
and two childran — had their throsis
sliton Saturday night.

Another cult membar at the naws
conlerence, Paula Adams, 2Jy=arsold,
of Lucaya, Calil,, said she Lad 1al]c1
ouat of fever 12st winter aftar four years
in the commune and had besn ordered
trensferred 10 the Gaorgetown office.
*1 had questioned too many things,™
she czid, '] was not trusted.”

When she moved to Georgcw'm she

was not pcr-mtted to t2ke her 2-year-
old child with her. “Loved Gx‘?s were al-
ways left in the interor when a cult
membar was sent to Georgetown,”’ she
szid, bacause Mr, Jones was thus as-
sured that those ebsent wo2ld return,

Children Were Kept 25 Hostages

“Ware the children hostzges?'! she
was asked,

“Yes,” sheszid in 2 low voice.

*And where is your baby now?" are-
porier esked,

I-.c‘ voice falled her. Eer lips moved,

t no sound cams out, Her body shock
a:\d her face was Irczen in homr |
don't know,™ she said at last, her voice
brezking on the last word. ™I doa't
know."'

At the Jonastown settlement, 130
miles away in the northwest, the bodiss
of the mess suicigss, including 83 ¢hil-

r=n, remained on the dusty ground in
the central square.
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‘I Can Almost Sav | Hat
This Manr S oy Sate

«.GEORGETOWN. Guyana — Jim Jones, the cull leader
who died along with 408 of his American followers in a mass
suicide rite in the Guyanese jungle, was described by his
surviving sen yesterday as & fanatic in ill health who had
turned paranoid 10 recent years.

*1 can almost say | hate this man because he has
destroved everything I've worked for.” said Stephan Jones,
19. who has spent his entire life within the cult called
People’s Temple.

The young man’s mother and half brothers all perished
in the ritual, which took place after several cult members
had killed Rep. Leo J. Ryan and four other Americans. The
son said he had escaped being caught up in the suicide
because he had traveled to Georgetown with the commune’'s
basketball team for games in the Guyanese capital.

(The 6-foot-4 Stephen, whoe came here from Jonestown
three weeks ago as coach of the camp’s basketball team, said
his major concern now 1s the well-being of the survivers, ac-
cording to reports, including 500 or so camp residents who
fled into the jungle during the mass suicitie.

("'The utmost in all our minds is the safety of those unac-
counted for and the safety of the people here.” he said. *'I
want to do all I can to see evervhody gets a chance to ind
someplace to settle down and start over agamn. if that is at all
possible.”

At a news conference he said the commune members
had bee¢n drilled by his [ather in dnnkang what he sald was
a deadly poison, but proved harmless after they had
swallowed it.

I never took them seriously.” the son said about these
practice sessions, adding that he could not bring himself to
believe that nearly half of the members had voluntarily
ended their lives.

“*There was no way it could be suicide, ™ he said. *'They
had to be forced.”

Yet, when he struggled to come up with a theory to ex-
plain the mass suicide. he specalated it might have been an
act of "'bhind farth.”

*I would never say there was any kind of brainwashing v
he said. He agreed that the commune members might have
swallowed the porsonous drink without being convinced that
it was genuine

In the end he came back to the explanation deemed most
reasonable here — that his father had convinced his
foilowers that the siayving of the wvisitors at Port Kaituma
airstrip meant the commune would be destroved.

The younger Jones indicated that there had been growing
dissension with his father’s leadership, which he
charactenzed as being mostly *“bravado and show™
attributabie to failing health and dependence on drugs. im
Jones said he had a heart condition and various ailments, ac-
corging to the son, and had become dependent on drugs
presc ribed by a commune physician. —_—

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

A=6_HERALD EXAMINER
LOS ANGELES, CA

Date: 11/22/78
rdiut-ednesday Latest

Title: RYMUR

Character:
or
Classification:

Submitting Office-
Los Angeles

FBI1/DOY



VoL A-E-CH"
g ]

~—He claimed he was afraid of nothing, which I know was
bull,” the son said, his face tightening. "My fatherwasa
very frightened man. He claimed he didn’t have an ego, and
the oppostie was true. He had one of the biggest egos I ever
saw in my life.”

The commune became a reflection of his father’s
frightened wvisions, the son continued, adding. “Half of
Jnner.mun was Jim Jones’ genius and the other half v.a:. his
paranoia’

He described the commune in terms of a split
personality. On one hand, he said. “‘so many beautiful
things" were being produced by hard work. On the ather, his
father and his inner circle “overreacted™ to wild fantasies of
oppressive enemies on the outside.

The son conceded that some ugly things had happened at
Jonestown. Tt was possible, he said, that cluldren were
disciplined by tying a rope around their bodies and throwing
them into a deep well. He also thought it was possible that
unruly teen- agers or runaways had been placed in

“intensive care” and treated with drugs. But he said he knew
nothing of locking children in a packing crate for long
periods of time to discipline them or of rumors that the
commune had created an assassination squad from amoeng
the younger men

Stephen Jones 15 being detained with 45 other comrmune
members at the cult’s Georgetown headquarters, where four
others — two young women and two children — had thenr

throats stit on Saturday night.

Another cult member at the news conference, Paula

Adams, 28, of Lucaya, Calif., said she had fallen out of favor
last winter after four years in the commune and had been
srdered transferred to the Georgetown affice. T had
questioned toe many things,”” she said. "I was not trusted.””

When she moved to Georgetown she was not permitted to
lake her 2-year-old child with her. “*Loved ones were always
left in the interior when a cull member was sent to
Georgetown.” she said. because Jones was thus assured that
those absent would return.

““Were the children hostages?' she was asked.
“Yes,”" she said in a low voice

**And where is your baby now?"" a reporter asked.

Her voice failed her. Her lips moved, but no sound came
out. Her body shook and her face was frozen in horror. 1
don’t know.” she said at last. her voice breaking on the last
word. “Idon’t know."

At the Jonestown settlement. 130 miles away in the
nopthwest, the bodies of the mass suicides, meludtnr+83

children, remained on the dusty ground in the central square.
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A Leader’s son, Stephen Jones, middie, with Temple members, feft, Deborah Touchette, Paula Adams, lt?'ﬁ‘g"rifn.
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“Jones Was Paranoid, |
. His Son Declares .|

Ceorgetown. Guyapa

The Rev. Jim Jones, who led
more than 400 followers of his
People’'s Temnple religious sect to

- L f , city and state.)
their jungle commune, was egotisti- newspaper. clly and staie

at aranoid and nrobably depen-
\ﬂl yuluuulu dsd prE VEARRLALY )

dent on drugs, his son. Stephan, 1.
told a news conference here \estel‘
day.

1
} their deaths in a mass suicide at {Indicate page, name of
3

\
Jones, his wife, Marcy, one of
his mistresses, Maria Katsaris, and
more than 400 of his followers died
Saturday night at Jonestown. the
agricultural settlement he founded
four years ago. ‘ _—

Jones was killed hl n hullet hut -

most of the victims, including
women and children and babies,
ded from a cvanide and Kool-Aid
pé(i(]n"ﬂl;?) drank. \

Asi\ed how ]ustorv might see

P

1 S.F.Chronicle

5
e -Jones. his sbn replied "! aon't care.
I can almost say | hate this man San Francisco,Ca.
‘ause he has destroyed. evar*r .
-thing I have lived for.”
i,
H

Painting a powerful portrait of
the disintegration of a man he had
once joved. Stephan Jones said: Date: 11=22-78
“Jonestown was half Jim Jones’ Edition: Home
genius and the other half was his Hhion:

T é paranoia.
i “He claimed he was afraid of -
nothing. which I know was bull. He Title: RYITURS
was a very frightened man.
“He claimed he had no ego, but .
ir was totaily the opposite. He had Character:
one of the biggest egos 1 have ever. or OF 89-250
s*en in my life. Classification: §Q
“My father said he was a dying Submitting Office: SF

man and he listed a number #f{
illnesses. including heart troubles.

He feared for his life so much buf’l
never dreamt he would do anythirg
like this.”

Stephan Jones said that a
strang father-son corflici—irad
grown between him and his father.

FBi/poJd



The younger Jones said- he had
tried {0 case his father out of the *
dyc:cmn -making process in the com- ~
munity because he was afraid of
vhere his father’s increasing para-
r‘ma would lead them.

oy
“My father has not been a well

man. He took guite a bit of drugs
for all his ailments. He was no
longer himself, and my mother,
who was a nurse, felt he had
become dependent on the drugs.”

Stephan Jones was-nm -al
Jonestown the night of the mass

killings. He had been in George--

b | e ;
town, the capital of Guyana, since

November 6, playing in a series of
tournaments with the seuk ment
basketball team.

About 40 members of the sect
were in Georgetown at the time of
the mass killing. All of them are
under protective custody that they
sought from the Guyanese poitce.

1
' The sect’s lawver, Mark Lane.
who is one of the few survivors of
the mass killing to reach George-”
town so far, said Monday that the
ple died not in a mass suicide
#pact but in & mdss mirder Larp
‘said mén armed with automatic

zweapons had encircied d the - sect

? followers and “it was elther poison
$or a bullet.” ‘

with Lane. “There uas no way it
could have heen suicide,” he said.
“They had to be forced.”

He said there had been about
900 people in the commune at the

time of the mass killings. This left
nearly 500 people unaccounted for.

“If 1 were one of the survivors

in the jungle 1 would be scared,” he

aid. “I'm worrjed about them. |

r;ve these people. They were iy

rothers. ] want to see them. I wemnt

know who is living and whoiis
dead.” ] '

Stephan Jones said he had not
known there were automatic weap-
ons in the community. He knew
only about a few shotguns and a .22-
cabiber-rifle he used to kill pigs. he
said.

r%r ;
Foalads

He said he knew nothing about
large amounts of cask-in-Amorican
currency notes in the commbne.
Policemen and troops who wemt
into the remote settlement paid

they found half a million dollaus in

$100 bills,

" “These reports have madc me
even more angry,” said the young

"lones “The people were living a
-lvery rough life, and he (his father)

icould have done so much for the

“people with that kind of money.

Stephan Jones also spoke about
his father's amorous relations with

other women in the commupity.

“My. mother had been hurt thany
times by it,” he said. “The only
reason she carried on living was for
me and my brothers and the
community. The only reason 1 can
imagine for her taking the cyanide

- was that she thought we were gone

tdead).”

- Fones said he thought that at

one time his father had been a good
man. “What he taught me is in my
mind and in my body. 1 think he
knew basically what was wrong and
right.

- “But | think he became ﬁb-
sessed with power. | think he cajpe
t0 a crossroads between socialism
and fascism and just took one. He

- said it was the road to sociatism, but

1 se¢ him as a fascist.”

» St

b PREE—

Los Angeles Times
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JONES’ SON ACCUSES FATHER OF ‘DESTROYING EVERYTHING’
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By Jeremiah O’Leary

‘Washington Star Staff Writer

GEORSETOWN, Guyana — The

son of tHe Rev. Jim Jones said today

he haliavac hic fathar laandar af tha
ng OQuaevos IS daundl, :€aGll O 49

fanatic People's Temple movement,

robably gave the order for 403 mem-
ers of the Jonestown commune to
commit suicide by poison.

Stevan Jones, 19, told reporters
here, I have to believe my father
was capible of giving the order. I
can almcst say I hate this man be-
cause hehas destroyed everything I
have stood for.

“We of the Peo le's

from the colony knew something was
wrong there. I now see him as a fas-
cist because he became one.”

A survivor of the mass suicide,
his two nurses brewed “the deadly
purple drink of cyanide and Kool-Aid
in a large stainless steel vat and then
administered it to the babies first,

Dr. Lawrence Schact, 30, of Hous-
ton, and his two nurses squirted the
fruity-flavored potion into the mouths
of squirming babies before ladling it
into paper cups for hundreds of adult
members of Jones’ isolated jungle
colony, said Odell Rhodes, a 36-year-

nid tonshar
oG igadacr.

MEMBERS OF THE 4{6- person ;
People’s Temple contingent here said ;
they did not know if the victims;
drank the poison punch because they
lnuugm it was a fiest Ul'lll or Oﬁ
orders from Jones or because some‘
of Jones' followers forced them to
commit suicide at gunpoint.

Stevan Jones acknowledged his fa-; 1
ther had been taking narcotics forn
the past four weeks. Y

“‘He took a lot of drugs. We knew”;i
what was happening up there, but'] }
never dreamed this could happen.'I%
feel a lot of guilt because I believe I %

See DEATHS, ﬁ'iﬁ '

)

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News {(New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times
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could have talked my [father out of
this,/"he said.

. Stevan Jones said he had reached
the decision his father was not capa-
ble of running the project any more,
gspecially when his mother — who
was found dead with the Jones and
the others — said the leader had de-
veloped a dependency on drugs.
.-*‘But I had no premonition of what
was going to happen or I would have
gone there to try to prevent it. I think
I could have gotten some sense into.
him. I would have had to denounce
him but I think I could have con-
vinced him."”

A MEMBER OF the colony who
was not there Saturday when Rep.
Leo J. Ryan, D-Calif., and four
others were killed by the cultists, told
reporters here today her 2V2-year-oid
ba%y was held hostage at the remote
location so that she could not break
her connection with Jones and the
rest of the group.

Paula Adams, a slight blonde
woman tearfully described how she
was transferred from the colony to
Georgetown because "I knew I was-

n't trusted and because I questioned

things.

“There was always too much over-
reacting by Jones and his inner cir-
cle,”” she said, *'so I was assigned to
Georgetown and I couldn’t leave be-
cause my child was still in the
interior. My child was a hostage in
my mird. I believed in Jonestown,
but not m Jim Jones. Others were in
the same'situation.”

. The woman said she did not know
whether the baby was given a lethal

dose of Kool-Aid and cyanide” or
whether some of the missing colo-
nists may have rescued the child,

MARK LANE, the late cult lead-
er's lawyer, said he feels the shoot-
ings at the Port Kaituma airstrip on
Saturday precipitated the mass poi-
soning of the 405 members of the
commune,.

Lane said Jones put him under
armed guard at the colony and
replied, when Lane asked how he
could get out of there, ““You can use
our radio to call a plane after we are
all dead.”

Lane said he was sure he and
another lawyer, Charles Garry, were
going to be killed, too, especially
when some of Jones’ men ap-
proached him armed with automatic
rifles.

He said that two young men said to
him, **Mark, you are going to die.
We'll all die. It's the struggle against
fascism.”

Rhodes, the survivor who told of
the administration of the poison
drinks to the children, said he es-
caped when Schact, the camp doctor,
asked for a stethoscope and he volun-
teered to get it. Instead of returning,
he fled into the jungle, he said.

Rhodes said he saw mothers give
the poison to their children before
taking it themselves.

Rhodes said the ritual began
quietly enough with cult members
stepping forward willingly to drink
the deadly mixture. But others tried
to flee and were turned back by
armed guards who ringed the central
pavilion where the rite was taking

avisva

place.
“It just got all out of order,” he re-

DEATHS: Son ‘Accuses Culi”s Leader
of ‘Destroying Everything’

ported. “Babies were screaming,
children were screaming, and there
was mass confusion.” )

THE U.S. DEFENSE Depariment
was flying about 200 troopi to
Guyana to get the bodies of the dead.

The troops included 29 identiVica-
tion experts. They were bringing
helicopters to facilitate the transport
of the bodies, and the Guyanese gov-
ernment waived a law requiring
autopsies in homicide cases so that
transfer of the bodies to the United
States would not be delayed.

The first unit of the Guyana De-
fense Force that came on the jungle
clearing earlier found sprawled be-
fore them in nearly military rows the
bodies of the more than 400 men,
women and children.

Near an altar was the body of
Jones, leader of the fanatic religious
commune. Jones was on his back,
dressed in a dashiki shirt and black
slacks, a bullet hole in his head.

" Many of the communicants were
locked in a contortion of -farewell.
One young couple was face down side
by side with a small baby lying dead
between them. Bodies were bloated.

There was a large vat from which
the victims took the poison mixture
of cyanide and drank it. Doctors said
they probably died within five
minutes.

AUTHORITIES counted the jndies of
163 women, 138 men and 82 children.
More were found later. A hahdful of
cult members who managed to es-
cape found their way to civilization
by last night. '

A large hand-painted sign domi-
nated one pile of bodies. It said,
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“Those who do not remember history
are doomed torepeatit.”

Although officials are not certain
when the mass suicide took place, the
condition of the corpses, in heaps and
rows gt the primitive colony, sug-

ested’that they died the same day as
ep. Leo J. Ryan, D-Calif., and his
party ijt a nearby airstrip.

Jondstown got its name from the
48-year-old self-styled bishop who
preached a strange religion of social-
ism, suicide pacts and racial integra-
tion. The father of one cult member
said Jones used sex much in the man-
ner of mass killer Charles Manson to

» control followers. Jones and Manson
did theirrecruiting in California.

There was no authoritative infor-
mation about the fate of the other
members of the Peoples Temple cult.
Some authorities believe that the
estimated several hundred followers
of Jones whose bodies were not found
at Jonestown may have fled into
tropicalrain forest. .

GUYANESE TROOPS captured
two men identified as Mike Trobes
and Tim Carter, who are alleged to
have done most of the shooting Satur-
day that brought death to Ryan,
three newsmen and a young woman
who wanted to escape the colony.

Lane, one of the last outsiders to
see what occurred at Jonestown, said
he heard gunshots while in hiding
and Jones' voice, amplified by toud-
speaker, shouting, “‘mother, mother,
mother.”” He said he heard more gun-
shots, then there was silence.

Lane, who accompanied Ryan to
the South American country, said
Jones had, become paranoid as re-
poris increased in the press about

cult members being mistreated. He
said Ryan's trip aggravated that
paranoia and led the cult leader to
tell his followers that the solution to
their problems was suicide and that
there was beauty in death. .

The shooting of the congressman
and his party occurred after Ryan
had gone to Jonestown with the bless-
ing of the State Department and the
collaboration of the Guyanese gov-
ernment on what was called a fact-
finding mission.

Ryan attempted to take about a
dozen members of the colony with
him who had pleaded to be removed
from the colony established in the re-
mote northwest of Guyana four years
agoby Jones.

When Ryan's group and the defect-
ing colonists, along with some of
their concerned relatives, reached
the dirt airstrip at Port Kaituma,

some of Jones' followers appeared.

and opened fire.

CONVERSATIONS with Lane and
four members of People’s Temple
today disclosed new, bizarre details
about the monolithic rule and almost
incomprehensible paranoia that grip-
ped the commune,

Lane said the  residents of the
farming colony used drugs and had
often tested which foods were best
for concealing the presence of chemi-
cal substances. ‘

He said that after many tests, the
inhabitants of Jonestown had discov-
ered that grilled cheese sandwiches
were the best medium for concedling
drugs and poisons.

“The day I was there, the menu
was grilled cheese sandwiches,”
Lane said ironically.

Stevan Jones, a handsome, mu-
stached youth with piercing green
eyes, told reporters; :

“All of us are shocked and w2 can’t
understand this. I've lived to better
people’s lives, not to destroy them.
Now we are concerned about the
safety of those who are still missing.
I want to see that we have a place to
settle down and startover again.””

JONES' SON CLAIMED that no
one was ever physically prevented
from leaving the colony, but there
was a certain atmosphere to inhibit
defections.

For example, he said that he did
not doubt that all mail in and out of
Jonestown was censored. He also
said he did not know who had control
of the passports of the colonists.
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.Jones’ sonr
shock, grief|
gnd disbeliet

By Jim Willse
Examiiner City Editor

GEORGETOWN, Guvana -~ " (Indicate page, nume of
was just talk. 1 thought it was newspaper, city and state.)
nathing but talk.”

- Tim Jones, 1%-vear-old adopted
g 3 son of the Rev. Jim Jones, squinted
and looked past his armed guard.

“I mean we were nonviolent.
My father brought us up that wav,”
he said.

— p
i Young Jopes. along mlhl 18-
: vearold John Cobb, was hding
: taken from Georgetown 1o l,thv I

remains of the Peoples Temple
1ssion to ald in the identification
pf the dead. s

[ Since the slaughter Saturday
night, yvoung Jones. Cobb and the 6
30-0dd residents of the Peoples S.F.Examiner
Temple building here have been —_—
N < guestioned by polive and puarded

by soldiers. 1 San Francisco,Ca.

- Young Jones said he was’ _
shocked by the pews from the *
mission. He said that among the
apparent victims were his wife and
9-month-old adopted hahy. 4 Date: 11-22-78

“We know less than vou do."n'Eo Edition: Final
The

sald In an interview with
T . Egaminer. “We just sit by the ra
We hate 1o listen, but you have to,
E for that one sentence that they've |
fdund another person.” [

Title: RYLIURS

Earlier in the dav, other resi-

dents of the house had held a Character:y, o 89-250
potice-approved news conference | or

10 disa\'m_x the violence at the | Clamgification: 89
mission. Tim Jones said he shared | Submitting Office: SF

that feeling.
“If it happened the way we

- hear. and T guess it did, then I
pubtic I\ denounce my father in hls
grave.” he said.

Was his father capable of
l' ading such mass suicide? t

‘I “I don't know." voung Jondk
responded. “He was a dnmmdri

fmure%hut Talways saw hig
s compassi te FBI DO
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Jones’ son’s”,
bizarre theory

[

[ T

Urited Press ©

Georgetown, Guyana—Ste
phan Jones, 19, said yesterday hi
father, the Rev. Jim Jones, wa
ill, paranoid and drugged when
he ordered the mass suicide by
cyanide of more than 400 of his
American followers in their iso-
lated jungle commune.

The California-based religious
cuit, the People’s Temple, “is fin-
ished,” the younger Jones said.

Stephan Jones, at a police-con-
ducted news conference, said his
father was sick and his action  *
had destroyed the cult, in which
young Jones believed,

(\ “I hated him. He became a Fas-

A 857y
dist ... He destroyed evarythmg‘
we lived and worked for,” Jones |
sdid. 1‘

“He was not well. He was para-
noiac and he had been taking
drugs—I don't know what kind—
quite a bit lately. He was not as
scnsible as he used to be.” Jones .
said his father believed he had
heart discase and imbalanced
sugar content in the biood.

, Jones said, “The People's Tem-

ple is finished. 1 see no way it can
on. My ofily concern is to find . r

¢ missing and help them start a

wew lite elsewhere. We are deeply . w

grieved and we apologize 1o the
very loving people of Guyana for
this blight on the country. There
is no way we can apologize W
enough/t ynl e s
Sect leader Jones was found! )
%

shot at ihe open air wmple of the
*commune, on¢ bullet through his

*head. His wife, Marceline, ang V 4

o sons by other women ‘wer

calpdad Lot o | ‘]‘b
gﬁeph‘én‘ dnee gscaped thé
-&ths ritual because he was in
restrum’ at’ the "time plaving

1 The Tribume

Oakland,Ca.

Date: 11-22-73
EditionSUn¥ise

Title:
RYMURS

Character:

or SF 89-250
Classification: £9
Submitting Office: SF
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basketball. He said 46 ‘other mem-
bers of the secrwaC under house
{rrest at the Peopie's Temple ad-
Ipinistrative office in Georgetown.
Mone had been at the jungle. com-
mune at the time.

Jones contended his father
tricked the cultists into believin
the ritual was a suicide "drill
]:ke others held m the past. He'

u]u not IHUILd(L HUW UIL [ H\.KLI’_}'

could have been sustained as peori
_ple began dying. I

He said, “There is no way ‘we
can claim the money” in refer-4
ence to the $1 million in gold and
currency found at the commune.
He said he he had heard there
was $3 million at the commune.
Survivors told police that fanatics’
who did not commit suicide may .

hn\rﬂ Flnrl with eame nf tha mweam.
AluRA WAL SV W I.llb ARESPLYT

ey. A
One version of Jones's decision .

to kill Ryan's investigating party :

was outlined by a survivar.” -

The San Francisco Exammer-
ild in a dispatch from Guyana.

ssterday Jones ordered the mass

m\lrder -suicide of his followers

upypn learnipg-hat his plot to kill
the congressional delegation had
failed.

, Survivor Qdell Rhogg 5,36, said
Jones told his r5,.an. dssas
sty had_been ] anted.amo

leumpk mhcrgleavmg
‘ment,_Saturday with

3.!'[

- 1In an earlier dispatch, the San
Francisco Chronicle identified the

“ @ssassin as cult member Larry
\Layton, later reported arrested,

OdLll said_the gunman wag 1o
board_ the plan¢_iakin ﬁxan, 1
Talf and.a. group gwsmen
rom Port Kaituma to 020 fe_
1oWwn. Unce alfborne, the kil
WHS tcci;MIﬁ.a,vel.shoL ﬁokﬂi }nd
caused the W ing
oard:”

afl“aboar
. The plot didn't work because

.“he Yiller. boardéd The wion
lanc. Upon Jearning the origin

Llin was_In ot NOSKing. gan
ring insi e _cabin, More cult

unncrs '&Trove onto the a alrstliﬁ
romouLol BEITTS r‘“-*%{“
and frailer.and opened fire
three mewsmen and a wom
member of the group were lulled

Most of the group survived, in-

cnuumg lwu San Francisco re-

" porters who ga yewitness ac-
counts of tkf/\cs;p attack.
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Jones’ mental illness
tomass deaths, says so

GEORGETOWN, Guyana (UPI} — Steven
Jones, 19, said Tuesday his father, the Rev.
Jim Jones, was ili, paranoid and drugged
when he ordered the mass suicide by cyanide
of more than 400 of his American followers in
their isolated jungle commune.

The Califbrnja-based religious cul, the Peo-
ples Temple “is finished,” the younger Jones
said. ya

US. Air Force helicopters flew ta Port
Kaituma 150 miles west of here to begin dis-
posal of the 409 victims — most of whom died
by drinking cyanidelaced Kool-Aid — lying
bloated under tropical sun. Officials said they
may have to be buried on the spot.

US. Army grave registration experts were
collaborating in the grim identification task,
helped by surviving members of the cult.

Guyana troops and police searched for hun-
dreds of survwors who fled the death scene

RIS I IS

when cult guards appanentlyfb’egan shooting
commune members who refused the plastic
cups of noison.

Ten Air Force C-141 jet transports loaded
with medical and sanitary gear were dis-
patched from Fort Bragg, N.C., with doctors
and paramedics to treat survivors and help in
the clean-up.

The Pentagon said that 100 US. military
personpe! have arrived in Guyana with another
225 due to arrive shortly along with four
Medevac and three ''Jolly Green Giant” res-
cue helicopters to aid in the search for
Americans still missing after they fled inlo the
jungle. \

A Pentagon spokesman said that the helrop-
ters were equipped with loudspeakers to
broadcast instructions to survivors and would

T aid Guyanese troops in the search.
i A State Department official in Washington

fEo o MERATYT Weorn 10

i wee s nnu.run rage 10}

led

—
n

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Page 1 & 18
San Juan Star
San Juan,

Puerto Rico

Date: 11/22/78
Edition: AM

JONES' Mental
Title: I11ness Led to
Mass Deaths,

Says Son
Character:
or
20—
bjas smcaﬂoh

Submitting Office:
San Juan

121
Sy S |

FBI/DOJ



ot iR 3]

[
said “we are actively considering local inter-
ment” because of decomposition problems. But
the Stale Department later said that Guyana
had reguasted-—the United States to remove all
the bodies.
The officials said they were proceeding with
arrangemenis to fly out the remains while ef-
forts continue to identify the bodies.

—

A flagdraped coffin bearing the body of
Rep. Leo Ryan, DCalif.,, whose murder and
that of four other Americans touched off the
mass deaths, was flown back to San Francisco.
Steven Jones, at a policeconducted news con-
Ierenee said his father was sick and his ac-
LIUH Ildu ueblruyeu ll‘e quL i wnicg youny
Jones believed. —— )

“I hated him. He became a Fascist ... He
fezJones said.

“He was not well. He was paranoiac and he
had been taking drugs —I don't know what
kind — quite a bit lately. He was not as sen-
sible as he used to be."” Jones said his father
believed he had heart disease and imbalanced
suigar conlent in the blood.

Jones said, *'The Peoples Temple is finished.
1 see no way it can go on. My only concern is
1o find the missing and help them start a new
life elsewhere. We are deeply grieved and we
;‘apologize to the very loving people of Guyana
“for this blighi on the country. There is ho wWay
we can apologize enough.”

There was doubt as to the number of sur-
vivors. Original reports said the commune to-
taled some 1,100 persons but officials reported
finding only 800 passports. Guyana officials
said there were seven survivors but the State
Department reported 31 persons had turned
up. The several hundred others were presumed
lost or fugitive in the bush or dead.

Sect leader Jones was found shot at the open
air temple of the commune, one bullet through
his head. His wife, Marceline, and two sons by
other women were also dead.

Steven Jones escaped the deaths ritual be-
cause he was in Georgetown at the time play-
ing basketball. He said 46 other members of
the: sect were under house arrest at the Peo-
plex Temple . administrative offlice in
Geosgetown. None had been at the jungle
commnyune at the time.

Jones claimed his father tricked the cultists

into believing the ritual was a suicide “drill”
like others held in the past. He did not indi-

antn b the 4o 1ld 7S
=]

Cauc IIJW llx I-Ill.n!.‘lj‘ I.UI-I-lu h
tained as people began dying.

He said, “There is no way we can claim the
money'” in reference to the $1 million in gold
and currency found at the commune. He said
be he had heard there was $3 million at the
commune. Survivers told police that fanatics
who did not commit suicide may have fled
with some of the money.

One version of Jones's decision to kill
Ryan's investigating party was outlined by a
survivor.

The San Francisco Examiner said in a dis-
patch from Guyana Tuesday Jones ordered the
mass murder-suicide of his followers upon
learning that his plot to out the congressional
delegation had failed.

Surviver Odell Rhodes, 36, said Jones told
his followers an assassin had been planted
among several Temple members leaving the
settlement Saturday with Ryan, and his party.

In an earlier dispatch, the San Francisco
Chronicle identilied the assassin as cult
member Larry Layton, later reported arrested.

Odell ®said the gunman was to board the
plane taking Ryan, his staff and a group of
newsmen from Port Kaituma to Georgetown.
Once airbarne, the killer was to have shot the
pilot and caused the plane to crash killing all
aboard.

The plot didn't work because the kijller
boarded the wrong plane. Upon learning the
original plan was not working, he began ir
inside the cabin.
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Hundreds of bodies re visible from the air in Jonestown, Guyana where Jim Jones had established th
ple. (UPI phota) \
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Suspect Will A

BY DAVID F. BELNAP

Times srlaff Writer

GEORGETOWN, Guyana—Prelim-
inary hearing for Larry Layton, 32,
the Peoples Temple cultist charged
with the murder of Rep. Leo J. Ryan
{D-Calif.) and four other persons,
will begm in maglst,rate 8 court here

anrda o Anaid Anv

1ut::>ua.}'. it was decided Friday.

Layton, formerly of the San Fran-
cisco area, is accused in the slaughter
by gunfire of Ryan, three newsmen
and a woman irying to flee from
Jonestown, the Peopies Temple farm-
ing commune in the midst of the jun-
gles of northwestern Guyana.

He is also accused of the attempted
murder of three other persons who
were badly wounded by gunfire at
Port Kaituma airport, about seven
miles from Jonestown.

The shootings occured Nov. 18
while Ryan and his party were at-
tempting to board airplanes to bring
them back to Georgetown, the Guye-
nese capital, after visiting Jonestown.
Socn afterward, cult leader, the Rev.

Jim Jones, and more than 900 of his.

followers died in a mass suicide-mur-
der at Jonestown.

Friday's move advanced the date of
Lavton's preliminary hearing by
more than a month and changed its
scheduled location. The hearing orig-
inally was slated for Jan. 15 in the
court at Matthews Ridge near the
Venezuelan frontier which ordinarilly
would have jurisdiction over the
Jonestown and Port Kaituma area.

Senior State Counsel Nandram Kis-
soon applied for the change before

Chief Magistrate Owen Fung-kee-

Fung. The motion was granted when
no objection was raised by senior de-
fense counsel Rex McKay.

A local newspaper reported that
the hearing was brouht forward so
that if Layton is committed for trial, it
could take place at the January ses-
sion of the high court, which corres-
Egnds to the California Superior

urt.
~ The administration of justice here,
like that in the United States, has its

Appear in Guyana

roots in English common law, and a
preliminary inquiry, as it is cailed lo-
cally, serves the same function that it
does in California. The magistrate de-
cides whether the accused should be
bound over for trial by jury.

Sessions are scheduled to resume
today in the preliminary hearing of
Charles E. Beikman, 43 of Indianapo-
lis, who is accused of murder in the
knife-slayings of Sharon Amos and
her three children at the Peoples
Temple Georgelown headquarters,
The throats of Mrs. Amos and her
children were slashed on Nov. 18, not
long after the ritualistic deaths in
Jonestown.

Meanwhile, Guyanese authorities
made public Friday documents show-
ing that the Peoples Temple had
promised to invest $1.89 million in
development of the Jonestown com-

Pro;ecred net farm
income totaled $15,000 p.n,
a month for the com-
mune.

mune during the first phase of its
operation, which ended March 1, 1976,

The decuments included the basic
lease agreement, dated Feh. 25, 1976,
giving the Peoples Temple possession
of 3852 acres of jungle land for 25
years from April 10, 1974, the date on
which temple agents first formally
moved into the jungle region.

The lease was made for “mixed

farming purposes” and rent for the
fu'st five years was fixed at a yearly
25 Guyanese cents (10 American
cents) per acre for each of the 3,000
acres judged to be suitable for culti-
vation, pasture or wood cutting.

Rent for subsequent five-year
periods was to be fixed by Guyana’s
president, Raymond Arthur Chung,
who signed the lease for the govern-
ment.

A document submitted by temple
leaders in early 1975 in support of
their formal lease application said the
pledged first-phase money either had

etinRep.RyanSlaying |

. OF voted in local elections.

Accar N

F o N of

Court Tuesday

already been spent or would be spent
for land development, constructicn, In.
equipment, fruit trees, farm animals, |
household and medical expenses and

transportation from the United States,
;mThe latter item was listed at $123,- vs.

The prospectus alsc showed
projected pet farm income from sale 5
of truck garden and sawmill products
totaling $15,000 per month.

The lease was signed for the Peo-
ples Terple by Paula Adams, 29, one
of Jones’ chief lieutenants until she
had a disagreement with him in Feb-
ruary this year,

Ms. Adams is one of the surviving
temple cultists who was in George-
town when the mass smcide murder

bl smlomn e miea af w AN Axal

[LV.0). 8 lJI.dLC DHU 1§ O6i€ 01 d.UULlL U LU -
tists still here, presumably because
they are expected to be called to tes-
tify at trials growing out of the

tr
ft a }% 55 conference Friday, Dep.
nister Ptolemy A. Reid de-
med reports that Jones and his fol-
lowers had taken part in local politics

“He taught socialism at the place
(Jonestown),” Reid said. “He was
following our program and we are
strug&lmg to develop a Socialist so-
ciety.

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The Atlania Constitution

The Los Angeles Times z“_:—_?‘
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Reid branded as false some promo-
tional material issued by the Peoples
Temple eontaining claims that it held
25,000 acres under lease in Guyana,

“They applied originally for 25,000
acres, but we could not consider such
an application in the absence of a de-
tailed plan and program,

“After a survey, we concluded that
3,852 acres wonld be reasonable. It
was undeveloped, raw land, requiring
a lot of work for such things as drain-
age and irrigation,”

Asked why Guyana had allowed
the commune to setile here, Reid,
who was minister of agriculture when
the lease was being negotiated, cited

this country’s development plan, in- .

cluding a priority program of diversi-
fying agriculture away from this
WA, - ™ . Wi W - An A L
country's traditional crops of sugar
cane and rice.

He said the commune was not al-
lowed to come here until the govern-
ment had satisfied itself that the Peo-
ples Temple “was truly a religious
group.”

The Guyanese authorities, he said,
received certification from the state
of California that the Peoples Temple
was “a recognized religious body, a
group of Disciples of Christ.”

He added that the Guyanese
government had learned from the
Jonestown problem that “even reli-
gious groups should be looked at for a
longer time (before heing allowed to
settle here). especially if the people
come from certain parts of the world”
—réferring to the United States.

. e e ————e e

He said he did not think what hap-
pened at Jonestown would affect offi-
cial relations between the United
States and Guyana and moted that “if
any country has suffered mare from
this, I think it is this country.”

Reid also said he thinks that “the
government and people of the United
States will understand what hap-
pened far more than we do.”

Meantime, some of the Jonestown
survivors still here have stopped
talking to the press, saying they are
acting on instruction of Pecples Tem-
ple lawyers in the United States,

One of them said that the lawyers
fear that statements made here might
be used against the cult during a
grand jury investigation now under
way in San Francisco.

4
I
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Cultist Charged in Slayings |
T IO aS Me Vvdo 11Uk
BERKELEY, Calil. (AP) — A former Berkeley man
i:targed with murder in the jungle airstrip slaying of Rep.
( Leo Ryan and four others is the son of a Quaker couple and

was a conscientious objector during the Vietnam War, a
Berkeley newspaper savs.

A copynight story yesterday in the Independent & Gazette (Indicate page, name of
identlhﬁ:d caurence John (Larl‘y} Laytorh 32, as a fierce de- newspaper, city and state.)
f votee of the Rev. Jim Jones who, friends say, was capable
i of killing in the name of Lhe Peoples Ter;xp\e de;s;;ge"hxs pa-
L3 cifist background — a man who "*did as he was told. T~ TAtr A m AT
: T avton was charpt i i - h MING!
j Layton was charged Wednesday in the South American A=11 HZRALD EXAMINE

K. nation of Guyana in connection with the ambush at the Port LOS ANGELES, Ci
o Kaituma airstrip Saturday. He faces five counts of murder
and three counts of atternpted murder in connection with
the ambush of the California congressman’s fact-finding
/\ delegation after a wvisit to Jones' commune, Jonestown.
Co Guyvana's maximum penalty for murder is death by
hanging. ‘ )
~ The Independent & Gazette story offered this profile of
the cultist:

: ® His family belonged to a Quaker chyrch in Berkeley for
PRI, several vears, and later joined the Berkeley Fellowship of e
Unitarians.

® His father is a chemist at the Western Regional
Research Laboratory in Albany, Calif. Former in-laws of
Layton’s said his mother was a survivor of a Nazi —
concentration camp.

® Faced with the draft during the Vietnam War, he
P sought and gained conscientious objector status.

—— ® Counselors and teachers remember him as a bright and -
"'solid” young man ang a tormer classmate, state Assem-
blyman Elihu Harris, recalled: *'He was very political and
very serious — perhaps a lot more serious than any of us.”

o The newspaper said Layton's life began to change Date: 11./ <4 /78
o drastically when he met Jones while studying sociology at Edition: Friday Latest
the University of California at Davis, '
. Tom Layton said his brother became “‘brainwashed and
IR EEE programmed. He became a dedicated follower, uncritically
el oy accepting Jones' philosophy. Over the years, he became Title: RYMUR
. less and less able to analyze current events,.. "
He disputed reports that his brother served as a personal
.3 bodyguard to Jones, saying he performed only menial tasks
e at the temple. . Character:
“He was not viewed as being an important
‘ L temple,” he said. “He did whagt he \.x.'a[s)omla"member of the " AF-O
} G Layton was twice married to temple members. His most Classifigien) 36
: recent wife, Karen. was found among the dead at Submitting Qfficay, o0 ] o g
Jonestown after a mass suicide that claimed more than 480 &

h::ives[ Salﬁrday. 3l;is two-year marriage to the former
L arolyn Moore, 33, whose fate in Guayana is unknown
BLa M lended in divorce eight years ago. '

In recent vears, Layton's mother, Liza, joined the temple

land“WERC TG Jonestown.

FBi/DOJ
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Jones Lured

VL Son, Mother,

By Stephen Hall \
“l cry easily,” admitted Lau-

renceé Lavton 25 an unmarked

police car cruised down the street
past his East Bay home.

i
“I wept every time I read about ;
Patty Hearst. I thought, ‘There but ;
for the grace of God go 1. And then

it all happened to me.”

A sign over the inner doorway
of the Layton home reads: “A
merry heart doeth good like medi-
cine.” But it will take 3 prodigious
amount of heart for the remaining
Laytons 1o heal the wounds anc
cover the Josses that came from thej
famity's deadly association with the

eoples Tempie.

This is a family touched by
every dark hue of the Jonestown
aatrocity.

Son Larry, 32. has been |
charged with killing Congressman !
Leo Ryan and four members of his
party in the ambush at Port Kaitu- ;
ma., Guvana, eight days ago—an :
event that triggered the mass sui-
cide and murders that claimed

more than 900 lives.

Mother Lisa. 83, jeft her family
to pursue what she believed were
the good deeds of the temple. She
was spared Jonestown's final car-
nage. having died of an undeter-
mined illness three months ago. But
Jo one at the tempie ever informef)
the family, who iearned of thit*
leath oniy several davs ago.

And daygbter_Debbie, 25, es.
caped Jonestown last May. bringing

(Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state,)
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ing Blakey with the advance party
that hegan setthmg~The Guyana
commune while Debbie remained
n California. eventually becoming
he temple’s financial secretary.

Lisa Layton's first encounter
with the church came in 1973 A
friend suffering from cancer had
asked her 10 take him to the
Peoples Temple.

Lavton's wife returned “visibly
shaken. as if she'd seen a ghost”
after witnessing Jones’ purported
faith healing of a cancer victim.
The family has since learned from a
knowledgeable temple member
that Jones performed such heal
ings, including the physival expul-
sion of the “tumor,” with patients
who spat out chicken viscera.

The deceit was particularly
costly for Lisa, who at Jones'
suggpestion ignored a persistent
eikugh until doctors checked her in
lf?’? and removed a cancerous right
lung.

Jim Jones also impressed Lisa
Layton with a seemingly mysticai
knowledge of past friends and
background in her native Germany,
The family bhelieves that temple
members who accompanied Larry
on visits to the home obtained this
information and fed it to Jones,
because even Larry was unaware of
his mother's wealthy European
background.

“I am a medical scientist,” said

Layton, recalling this period, "and I
didn't believe this. But she was
appy and doing good things. The
shildren were happy and doing
gpod things. What was I 1o say?
V;hal was | 10 say?”

Debbie said Jones paid a great
deal of attentiest-hrar mather and

the temple applied “a great deal of
pressure  on <trer™~to  surrender
material objects to the church. One
purpose, Layton said, was 1o haké
his children and wife feel aqhamed

of the family's wealth. o

¥
too, was takmE
her

Soon Lisa,
every available moment frog

liob at the UC Berkeley library €82

Ev.ork with the temple She 'spent
tevervy weekend in Ukiah and Los
lAngeleﬁ al church functions.

“Initially she just wanted tﬁ se
her Kkids.”

temple. “And that's what Jim.
Jones) used to take advantage of .

her. He was very clever and very !
cold. The church has you hreak off

ties with your family.”

“This went on for a \ea'i"‘
added " Lavton. “Then 1 suddenly
noticed I was by myself.”

The Laytons agreed to separate i

in 1974, and Laurence helped His
wife move out, partially acceding to,

her desire to “do her thing.” Thien,)
he said, Jim Jones told her in 1975:
to seek a divorce, provided her with,

a good lawyer, and sought to strip
fdayton of as much wealth as
¢ssible.

i
!
o

Part of the settlement was Hy

the form of AT&T stock wort

$20.000. Layton said his wife told;
her lawyer to cash it in even beforg

the transfer had been completed.

Other family heirlooms — a
drawing autographed for Layton
by Albert Einstein, sheets of music
signed by composer Richard
Strauss — went to the People;
Temple, he said.

In addition. Layton gave hi
children money, cars, clothes and
furniture — whatever they needed
— during their periodic visits.

rumes

said Debbie of" ht_'?‘_‘
mother's first involvement with'tHe-

The religious estrangement put
Layton in the peculiar position of
courting<rswIre all over again. He
dated her, sat at her bedside after
the cancer surgery in August, R977,
. and brought her gifts.

-+ Layton last saw his wifd on
December 6, when she invited him
1o dinner at Trader Vie's. “We got
*back to the car,” he recalled. “We
agreed to meet two days later. ]
tnever considered myself divoreed. 1
{pulled her over and kissed her, on
the lips.

‘Tho next thmg I knew. Dehbie
‘cailed frgm New York, saving they
j were op their way to Guyana.”

}-‘ = “Counting the automobiles, the
'stoek, and the art, it must be
- $290,000 worth of things gone,” said
Layton yesterday. I didn't giv
to him. I gave it to my childr
Even my stethoscope disappea
with that crowd around here.”

“They were harvesting you for

a long time,” added Tom Layton. A

rasite can't kill its host, or it
Wwon't survive itself.”

Debbie said the militarism of
khe Jonestown commune — guards
armed . with guns observing the
field' o'zkers at all times — con-
vince be‘r_a she wanted to leave
from the very first day.

Sha wag transferred to tfe
Georgeio“n headquarters of tl;e
temple at the suggestion of Joni
wife, Marceline, and waited for
opportune moment 10 defect, with
the aid of the American embassy in
Guvana. She swecettfed last May.



By John Storey

Debbie and Laurence Lavton «nt evaunded by memories in their East Bav home
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Top Aide to Cult Leader Charged
With Murder in 5 Amhush Deaths

GEORGETOWN, Guyana (Reu-
ter)—Police on Wednesday charged
a top aide of religious cult leader
Jim Jones with the murder of U.S.
Rep. Leo Ryan and four others at
a remote jungle airstrip last Sat-
urday. :

The charges were brought agalnst

Larry Layton in connection with the kill-
iIngs, which triggered the mass suicide of

Another Photo on Page 32

more than 400 followers of the cult at the
Peoples Temple settlement in Jonestown,
northwest, Guyana.

The government Wednesday also de-
clared a health emergescy barring military
personnel from the remote area of the set-
tiement.

Bodies Being Removed

The emergency was announced as five
American military helicopters began a big
evacuation operation to remove the de-
caying bodies of Jones' disciples.

Lavion, one of Jones' three senior
lieutenants, was charged formally with
five counts of murder and with three
counts of attempted murder when he ap-
peared at Georgetown magistrates’ court.
Be also was charged with discharging a
loaded firearm.

Layton, who entered no plea, leoked
haggard and unshaven. His only comment
in court was te ask i he could have a

N

lawyer. A further hearing was set for'

January 15.

N

Jungle around Jonestown, f]eemg there as
their co-religionists prepared to kill them-
selves with a cocktail mix of cyamde and
soft drinks.

None Found Alive

But the failure to find anyone alive in
the jungle so far has led observers in
Georgetown fo think that the mlssmg .,oo

may never have pxisted at gll,”

Ryan and four companions on a fact-

finding trip to Jonestown wera shot dead as
they were about to leave the zrea from an
airstrip near the Jones commune.

Layton was charged with murdering
Rvan. NBC television men Bob Brown and
Don Harris, San Francisco reporter Greg-
ory Robinson and Mrs. Dale Parks.

He also was charged with trying to mur-
der Dale Parks and two other people and
with discharging a loaded firearm at them.
Rafuces to Grant Rall _

Chief Magistrate William AIexander re-
fused to grant bail and said a lawyer would
be provided for the accused man. '

Layton had been held by police sinca
the shootings at Port Kaituma airstrip.

Guyanan police also were holding two
other American members of the cult but

have not yet charged them with anything.

All three were reported to have had
Iarge sums of money on them at the time
of their arrest. ,
A team of American military personnel
gpecially trained for work iIn disaster
areas was in the Jonestown area later
Wednesday to begin placing the bloated
and blackened bodies of the suicide vie-

- tirris into airtight’ bggl for t.ransm

Guyanese officials believe that up tb 500 ;
people might still be in the treldiel'oul 2§
H_ﬁ

' Two light hehco_pleg ahd three larger
machines have already - bezun® ferrying
equipment into Matthews Ridge, a former
mining community elose to Jonestown,

Six American “Jollv Green Giant”
helicopters were to join the operation later.
The bodies will first be moved to George-
town where they will be prt aboard mUli-
tary aircraft for return to the United

pe— g

States, .

{Indicate page, name of
newapaper, city and state.)
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Larry Layton
«». charged in Guyana slayings

B e add




PRl

0-19 {(Rev. }-27-78)

Assoc. Dir, __
Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Servs. .
Crim. Inv.

Laboretory

Legal Coun,
Plan. & Insp. _____
Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.
Training ...
Public Afis. Off. ___
Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec’'y ___

'‘Tarzan Jones' used racism, sexism

NEW YORK — The ezly way the
Reverend Jim Jones and the
Pesple’'s Tompies can be fully -
derstesd is i parcaive them as oy
really are-were:

The Rev. Jonos was & con man axd

3 pimp wits redcond ' repuwiiole the |
privileges-benefinm of the white sikim.

Jenestevm was net & communy;, it
Was 4 cencenirakden camp.

The Rev. Jenes i best charas-
terized as being Tarzanm,
;meiri:;nued and displaced tto a

ngle in Guyana. It appears te us
that Tarzam Jenes' real reason fer
organiring Jenestown was te colleet-
capture a harem of Janes — of bath
sexes.

The People's Temple is as
Ameorican az apple po. Ix mem-
bership was ne mere
han empleyses of AT amd T, the
N.Y. Telephome Co., Com Edisou, the
NYC Pelice Deparment, eic.

All such smpleyess kave
n bureaur:raac achs whicm
would not perform as individuals.

The compelling need te serve
blacks while standing en their backs
is as American as ‘‘legalized”
slavery. Hence, it was not urusual
for Tarzan Jenes te re-imstall de
facte slavery under a religious
political cover.

Tarzan taught his fellewers
(pquets} how to defend themsslves
against the suler workd — but et

bow to dolond themselvon agaiust his
manipclative wichs

in Mariwms sreund Am tie

w&.hk:?nhd: “How d v

m;bhdn in a white
man's wisk bag?” k:. baing
.ﬁndd-&-wm L
of Daddy Orave, Faiher Diviae,

Rev. Jee, Prophst Jones, ote.

Jenestewn raises a serieus

auesiian about eur ministers: When
will sur Wack clergy bepin te pelice

their own, 1.e. check out whet_her
clergy are Jruching or pimping,
regardiess of their skin celor.

Tarzan Jones used his knowledge
of cless siratification, racism and
suxiwm and Liis charwmatic claim en
Carmtianity as t(eola o 1O
ol — and sarand secivtal
logftimecy at the same me. It 3 2
sad commeatnry, but the Rev. Jones

4 have besx 2 beard member of
Nagyemal Urban League, the
NAACP, etc.

What, then is the most impertant
lessen from Jonestawn? It is: Be in
charge of yeur ewn self-
delermination.

PRESTON WILCOX

Wash. Riro Amer- _i_
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sayslawyerfor Temple

By THEO WILSON
$taff cotrespondent for The News
T.os Angeles—Sir Lionel Luck-
hoo, the prominent lawyer who
was expected to defend itwo Peo-
ples Temple members in Guyana
on nine charges of murder, re-
vealed yesterday that he has re-
fused to handle the cases.

“T have to live with my conscience,”
Sir Lionel, a citizen of Guyvana said in a
telephone interview from Georgetown.

here’s not enough money in the-

world to get me to handle this case.”

Sir Lionel represented Jim Jones,
leader of the Peoples Temple, and the
temple in many legal matters in Guya-
na. including a custody case that was
brought sagainst Jones by two cuit
defectors—Tim and Grace Stoen. They
spid that Jones had stolen their son
from them and had flasely stated that
he was the real father. The boy died
with Jones on Nov. 18 in an orgy of
murders and suicides in which 820 peeo-
ple perished by poison, gunfire or knif-
ings.

Sir Lionel, & Guyvanabern and
l.ondon-educated lawyver. has defended
220 consecutive murder cases and won
al] of them, reportedly setting a world
record in-criminal law history. He is a
former mayvor of Georgetown, the Guya-
na capital, and served as ambassador
from both Guyana and Barbados in Eu-
rope. .

Refused one case before

'I have only refused one case be-
fore.” Sir Lionel said. *This was a man
charged with Kkilling “two infant chil-
dren. I couldn’'t take that one — 1 have
children of my own.”

Sir Lionel was named in San Fran-
ciseo recently as the lawyer who would
defend two temple members. They are
gaery Layton, 32, of San Francisco, who
is charged with killing Rep. Leo Ryan,
{-Calii.) and four others at an airstrip
ambush; and Charles Beikman, 43, of
Indianapolis, who is charged with the
knife killings of a Peoples Temple staff
member in Georgetown and her three
children.

Attorney Charles Gany who han-
dled legal matters for the cult in the
United States. had said earlier that
Luckhoo would deiend Layvton and
Beikman and anp other temple mem-
bers charged with crimes in the after-
math of the holecaust at Jonesiown —
the cult's farm commune. But Luckhoo
sald yesterday ihat he would not.

“I was invited by Jim Jones 1o go

wiﬁh Congressma_n Ryaq‘sﬁg,roup on _i_tsﬁ

inspection tour,” Luckhoo said, “I told
him I was a lawyer and not & politician,
and saw no need to join him. I wanted
Congressman Ryan to see it as it was.

The right decision

*I talked to Jum Jones about Ryan
and said if there was nothing to hide,
then why not show JonestowI to him?

“] must have made the right deci-
sion,” The lawyer continued, “because
perhaps if I had done otherwise I would
not be speaking with you,”

Puring his work with Jones, 8ir Lio-
nel said, he had onwy seen the religious
leader irratuonfaw at one time, and tha
awas sdujung the child custody case.

“He sjanted: he was upset. He said if
he lost the child or was placed under
arrest for refusing to give up the child
then all hell would break loose in
Jbnestown,” Sir Lionel ssaid.

One of the reporters who survived
the attack at the airport has also said
that while he was in Jonestown, Jones
brought the child, John Stoen, 6. to him
and asked him if he could not see the
resemblance between Jones and the
boy. At that time Jones also said that
he would do anything to prevent the
child’s return to the Stoens, who for-

merly were dedicated members of the |

Temple. Tim Stoen became involved

with the temple when he was an assist- :

ant prosecutor in northern California.

Sir Lionel estimated that the murder
trials for layton and Beikman would
start in April.

Luckhoo's statements came as five
elderly survivors of the Jonestown car-
nage arrived on & flight from New York
in Los Angeles.

Two others flew directly to San
Francisco. The seven were permitied to
refurn to the U.S. because of their age.

Work on IDs of victims

in Guyana deaths

Dover Air Force Base, Del. (UPI) —
All bodies from the Peoples Temple
mass suicide-killing in Guyvana have
been fingerprinted, but medical experts
veslerday faced the task of identifying
most of the vietims while waiting for
dental and medical records to arrive.

Only 46 bodies — including that of
Jim Jones, leader of the cult — have
been positively identified. In addition,
357 bodies have been embalmed and X-
rayed by pathologists from the base
mortuary, the Armed Forces Institute
of Pathology and other mililary patholo-
gisfs. Cgmputers were used to tabulate

information on the quies.
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Lisa Philips Layton, right, with her daughter-in-law, Karen, at left, and daughter, Deborah Layton Blakey. Mrs. Lay-

ton and Karen died at Jonestown in Guyana. Mrs. Blakey had escaped from the cult,

Family Tragedy: Hitler’s Germany to Jones’s Cult

By ROBERT LINDSEY *
Special to The New York Times

10OS ANGELES, Dec. 3 — Her name
was Lisa Philips and she was so beautiful
that friends said she looked like Hedy La-
marr. Unti! she was 20 years old, when
she was denied admission to a university
in Hamburg, Lisa Philips didn't know
whalt it meant 1o be Jewish in Germany in
1935.

Her father, a wealthy banker in Ham-
 burg, and her mother would be marched
toff at gunpoint to a train bound for a con-
. centration camp. But Lisa escaped from
| Bamburg, and in 1838, stunned by the

anti-Semitism she had seen, she arrived
in New York with a determination never
to reveal to anyone that she was Jewish.
It was to be the secret of her life.

In the summer of 1978, Lisa Philips
Layton died of cancer in Jonestown,
Guyana, three months before the Rev.
Jim Jones would order more than 900 of
his followers to commit suicide.

Mr. Jones's cult included, at one time

or another, six members of the Layton

family. While the family was unique in its
deep involvment with Mr. Jones, the
story of the Laytons tells a great deal
about why and how hundreds of other
families became tangled in his persua-
sive web of religion mixed with social ac-
tivism.

The Laytons were a family that seemed -
to have everything: intelligence, plenty
of money, education, a proud family
tradition of Quaker nonviolence. But, as
interviews last week with family mem-

et sl mapmn ] e T aurtie

bers and friends lcvcmﬁ. the iaytons
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slowly disintegrated under the pressures
of family conflict, the disillusionment
that gripped much of America during the
1960°s, drug use, and the soothing, sim-
plistic appeal of Mr, Jones.

Mrs. Layton’s daughter, Deborah,
joined the cult five years ago. Her mar-
riage was ruptured by Mr. Jones even be-
fore it could be consummated. Last May,
while serving Mr. Jones as a trusted aide,
she escaped from Jonestown and tried in
vain to alert the world that he was
preparing for a mass suicide in order to
establish a place for himself in history.

Son Held in Shooting

Lisa Layton’s youngest son, Larry, is
now under arrest in Guyana, accused of
murdering Representative Leo J. Ryan
and four other persons in the attack that
eventually led Mr. Jones to order the
mass deaths.

Mrs. Layton saw Mr, Jones strip Larry
of two wives. One, Karen Layton, died in
the camage at Jonestown. The second,
Carolyn, became one of Mr. Jones's mis-
tresses and also his principal financial
adviser; it is not known whether she is
alive.

Mrs. Layton's former husband, Dr.
Laurence Layton, an eminent scientist,
was left behind in Berkeley, Calif., hav-
ing lost a wife and at feast $250,000 that

she gave to Mr. Jones. He is bewildered

at how it all happened, groping for an ex-
planation of what he called “'a Greek
tragedy.”

The daughter of Hugo and Anita
Philips, Lisa Philips Layton was born in
Germany in 1915 into a family that had
engaged in banking for at least 200 years.

Friends in Aristocracy

Her childhood playmates included
cousins and friends from some of the
best-known families of Germany's Jew-
ish aristocracy, such as the Berensons
and Rothschilds. An uncle, Dr. James
Franck, won the Nobel Prize for physics
in 1935.

|

But her childhood, she said later, was |

not a happy one. Her father, a talented
violinist, hated his father for making him
go into banking rather than music. Her
mother, on discovering that her husband
was having an affair with Lisa's English
governess, gave Lisa a detailed account

of it and threatened to commit suicide.

The child talked her out ot it.
Later, after being barred from the uni-

vearsitv a5 a Jew

Yica tnnk trainino ag a
TSy <EW, LiSa oGl irammgas a

g?ysical therapist, which was permitted -

the Nazis. But as Hitler consolidated
his power in the 1930°s, her parents began
to see the Nazi holocaust taking shape
and they urged her to go to New York to
join reiatives there.

Not long afier she left, her parents
were rounded up with other Jews and
placed on a train to a death camg. They
swallowed poison capsules but the pills
did not work and they were removed, un-
conscious, from the train. They recov-

ered and with the help of friends man-
aged to reach Italy, later coming to the
United States.

Met Husband in School
heir daughter, after working briefly
«-a physical therapist in New York, went
for graduate study as a therapist to Penn.

Work on Nerve Gas

At ma nd, and also at Johns Hop-
kins University, he had conducted re-
search on the drug cortisone and its use in

sylvania State University, where her healing wounds. He thou%ht he wouid do

uncle, Dr. Franck, was teaching.
At Penn State, still barely able to speak

English, she met Laurence Layton, who .
was studying for a doctorate in biochem-
istry and needed a tutor in German. Their :

courtship began in the spring of 1341 and

they were married in October.

|
Dr. Layton was from a world substan- !

tially different from the aristocratic one

‘

of_his bride. He was born in the moun- .

tains of West Virginia, between White
Sulphur Springs and Charleston, to a
family that had helped settle Virginia 225
years earlier and claimed ancestors dat-
ing from the Mayflower.

His family, too, had had great wealth,
His mother and father were cousing who
had lived on adjoining estates, and in
earlier generations the family’s land,
worked by slaves, had been prosperous.
The land later became the site of a large
Union Carbide plant.

Lost Fatherat 8

But when Larry Layton was growing
up in the 1920's, the land was not worth
much. His father, an electrical engineer,
died when Larr‘v,; was § and the boy had to
move in with his grandfather, a stern
Methodist preacher.

*'1 grew up with the Bible and the Puri-

tan work ethic,”" he recalled in an inter-
view. “I never played; I never learned
how. -
“I was an orphan and my grandfather
didn’t let me forget it; he wanted me to
work hard; he didn’t want to ruin me with
praise; I was supposed to be humble.
Later on, I decided I had to show them.
But by the time I showed 'em, they were
all dead.”

As he grew older, Dr. Layton gravi-
tated from Methodism to Quakerism, a
faith with roots in 17th Century England

whose tenets included nonviolence, racial |

and religious toleration, rigorous self-dis-
cipline, and love and godd works for the
needy.

Convert to Quakerism

Lisa Layton, partly under the influence
of her mother, also became a Quaker and
plunged even more deeply into the faith
than her husband. Relatives suggest two
reasons for her zeal: a contempt for war-
fare and violence rooted in the trauma of
her brush with Nazism, and a contempt
for affluence rooted in the lesson of her
childhood that wealth did not assure hap-
piness.

The couple’s first child, Thomas, now
an archeclogist on the faculty of San Jose
State University, was bom in November
1942,

Two years later, while Dr. Layton was
working as a researcher for the Eastman
Kodak Company in Rochester, a daugh-
ter, Analisa, now a research scientist at
the University of California, was bom,.
After Dr. Layton joined the faculty of the
University of Maryland, a second son,
Laurence John, was borm in January
1846. Deborah Layton was born in Febru-
ary 1953 in Tooele, Utah.

By then Dr. Layton had started a new
job and in many ways, he said, the trou-

les that would engulf his family began
with his decision to do so. :

similar research in the job he accepted in

November 1951 at the United States Ar-
my's Dugway Proving Ground.

Instead, he was assigned to develop
nerve gas. He was ambiticus, and a few
months after joining the Army lab as
chief of biochemistry, he was promoted
to director of chemical warfare.

“I think that’s where the alienati

8

started,” he said. "It upset Lisa very
much. She hated what [ was doing. But
you get into these things, you get stuck.
They had doubled my salary. It looked
good . ... Shedidn’t understand that.
Shortly after the family left Maryland
for Utah, Mrs. Layton's mother commit-
ted suicide. Her father, now 98, is alive in

Germany.
A Burdened Conscience
Dr. Llayton's work on nerve gas

weighed heavily on his conscience as well
as his wife's. *'I just had to get out,” he
said, and in January 1954 he accepted a
position as associate director of research
for the Army's Bureau of Ordnance,
where he helped develop missiles and
satellites.

But his wife still wanted him to get out
of weapons research, and in 1957 he ac-
cepted a job as a research scientist at the
Department of Agriculture’s Western Re-
gional Research Laboratory near Berke-
ley, Calif., where he is still employed.

Forseveral vears before Jim Jones and
the events of the 1960’s began to cloud
their happiness, Dr. Layton would gain
an international reputation for a wide
range of basic research. He was invited
to lecture at Oxford, Cambridge and the
University of Paris. In 1961, he published
a paper that outlined, for the first time,
an effective way to use laboratory mon-
keys to test human food allergies; previ-
ously, such research could only be done
on humans.

Affluence Posed Problems

If Dr. Layton’s defense work was a
problem in his marriage, so, after a
while, was the affluence brought by his
later success.

With his salary, consulting fees and oc-
casional money from Lisa Layton's par-
ents, the couple lived affluently in the
Berkeley hifls. They purchased a house
overlooking -5an Francisco Bay with a
tennis court and swimming pool that
today is worth about $359,000.

The family referred to the house as

‘‘the mansion.” But, Dr, Layton recalled,
“Lisa and the kids were ashamed of it:
Lisa felt guilty about having so much.*”

The Laytons never found a Quaker con-
pregation in Berkeley where they felt at
home. *After that, Lisa just fell to
pieces; she wanted so much to do good
works," Dr. Layton said.

And the family did not like the long-
haired young people who were attracted
to the Berkeley campus at that time.
“Some people say I'm arrogant,” Dr.
Layton said, ““and | guess I am a little ar-
rogant; I don't like to dress in blue jeans
and sit next to a bunch of people who need
abath.”




|

A Bunch of Street People’

The family then tried the Unitarian
Church in Berkeley, but ““they turned out
to be a banch of street people,’” he said.

The two oldest Layton children were
graduated from college and began their
careers; they would not be drawn into the

People’'s Temple. But Larry and Deborah
Layton would be caught up not only in ‘Eh'e
church but in Berkeley's student rebei-
lion of the 1960°s and the drug culture that
permeated the area at that time.,

Friends and relatives recall Larry Lay-
ten as a young man who sulfered painful
feelings of inferiority for as long as any-
7y one can remember, and his father now

i for the reasons why.
! gn}){?:solder brother and sister had been
¢ drawn to science, but Larry was more at-
E. . tuned to humarnism, and his father ac-
"4 knowledges that for this reason he may
: l have had trouble keeping-up in the family
of scientists.

Son Was ‘A Clinger’

* ! very lonely and easy to manage, but he'd

. | cling to me,” Dr. Layton said. **But 1 was

I husy, and we thought we didn’t have to

| pay‘much attention te him. We'd put im

\ in a playpen and let him entertain him-

I self. 1 know now that was a terrible mis-
ake.” )

i ' Deborah, however, seemed a vivacious
child without problems. The Layton:
lived near the late Adm. Chester Nimitz
and neighbors became accustomed 1
seeing the retired admiral w~alk hand-in
hand with the young, dark-haired girl.

In the mid- and late 1960's, wher
Berkeley became the scene of frequently

tumultucus antiwar demonstrations and

 evidence that Mr. Jones used such tactics
wac a child, he was a clinger; he was;

other protests, Larry and Deborah Lay-
ton joined many of the demonstrations
and began experimenting with drugs.
Lived Near Commune
Larry, afier graduating from Berkeley
" High School, enrolled at the University of
' California at Davis and soon was living
with Carclyn Moore, a student whose fa-
_ ther was a Protestant minister in Davis.
They were married in 1966 and a year
later Larry, who as a Quaker had ob-
tained a draft deferment as a conscien-
cious objector, moved with his new wife
to Ukiah in northern California toserve in
lieu of military duty as a medical techni-
cian at the Mendocino State Hospital. The
hospital was not far from the People's
Tempie commune Mr. Jones had esiab-
lished in Redwood Valley.

In 1968, Carolyn Layton became the
first member of the family to be enticed
by Mr. Jones’s diatribes against the rich,
social injustice, the Vietnam War and
racism. The spellbinding preacher had a
message that attracted many disalfected
of the 1960's, and soon Carclyn had
stirred her husband's sense of social ac-
tivism and brought him into the group,

In 1969, to get her away from the drugs
apd other attractions in Berkeley, Dr.

]

ton and hi$ wife decided to send Debo-
a1 a Quaker school, Ackworth, in the
cov  -side of Yorkshire, England. She
arn..Jin London at 16, was met by some
cousins and got what she would later call
the biggest surprise of her life: "I discov- !
ered that I was Jewish.” i

Secret From Children

Dr. Layton had learned of his wife’s
religious background after they were
married, but the couple had agreed not to
tell anyone, especially their children.

Years later, after Lisa Layton joined
the People’s Temple, she would tell other
members of the cult that her husband had
been anti-Semitic and was ashamed of
her being a Jew, .

But Dr. Layton denied strongly in a
separate interview that he had ever been
anti-Semitic. He said the accusation
probably been inspired by Mr. Jones as
part of a systematic effort to break up
tamilies in the church, There is abundant

to divide families and break up mar-
riages.

After Larry and Carclyn Layton joined
the cutt, Larry stopped writing to his par-
ents and wouid not accept phone caiis
from them. After a year or so Dr. Layton
and his wife heard from Carolyn’'s father
that the couple had been divorced. A
short time later, Larry married his sec-
ond wife, Karen, whom Dr. Layton would
come to know as a “loving, sweet per-
son‘l.

Marriages Brokenby Jones

Friends of Larry Layton would recall
later that Mr. Jones took both Carolyn
and Karen from him after having the
womer watch him force Larry to submit
to a homosexual act.

Mr. Jones also apparently widened the
rift between Larry Layton and his father.
Tom Layton, Larry's older brother, re-

T

Laytor

) ught he had cancer, and her
childre. . ' Mrs. Layton to bring him
to Ukiah.}  .ones, they said, could cure
cancer. "

*“*She came back from that meeting in a
state of shock, as if she had seen a ghost,"
her husband recalled. Mrs. Layton was
convinced the man had been cured by Mr.
Jones, who is known to have faked such
cures by presenting chicken and cattle
entrails as cancerous tissue he claimed to
havg ;emoved. :

““After that, she never sto 0in
back,"” Dr. Layton said. - pped going

‘Useful Activity®

Her involvement in the cult, he said,
was “‘useful activity, taking care of poor
people; she said so much that she fooked
down at wealth and had guilt feelings,
and Jim Jones helped her get rid of them.
And, I thought of them like Mormons.
How could 1 not like the good things they
were doing?" ’

After a while, Mrs. Layton began sleep-
ing on the fioor of their home in Berkeley
and made her husband sell a Cadillac
they owned. Dr. Layton was perplexed by !
his wife's behavior but began sleeping be-
side her on the floor.

Dr. Layton recalls that his wife began
to resist his sexual advances and, when
he protested, offered to move out, Subse-
quently, he said, she urged him tohave an
affair.

Meanwhile, Dr. Layton said, “A diffi-
cult new field of science in molecular
biology was opening,” and he began to
spend more and more time studying it.
*‘The months passed, and suddenly I fin-
ished a book and looked up, and no one

was here "
‘A Substitute Husband’

“I walked up and down the street and
looked at the stars and wondered what 1
had done wrong. I think she felt I was not

ported to his father that Larry had com-

plained repeatedly of what a “awful fa-
ther’” the scientist had been. \

When Deborah came home from school |
in England in 1971, she brought a boy- .
friend, George Philip Blakey, a {ellow,
Quaker and the son of a well-to-do farm-
ing family in Northumberland.

They visited her brother in Ukiah, lis-
tened to Mr. Jones's teachings — which in
many ways paralleled those of the Quak-
ers — and before long even Mr. Blakey's
mother had flown from England to join
the temple for a short while.

Helped Found Jonestown

In 1572, Mr. Jones married Deborah
Layton and Philip Blakey. But he ordered
them separated before they had consum-
mated the marriage, and Mr. Blakey
eventually left California to join the party
establishing the cult’s Guyana settle-
ment. Mr. Blakey survived the killings
and suicidies at Jonestown; he wason a
boat owned by the commune at the time
of the deaths.

Lisa Layton was the next member of
the family caught in Mr. Jones's web.
From her childhood, friends said, Mrs.
Layton had carried a deep fear of cancer.
In 1973, when Larry and Deborah Layton
and their spouses were living at the
Ukiah temple, an acquaintance of Mrs.

as affectionate a5 ! might have been,*" he

said. *Jim Jones had taken my place. In
some way, | think he was a substitute
husband and father figure who filled all
the needs that 1 failed to give.”

Mrs. Layton moved out of their home
on Labor Day 1974. Months previously,

" her husband had begun noticing that

money and family possessions were dis-
appearing from the household. After she
feft, he discovered that she had given a
number of family valuables to the Peo-

© 1975 and their home on the Berkeley hill-

top was sold. Mrs. Layton got a large
share of the proceeds, as well as money
from the sale of stock they had owned
jointly; this also was given to the cult.
Mr. Layton believes that his wife gave
Mr. Jones at least $250,000 and possibly
more; he said she had “’some secret ac-
counts of her own'’’ that apparently con-
tained money from her father.

Last year, Mrs. Layton became ill, and
the diagnosis was what she feared most
~— CANCer. .



Cancer Necessit-*~s Surgery

Mr. Jones repeatec.  ent word to her
that he could cure from Guyana, and she
waited for his efforts to work. But finally
her cancer became so advanced that it
was necessary for surgeons to remove a
jung.

Deborah and Larry Layton were still
with Mr. Jones at that point, having re-
mained as key lieulenants even after his
doctrine of good works and selflessness
had begun to become an increasingly
paranoid self-aduiation.

“Jim could really get to people,” Debo-
rah recalled in an interview. "‘He'd work
you so hard you didn't have time to com-
plain, and he'd blackmail you; he de-
stroyed marriages and humiliated you.”

Deborah watched at close hand her
brother's mental deterioration under Mr.
Jones's oppressiveness:

*Larry had been ver}' hung up ont Caro-
Iyn, he loved her, and Jim took her away
from him and gave him Karen, but then
he took Karen away, too. In Jonestown,
nobody could have any family attach-
ments. My mother had cared a lot for my

. father, but Jirn broke it up.”

Moves to Guyana
After her operation, Mrs. Layton

moved to Guyana. Initially, she was al-

lowed to recuperate in a cabin of her own
in Guyana, but later she was moved into a
crowded dormitory-style cabin crowded
with other elderly women. Deborah
nursed her mother and tried to conceal
her discovery from a physician that the
cancer was fatal."Mr. Jones, Deborzah
said, callously gave Mrs. ‘Layton that
news.

Last spring Deborah decided she had to

| escape. She said that she knew that to do

so0 would endanger her mother and
brother because Mr. Jones kept dissident

members in line by holding relatives hos-
tage. But, she said, I had to tell some-

body’” what was happening 1o Jonestown.
One night, when Mr. Jones was con--
ducting an hours-long lecture to the com-
helping to operate a shortwave radio that
transmitted Mr. Jones's directives to cult
members in San Francisco. She used a

‘ telephone in the radio shack to call her

sister in California, who arranged to have
an airline ticket waiting for her at the air-
port in Georgetown, Guyana.

Subsequently, she arranged to leave
the settlement on an errand for Mr. Jones
and left Guyana on May 13. In June, she
filed an affidavit with the State Depart-
ment detailing the horrors in Jonestown,
but got no response.

Mother Kept Secret

Deborah said that before her escape

she had obtained a bottle of wine and

taken it to the commune against Mr.
Jones's rules. Secretly, she offered her

‘mother a glass of the wine.

Last week, almost seven months after
her escape, Deborah still seemed slightly
amazed that her mother had agreed not
to report this infraction. She said that Mr.
Jones usually got family members to spy
on one ancther, and that when she offered
her mother the wine, she said she would
npot hold it against her mother if she
turned her in for violating the rules.

A few weeks after Deborahescaped her

mother died of cancer. No one ever sent

word of the death. At the ume of the kill-
ings and suicides in the commune on Nov.
18, the People’s Temple was still collect-
ing Mrs. Layton's monthly Social Se-
curity checks. .
© “It was so sad,"” Deborah said of her
mother’s death. As a young girl, she re-
called, her mother had escaped the threat
of a concentration camp *'and then she
diedinone.” -

No Contact With Brother

Deborah had no contact with her
brother Larry after she escaped, but she
believes he *'went off the deep end after
i Mother's death. They were very close and
{ he loved her very much.”

i There have been conflicting reports

! about Larry Layton's role in the shoot-
ings of Mr. Ryan and members of his
Eroup.

One version is that he was posing as a
defector from the commune, planning to
fiy with members of the Ryan party and
then murder the pilot in the air. But be-
cause two planes were used for the trip, '
this account holds, he began shooting on
the ground.

Other reports are that it was not Mr.
Layton who initiated the shooting but
someone else. Mr. Layton has declined to
be interviewed, and Guyanese officials
have refused to comment on the matter.

At the small house in Berkeley where
Dr. Layton moved following his divorce,
there is still a glimmer of optimism that
Larry Layton will be cleared of the shoot-
ing. Dr. Layton has sent a telegram offer-
ing his son the support of the family.

Raised With *Situation Ethics’

Noting the conflicts in reports on his
son’'s part in the shootings, Dr. Layton
said ‘‘perhaps Larry flubbed it on pur-
puose.”” All of the Layton children, he said,
had been taught what he calied *'situation
ethics’ — that one's course of action
should be determined by the specificsof a
situation and that in a dilemma, one
should choose the lesser of two evils.,

Dr. Layton gave a reporter a photocopy
of Alfred Noyes's poem, ““The Highway-
man,’ and said that it had been a favorite
_of his son.

He undertined one portion of the poem,
in which British soldiers are lying in wait
to trap a highwayman, whose lover, a
young girl, is being used as bait. The un-
derlined section reads:

Tlot-tiot, in the frosty silence?

. THot-tlot in the echoing night!

Near her he came and nearer! Her face was
likealight!

Her eyes grew wide for a moment; she drew
one last deep breath,

Then her finger moved in the moonlight,

Her musket shattered the moonlight.

Shattered her breast in the moonlight and
wamed hirm — with her death.

Dr. Layton said: I don'l think he had
forgot what he had learned. 1 think he

was trying to warn people of what was
,going to happen.™
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- -American £hﬁrge‘d

In Guyana Slayings

By Keith Power

Clirennete Lorrespranddent St el

¢

]
Georgetown, b
Guyana LA

Larrv Lavton, handcuffed and
hare O O T TS 0 crovd-
ed COUTTIOOMm  yewteTqaand for
ntalty charged with murdering Coi-
RTessman Tau 3 R an oiil TORr
ber visilors To Jonestown.

The 32-vear-old American. who
is accused of firing the first shots in
the attack at the Port Katuma
airstrip, was ordered heid without
bail. and he was told no pleas would
be 1aken until January 13.

+ Murder in Guvana is punishi-
be hy hanging.

+ t

| Magistrate William Alexander, -
who conducted the tightly guarded
bearing. dooked at Lavton ang
asked if he had a lawyver. &

"N orambiad Toactn o1
A0 Teplied LAVIonn, re u{\lu

and his face showing several dasls
growth of beard. “hut T would lige
10"

“One will be provided, | sup-
puse.” the judge repiied.

A crovwd of nearly 1000 pressed
intw 1the area outside the court-
rgorm.

fiwide the redd and  vellow
reom. Lavion stood nervous and
sflent . .

.- He learned- his trial will be
“emoved Trom the capital 16 Mt
“thews Ridge. a town 30 miles trq[n
Junestown and the nearest court! tn
that sparsely settled jungie area.

It had bwn expected that two
uther Americans arrested as sus
pects in the mass crimes, Y
Prubus ade2pd Tim_Carivr, }ﬂ,

o\muld appear 1o court Will ha,

|
{ Guvana officials did pot sip
t\« hen they would be charged. t@"
explain why tlwdr court appear-
anves wele @

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.}
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Prokes, why was Jones' chiet
aige. was the Stockton bureau chief
'taf 3 Sacramento television statipn
-when he joined Jones fttll_4111%‘31
this People’s Tempie in San Francis
€0 in 197' -_f-"};‘ s S

chief
"enforcer” in 4L, -

Jones” see
is 2 native TG )

aho.

Several other Americans are
under detention, Guyana police
said. but their names have not been
made public.

The charges against Lavton
accuse him of killing Ryvan; Gregory
Robinson, San Francisco Examingy
ppotographer; Don  Harris, NHF‘
chrrespondent: Bob Brown. NBP
chmeraman and Patricia Parks, |
Jhnestown resident trying to leave
with Ryan's party e - .
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Larry Layton, in handcuffs, arrived at the Georgetown Magistrate Court for his arrdigiiment



&
v
H

T
/ | S

.
iy

FD-32" (Rev, 10-187T)

.

{Mount Clipping in S_pace Below)

Guyana massacre

GEORGETOWN, Guyanae(llRi=— Guyanese authorities
Wednesday charged Larry Layton, 32, a member of the
People’s Temple sect, with five counts of murder in the air-
strip massacre of five Americans that led to a mass suicide
orgy in which 409 persons died.

Layton, who appeared in court barefoot, sullen and with
glazed eyes, was arraigned on charges of murdering Rep. Leo
Ryan, D-Calif., NBC newsman Don Harris, NBC cameraman
Bob Brown, San Francisco Examiner photographer Gregory
Robinson, and Patricia Parks, a defector from the sect.

He also was charged on three counts of attempted murder
of three other persons at the air strip at the time — Dale
Parks, Monica Bagey, and Verne Godsey, also defectors.

While the hearing was underway in Georgetown, U.S.
helicopters equipped with loudspeakers were flying low over
the deadly jungles of Guyana urging possibly as many as 600
members of the seet to return to safety from the rain forest
to which they fled to escape certain death.

Fears mounted by the hour that the missing sect members
might never be found alive. However no ground search was
launched by Americans to help the Guyenese soldiers looking
for them.

U.8. soldiers flown in by helicopter and wearing gas masks
against the threat of disease began the task of ferrying out
the bodies of the 409 Americans found sprawled in the com-
mune near the main altar where they drank a deadly potion
of Kool-aid laced with cyanide and pain killers.

Layton was ordered:held in prison until Jan. 15, when a

hearing will be held in Matthew's Ridge court, & small set-
tlement 10 miles from the Jonestown Commune where the
mass suicide followed the airstrip massacre.

Layton made no comment at any time during the 20 minute

proceedings.

U.S. sources said American authorities were considering ex-
traditing Layion on a federa! charge of killing a U.S. con-
gressman bul there was no confirmation of this. The FBI was
reported investigating this aspect of the case.

Some 300 te 406 Guyanese people, including children in
kneepants, were clustered outside the courtroom during the
brief hearing.

By wudafternoon, six others accused it the air strip mas-
sacre, including Michael Prokes, 31, of Stockton, Calif., had
not been formally charged.

State Department officials said in Washington “it iocks quite
clear” that the figure 1.100 mentioned earlier as the number
of people at Jonestown last Saturday may have been exagger-
ated.

That number was based on Guyana immigration records,
“but [ suspect that a substantial number of that 1,100 decided
later to Jeave and were not at Jonestown at the time of the
incident,”’ said Deputy Assistant Secretary of State John
Bushnell.

Bushnell also told reporters that by now it seems “unlikely
that there are large numbers who fled randomly into the
jungle, but we cannot rule out that there was a group which
departed in an organized way to some sort of an allernative

site, which might still exist,” =—p—=——
He said that as of Wednesday

enmo
shie wEGHOE , SIS

Cult member chargediin
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located, most ef them in The Georgetown area.

Asked about reports that some people, including older per-
sons, may have been killed somé time ago and buried in a
mass grave, Bushnell said, "I cannot completely rule out that
possibility.”

“But I car report that our consular officer in January of
this year personally delivered the social security checks lo all
of the people in that area eligible for them. At that time, they
were alive,” Bushnell added.

The Pentagon anmounced that the bodies would arrive at
Dover AFB, Del, “sometime between midnight tonight and 3
am.” '

Warning of the threat of a cholera outbreak, a particular
danger in this poorly-developed couniry, the government de-
clared the open air commune at Jonestown 150 miles north-
west of Georgetown, a ‘“‘danger area” and cordoned it off.

Information ministry sources said residents in the area
around Jonestown already were being innoculated against the
possibility of an epidemic.

Thirty more survivors of the mass murder-suicide ritual at
the People’s Temple were located near the site and were being

U.S. soldiers, wearing gas
masks, began the grim task
of ferrying out the bodies.

returned to Georgetown Wednesday, the Guyanese information
ministry said.

Another 500 to 600 sect members who fled the suicide orgy
were believed somewhere still in the jungle vegetation — and

" the U.S. Government gave no indication-it intended to go look-
tng for them.

“That is not part of our mission right now,” said Army
Capt. Don Moskatelli, spokesman for the U.S. task force in
charge of recovering the bodies.

But he said medical and transportation facilities awaited
any survivor who made his way back to civilization out of the
nearly impenetrable swamps and tangled vegetation. But as
the days passed, hopes were fading that many of those who
fled rather than die, themselves survived:

The steaming jungles they chose are among the world’s de-
nsest and are infested with bushmaster vipers, man-eating
paranha fish and electric eels, as well as huge spiders,
jaguars, clouds of malarial mosquitoes and quicksand.

The bodies of the suicides had lain in the jungle monsoon’s
heat and sun since the weekend, and the fetid smell of death
overwhelmed those who ventured near them for more than a
few minutes without a gas mask.

In Washington, FBI director William Webster said Tuesday
night that his agency would investigate- whether the attack on
Ryan which teuched off the mass suicides involved a conspi-
racy of persons in the United States and other countries.

Some of the American graves registration teams gained

T ———
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their experience in h’EH'cYHE mass tragedy during history's
worst air disaster — the death of 581 persons In the Canary
Islands in March, 1977, when a KLM Jumbeo jet crashed into a
Pan American 747 on a runway. On Wednesday they wore gas

masks and protective clothing as they began the task of sort-
ing and maving the hodies

ing the bodies,
Moskale[h refused to say how many troops were involved or
how long the task of getting the bodies onto flights back to
the United States might take.
“We would like to have it move along as smartly as possi-
ble,” he teld reporters.

The recovery force, under command

L)

rmy Col, William I

LIy W

Gordon, director of operations for the U.S. Southern Command
based in the Panama Canal Zone, moved in Wednesday ini-
tially ‘“'to see what has to be done,” said Moskatelli.

The force set up a forward operations base at Matthews
Ridge, 10 miles southwest of the site of the four-year-old

jungle temnple and hrought in nine heliconters — |nn|nd|nu
Jungie wempie ang Qrougnt In o ning ned coplers f s

three HH53 “'Super Jolly Green Green Giants,’’ each capable
of carrying 16,000 pounds of cargo, to lift out the bodies.

The condition of the dead was such that questions were *
raised as to whetner it was possible to get all 409 out. The
Guayanese Information Ministry said some would have to be
buried on the spot, but the U.S. spokesman said flatly, “The
decision was made to send all of the remains back to the
United States.”

Among the suicides was the Rev. Jim Jones, leader of the
sect., who with his mistress and one other member were found
shot through the head. Most of the others died from taking a
witches’ brew of Kool-aid laced with potassium cyanide — an
act that most apparently performed willingly at Jones mes-
sianic request.

The mass suicide was carried out with metlculous precision,
including the brew. According to autopsy reports released
Wednesday, the drink included thorazine and largactil (seda-
tives), Valium (a tranquilizer), demerol (a pain killer),
haloperidol ia sedative sometimes used to calm down violent
peopie) and phaerengen (an antihistamine that promotes ab-
sorhtion of substances into the blood stream.)

The mixture evidently was planned to minimize the pain
usually associated with the poison potassium cyanide in the
brew, medical examiners said.

But not all died by drinking the brew. Scattered among the
bodies, many of them locked in & death embrace. were
numerous hypodermic needles, indicating some chose injec-
tions as their way. i

Others apparently took their poison in the form of capsules
which also were found about the settlement.

Guayanese authorities said the death drugs apparently were
the work of Temple Doctor Larry Schacht of Houston, Tex.,
who left behind detailed charts spelling out various dosages
and dose variations.

Schacht himself gained fame of & more enviable kind early
this year when he used a radio network to contact a doctor in
Maryland, 2,000 miles away, for instructions on how to per-
form his first Caesarian section — sn operation that resulted
in the birth of twin girls.

The twins were believed to have died with the others in the

it -
Tie.

—

4
i

Annt
‘:ﬂlal



.).’... ’ a

in @ field surrounding the sect's cultural center in Jonestown, Guyana. (UP! photo)
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decompose in the hot sun
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‘.Iive counts of murder and three counts of attempted mu.f
aer in the sloying of Congressman Leo Ryan. (UPI ph:}ﬁ
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GEORGETOWN, Guyana (UPI) —
U.S. forces in gas masks braved the Loboratory
wing danger of a cholers out- Legal Coun.
: reak yesterday and flew out by heli- Plon & {
copter the first 40 bodies [rom there- on. & insp. ——

mote juagle commune where 405 Rec. Mg,

members of & California sect com- Tech. Servs.
mitied mass suicide four days ago. Troinin
At the same time the Guyanese g
ﬂ:vemment charged Larry Layton, » Public Afts. Off. __
~-year-oid member of the sect, with Telephone Rm.
five counts of murder in the shooting Director’s Sec'y
deaths of Rep. Leo Ryan, D-Calil., -
and four other Americans in the air-
strip massacre that triggered th
mass suitide. o
Layton, who appeared in court

ol i
barefoot, sullen and with glazed eyes,

was arraigned on charges of murder-
.ing Ryan, NBC newsman Don Harris, .
NBC cameraman Bob Brown, San
Francisco Examiner phololgupher
Gregory Robinson, and Patricia
Parks, a defector from the secl,
He also was charged on three
. counts of attempted rurder of three
other persons at the air strip at the
time — Dale Parks, Monica Bagey
and Berne Godsey, siso defectors.

ANOTHER 3 survivors of the bi-
2arre denth rife Saturdey at the Rev.
Jim Jones' People’s Temple at
Jonestown, 15¢ miles northwest of
Georgetown, emerged from the jun-
gle and were returned to Georgetown
yesterddy and placed under house ar-
rest. o

There were growing fears for the
“safety of 400 1o 60C other American The Washington Post
©. sect members who may nave ned @ . S Noo o A1
into the jungle bush to escape the sui- "’af’h“‘{?‘“” s‘.‘“’ News /174
cide ritual Helicopters with loud- Daily News (New York!
speakers flew pver the ares during The New York Times
¢ day urging them to return to civi- The Wall J
lization, but the U.S. government e Wall Street Journe)
gave »o indication it would send out The Atlana Corstitution
_ search teams as the Guyanese army The Los Angeles Times
bas done.
The 30 new survivors who reached I as .-
Georgetown were placed under house Date
. arrest &l the People's Temple bead-
- quariers in the Guyanese capital.

See GUYANA, A4
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-ing San Francisco Bay. .

- deadly potion of Kooi-Aid laced with cyanide and

GUYANA

: b ‘ Cputinced From A-1

Newsmen who tried to interview them were turned
away from the lemple at gunpoint by Guyanese
guards. . )
U.5. graves registration teams were defying the
fetid stench to [erry the bodies from the com-
mune's banana and beans plantation to George-
town's Timehri airpert for transport o Dover
AFB,Del, by giant transport planes.

{EULOGIZED BY & fellow congressman as &
man who “wanted to see for himsell — with a
readiness to go where suffering was”™ Ryan was
buried yesterday in & national cemetery overlook-

(Abou! 60 congressmen acted as an honor guard
in services at All Souls Roman Catholic Chureh in
South San Francisco, Calif.. for the 53-year-sid
Democratic California congressman. ‘

(Lec Ryan was a brave and compassionate
man who fought his own fight and followed his own
convictions.” said Rep. Jum Wright, D-Texas, the
House Democratic feader, * :

(Buria!, under » gray chill November sky. was
three miies from the church in the Golden Gate
National Cemetery. where the honored dead in-
clude Adm. C.W. Nimitz. wartime Pacilic naval
chief.

U.S. suthorities said they planned to-get all 405
bodies at Jonestown out, but tha! appeared in-
creasingly queslionable. The threat of cholera was
so greal that by late yesterday the Guyanese gov-
srnment ordered all schools in the Jonestown area
closed “indefioitely.”

" Ew~en the srez at Timehri airport where the
gfdiesrcrq landed was placed off limits to outsid-

8 - .

;I'HE RODIES were found sprawled in the com-
mune near the main altar where they drank a

painkiliers. _ ] )

Layton was ordered held in prison until Jan. 15.
when a hesring will be beid in Matthew's Ridge
court, 8 smali setilement }0 miies from the Jones-
town commiine where the masé suicide followed
the airstrip massacre. S

Lavton made no comrment at any time during
the 20 minute proceedings. .. o

U.S. sources said American authorities were
considering extraditing Layton on a federal charge

of killing a U.S. congressman but there wag nef

confirmation of this. The FBI was reported invesu-
gating this aspect of the case. :
Some 300 to 400 Guyanese people were clustered
outside the courtroom during the briefhearing.
By midafternoon, six others accused in the air
strip massacre, including Michael Prokes, 31. of

CWreak, Guyana's- governmen! deglared the com-

" innotutate

Stockton, Calif., had not been formally charged.

STATE DEPARTMENT officials said in Wash.
ingtor that "it looks quite clear’ that the figure
1.100 mentioned eariier as the number of people 2t
Jonestown last Saturday may have been exagger-
ated. .

That number was based on Guyana immigration
records, “'but 1 suspect thai & substantial number
of that 1,100 decided later to leave and were not at
Jonestown at the time of the incident’™ said
Dei?uty Assistanl Secretary of State John Bush-
neli.

Bushnell also told reporters that by now it seems
“wnlikely that there are large numbers who fled
randomly into the jungle, but we canno! rule pu!
that there was B group which departed in an
organited way to some sortl of an alternative site,
which might still exist.*’

He said that as of yesterday, some 72 survivors

had been located, most of them in the Georgetown
area. .
Asked about reports that some people, including
oider persons, may have been kilied some time
ago and buried in a'mass grave, Bushnell said, ]
canno! completely rule out that possibility.”

“But I can report that our consular officer in
January of this year pérsonally delivered the 5e-
cial Security checks to all of the people in that
area eligible for them. Al that time, they were
aiive,” Bushnell added. .

WARNING OF THE threat of & choierz out-

mune at Jonestown 130 miles northwest of George-

town, a “‘dangerarea’ and cordoned it off.

- Information Ministry sources said residents in

the area ground Jonestown already were being
against the possibility of an epidemic.

The U.S. government gave no indication it in-
tended to go iooking for other survivors in the jun.
gle. )
“Tha! is not part of our mission right now " said
Army Capt Don Moscatelli, spokesman for the
U.S. task force in charge of recovering the bodies.

But he said medical and transportation facilities
awaited any survivor who made his way back to
civilization out of the nearly impenetrable swamps
and tangled vegetation. Bul as the days passed.
hopes were fading that many of those who may
have fled survived.

The steaming jungles are among the world's
densest and are infesled with bushmaster vipers
man-eating piranha fish and electric eels. as el
#s huge spiders, jaguars, clouds of maiarial mos-
quitoes and quicksand.

IT WAS REPORTED in Washington tha
‘Guyana has refused at least temporarily to let a~
FBi 1eam onto ils soil o investigate the murders
of Ryan and the four other Americars

As a result, FB! sources said. the bureau hars
begun a “high priority’” probe of the slavings
within the United States. with agents across the
Couniry interviewing withesses who have refurned
home.
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found alive o far.

Guyapese Police Commis-
- sioner Lloyd A Barker said
search teams were checking
; Witk friendly Indian willages
.mear Jooestown (o see if
" warvivors had gone there,

Another 500 to 600 sect
+ members who fled the mass
' suicide were believed some-
« where still in the j vege-
tat.ion,lndthelll.?ﬂc‘cm
4 ment gave no indicatioo it
! intended to go loeking for
- them.

. In  Washington,  State
Department officials said that
the figure 1,100 mentioped

I earlier as the number of peo-

iple at Jovestowr last Satar-

- day may have been exagger-

~ated.

— -

That oumber was based on
Guvana immigration records,
“but 1 suspect that a suhstap-
tia! pumber of that 1,100 de-
cided later to leave and were
‘s pot at Joestown at the time
* of the incident” szid Deputy

Assistait Secretary of State
. John Bushpell.

The steamning jungles they
«hose are among the world's
- gensest and are infested with
bushmaster vipers, man-eat-
ing paranha fish and ejectric
-eels, as well as huge spidersl.

., clouds of malaria
jn:g:u?ws and quicksand.
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Man Accu.sed of Killing Ryan

Feurs He M ay Be Murdered

CHICAGO, Nov. 2¢ (AP} — '.ihe
Jonestown cult member accused of
murdering Rep. Leo J. Ryan (D-Calif.),
and four others in Guyana Saturday
says he fears he may be ihe target
uf an assassin, The Chicago Tribune
reported today.

Larry Layton,

~smething going oif, exploding” at
the airstrip in Guyana where Rep.
Ryan, three American newsmen and
a Peoples Temple member were
aunned down. More than 400 cult
members subsequemly commltted sui-
vide.

“I remember being thete, I remem-
ber the sound, something going off,
exploding, and then ... 1 jus{ wanted
to turn mysell inlo the police,” Lay-
ton was guoted as saying in the Tri-
bune's cupyrighted article.

Layton said he fears a cult assassin
with instructions to slay bhim is roam-
ing free in Georgetown,
© I wanted to he taken into custody,”
Layton said. I wanied to go to the
police station. 1 did not want to go
back.”

a2 member ‘of the
Peoples Temple also said he recalls,

"Layton is territied for his er,"
said a Guyanese police official. ‘They
don't want to go back to the U.S.
They fear they will be killed. Some
even fear they will be assassinated
here by a member of the enlt from
San Francsico sent here to carry out’
the deed.”

Police allege that Layton charged
with five counts of murder and three
attempted murder, faked interest in
fleeing the Peoples Temple compound
with Ryan’s investigating party and
then signaled for other Temple mem-
bers to join the attack at the jungle
runway by shooting wildly with a con-

. cealed weapon,

While refusing to talk abaut others
al the “site of the massacre, Layton
spoke briefly of Ryan. He said he
heard Ryan speak the night before the
atitack -and asked to return fo the
United States with him.

“He sounded like a friendly man
who didn't want to hurt us,” Layton
said, ¥I remember going in the ve. |
hicle {to the runway). 1 remember i
turning around. Iremember gettingin |
the plane. I remember being there 1
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Pac..ist Faces

BERKELEY, Calif. (AP)
— A former Berkeley man
charged with murder in the

5 Murder Counts

jungle airstrip slaying of Hep.
Leo Hyan and four others is

the son of a Quaker ‘couple
and was a conscientious
objector during the Vietnam
War, a Berkeley pewspaper
says. ’

identified Laurence John
(Larry) Layton, 32, as a

fierce devotee of the Rev. .
Jim Jopes who, friends say, -
was capable ‘of killing in the §

name of the’ Peoples Temple
despite  his  pacifist  back-
ground — a man who “did as
be was told”
Layton  was

Wednesday in the South
American nation of Geyana in
connection with the ambush
at the Port Kaituma airstrip
Saturday. He #aces five
counts of murder and fhree
counts of attempied murder
in connection with the am-
bush of the California cor-
gressman’s fact-finding dele-
gation after a wisit to Jones'
commune, Jopestown. Guya-

ma'e eawinnre manstiy far
0a 5 MaOmiuln pehdny 107

murder is death by hanging.
The Independent & Gazette
story offered this profile of
the culust:
¢ His family belonged to a

Quaker church in Berkeley
for several years, and later

joined the Berkeley Feliow-
ship of Unitarians.

¢ His father is a chemist at
the Western Regional Re-
search Laboratory in Albasy,
Calif. Former in-laws of Lay-
ton's told The Associated
Press that his mother was a
survivor of 8 Nazi concentra.
tion camp.

* Faced with the draft dur-
ing the Vietnam War, be
sought and gained conscien-
tious objector status.

® Counselors and tfeachers
remember kim as @ bright
and "'solid” young man and a
former  classmate, state
Assemblyman Elibu Harris,
recalled: “He was very politi-
cal and very serious — per-
haps a lol more serious than
any of us.”

The pewspaper said Lay-
tor's life began lo change
drastically when be met
Jones while studying sociok

A copyright story Thursday
in the Independent & Gazette -

SON OF QUAKERS
Larry Layton

ogy at tbe Ugiversity of Cali-
fornia 2t Davis.

" Tom Layton said his
brother became “brainwashed
.and programmed. He became

“g dedicated follower, uncriti-

cally accepting Jones' phi-
lnennhe Over the vears he he
losophy. Over the years he be
came less and less abie to
analyze current events, . "

He disputed reports that
his brother served as a per-
sonal bodyguard to Jopes,
saying he performed only
menial tasks at the temple.

“He was pot viewed as
being an important member
of the temple” be said. “He
did what be was told"”

favton wac tmwine mareiad
Y i0h Was Wit INamied

to temple members. His most
recent wife, Karen, was found
"among the dead at Jonesiown
after a8 mass suicide that
claimed more than 400 lives
Saturday. Hic two-year mar-
riage to the former Carolyn
Moore, 33, whose fate jin
Guayana is unknown, ended in
divorce eight years ago.

In recent years, Layton's
mother, Liza, joined the tem-
ple and went to Jonestown.

Tom Layton and his father,
Laurence, spent Thanksgiving
at bome behind shuttered
windows, waiting for word on
Mrs. Laytop and still trying
to grasp the fact that a mem-
ber of their once pacifist
family bad been arrested on
surder charges.
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{Mount Clioping In Spoce Below)

ather’T ~Talks Aboui Her

TN Woman's Relationship
With Jonﬂs !

Roosevelt Rouds, Puerto Ricd

Califérnia psycholog:st “Steven
Katsaris said yesterday that his 25;
vear-old daughter, who died in the‘
Jonestown mass suicide, apparently
was a mistress of Rev. Jim Jones
and probably knew of the plot to
kill Congressman Leo J. Ryan —
and her own brother.

“T think she was insane at the
end,” Katsaris said.

The S50-year-old Potter Valley
iMendoeino county) resident was at
the U.S. Navy hospital yesterday, ;
watching over his 23-year-old son,
Anthony, who is recovering from
gunshot wounds in the chest, arm
and wrist.

Anthony was one of several
relatives who accompanled Ry.{
when the conpgressman’s group wts
" ambushed last Saturday as it tried
Tto escort Jonestown defectors o
of the jungle in northwest Guyana.
| Ryan and four others were Killed.

S A short time later, at the
nearfly Jonestown camp, cult legd-
er Johes, Kitsaris' daughter Marfa ”

1

and more thap 400 other cultists |

died, aimcst aliina mass suicide by
pOlSOD,_ 5, -f_‘ T :

Steven Katsaris, a trim, musta-
chioed man who directs a treat- '
ment center for children with
severe behavior problems, had long
jobbied in Washington and in Guy-
ana for official help in getting his
daughter and others out of Jones’
People’'s Temple. He played a key
role in persuading Ryan to travel to
Guyana to investigate allegations of
nr\use of camp residents. ;

“] believe Maria knew of the|

plit to Kill the group,” he said,
speaking in codl. M&adured tones.

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

4 S,F.Chronicle
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She was appa j - .
pparently willing 1o political conditton® in nations other

send her brothe, his death,”
Katsaris said. “Before all this star't-
ed, they (Maria and Anthony! Joved
e?ch other. They were very close.”

than the United States. ;
?-. R

{ * Katsatis said his daughter had

ecome emotionally confused dir-

| He said he'believes that one of i%xig the 1960s because of the chang

the Farcme that oo b Lo 3

=€ 1orees taal changed his daugh- i‘ﬁg politica

ter and “the majority of the others” |
was  inewuperiente, particularly a !4
lack of awareness of social and

|

c B w*' o
STEVENKATSARIS

His daughter was a follower

ical situation in America.

He said Jones “convinced her
there would be no more problems
with him. There were clear-cut
goals. It was all very idealist.

“She had a special relationship
with Jones,” Katsaris said. “T was
told by a member who escaped the
camp in May that Maria and anoth-
er girl lived in the same house with
him. His wife lived in a separate
cabin. .

“] assume they had & sexufl

Frelationship. I assume Jim was u‘;e
‘tfirst man she ever had sexu l

\relations with. 1 think Maria wa¥
vemotionaljy-invotyed.”

Associgted Press



SHARON AMOS



0-19 (Rev. 1-27-78)

HILDREN TO DEATH
Witnesses, Initially Unaware of

Pians for Suicides, Tell of
the Guyana Deaths

™

A CULT MOTHER LED
(

- e A svomw

Dy JOSEPHB. TREASTER
Specinl to The New York Times

GEORGETOWN, Guyana, Dec. 4 —
Moments after she finished what is be-
lieved to be the last radio conversation
with Jonestown, Sharon Amos walked
briskly through the living room of the
People's Temple headquarters here with
a knife in her hand, witnesses said today.

She led her children — Martin, 8 years
old; Christa, 10, and Leanne, 22 —into a
bathroom, and motioned to Charles Beik-
man, a 43-year-old former marine, to fol-
low,
Then others in the living room heard a
child ¢ry ““Oh, Mama,” and then a
scream. They ran to the bathroom. Mrs.
Amos and the children lay bleeding to
death, their throats cut, and Mr. Beik-
man stood trembling nearby.

Forty-six persons were In the head-
quarters that evening, unaware until
later, they say, that as Sharon Amos and
her family died, the Jonestown commune
was destroying itself in a frenzy of mur-

der and suicide,

Man Accused of Killing

After several days of questioning, the{

police charged Mr. Belkman with killing
the Amoses and attempting to kill
Stephany Jones, the 9-year-old grand-
daughter of Jim Jones, who had appar-
ently arrived trom the bathroom earlier.

Today, as a preliminary hearing
began, Carlton Weithers, the man as-
signed to prosecute the case, told report-
ers that he was convinced Mr. Beikman
had helped Mrs. Amos, a public relations
officer for the cult who was in her 40’s, to
kill her children, and that he had then
killed her.

Mr. Beikman is the first of the cultists
to be taken into court for testimony. A
hearing for Larry Layton, the cultist who
is accused of killing Representative Leo
J. Ryan and four other Americans, is
scheduled for Jan. 15.

Talking with reporters in a breezeway
of the magistrates court in a recess
today, Mr. Weithers said of Mrs. Amos:
I feel she wanted to commit suicide. But
certainly not the children. They were
screaming. And she couldn't have done it

. alone."

Written Statement Cited

Mr. Weithers, a small, slender manina
dark business suit, said that Mr. Beik-
man had contended in a written state-
ment to the police that he had watched
the Amoses die, but thathe hadnot had a
hand in their deaths.

“In essence, he told the police he was
invited to assist her in slitting the throats
of her children, but he said he couldn’t do

it,” Mr. Weithers continued. *'Then he

Assoc.

Dep. AD Adm.

Dir,

Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, D

Adm. Servs, _

Crim.
Ident.
Intell.

said Sharon Amos did it and invited him |

1 ""“’"nfory .

ir.:

Inv.

Coun,

to slit her throat. He sald he couldn't do l:& lasp. ___

that, either.”

Mr, Weithers sald that Mr. Belkman
admitted in his statement that he had at-
tempted to kill the Jones girl, but that **he
couldn’t do that, either.”

Before the hearing began, Tom Beik-
an, the 2i-year-old son of the accused
man, who was part of a group of cultists
released from house arrest at the head-
quarters yesterday, said that he thought
gis lfathex' was getting “a very dirty

eal.”

The son, who lost his mother and
brother at Jonestown, pictured his father
as a gentle, easy-going person who
“‘never used to go hunting because he did-
n't like to kili animals."

sUneducated Loudmouth

Other survivors, however, have less
fond memories of the Charles Beikman
they knew in Jonestown. ‘"He was an
uneducated loudmouth who didn’t give a
damn about anybody," said Jerry Parks,
a defector who fled the cormmune with the
help of Representative Ryan and saw his
wife and Mr, Ryan killed at the jungle
airstrip a short time later.

At the hearing today, Mr. Beikman, a
husky man with a shock of blond halr
combed back in a wave, sat woodenly In
the dock, his face in repose, hands
clasped lnosely before him, as the prose- |
cutor, his lawyers and the magistrate
spent hours in the steamy room jousting
over procedure.

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News

gnt.

Servs,
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Hs. OF,
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The Wall Street Journal

The Atlanta Constitution
The Los Angeles Times

Date

FBi/ DOJ



Fi-d50 (Rey, 10-19-77)

I

Jones follower -
charged with_
four murders -

. T 1
Examiner News Services

DOVER AIR FORCE BASE,
Del. — As experts struggled o
Mentify victims of the mass suicide
in Jonestown, Guyana, the State
Department said today the tol of
the fanatic death rite has reached
900

.Spokesman Michael White said
searchers had found 125 more
bodies, adding to the 775 previously

found in the cult jungle commune. ¢

“We have reason to believe this
Is the final figure or fast approach-
ing the final figure,” White said

The additional bodies were
[pund m Jonestown wunder other
Yodies, in the same manner as thope
fhund yesterday, i

| In Guyana today. the appara;m
suicide of Peoples Temple leadse
Sharon Amos and the deaths of hee
three childrén Tast Saturday wera
termed murders.

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

1 S,F.Examiner

- Y.
San Francisco,Ca.
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Amos, 42, died in the Sam
Francisco-based—TeTigious group’s
Ghorgetown headquarters aftes
Pijoples Temple gunmen slaugh-,
tepred Rep. Leo Ryan, three news
ren and & defector at an airsirip
near the Jonestown compound.
Some 900 followers of the Rev. fim
Jones subsequentiy were slain’ of
committed suicide.

Survivors of the horror im
Guyana include about 70 of Jones’
followers who had been in George-
town, but their airlift hack to the .
United States won't include Charles E
Edward Beikman, 43. i

He was arraigned in George-
own today for the murder of
Amos, who had been the temple
fputpost’s chief spokesperson.

Other developments today:

® Officials in South Carelina
disclosed that $25000 in cash was
delivered to Charleston Air Forci
Base last night, presumably af
emergency financing for the 100

R R A
Peoples Temple members beiq_g;alrliftred !‘rom_(;{xy#qa.

N T 4 - ‘. .
® (Cost of recovering l;gq]es'. from Jonestown coyld
reach $9 million, and a cofroversy i8“growing twer
appeals to ship bodies from Delawafe to California.

¢ Mayor Moscone sent a telegram to President
Carter urging him “in the spirit of Christian charityfﬁ
and understanding” to use his authority to undeﬁrite?
th cost of transporting the bodies for those wh

capnot afford it. v. o

' ol -

» ® Authorities in Los Angeles raided a realty
company they described as the headquarters for a
Peoples Temple extortion ring that forced members to

donate their properties to the church.

Examiner city editor Jim Willse, reporting from.
Georgetown, said Beikman is accused of killing Amos
and her children at the woman’s request,

A blond. ruddy-faced man who wore a print shitt
and brown slacks to the prisoner’'s dock, the heavy-set
Beikman was charged with four counts of murdet and
one of attempted murder. His trial was set for Dee. 4, ]‘

C.A. Roberts, Guyana's assistant police commission: ;

er, said Beikman atterupted to kill Stephanie Jones 121

because she was an evewitness to {he throatslashjngs
Harris, 2L Chri

oL _AIng allg f1¢ (
Amos, 11, and Martin Amos, 8.

————

N

going back 20 years to the preacher's days in.

ndianapolis, his home town. f

1l
Roberts told Wilise: “He says he was helping lhgh j

‘'ommit suicide. Sharon Amos was very close to Jones,
She was a disciple. 1 think she had motivation W
commit suicide. She was a litt}e woman, only about 4
feet, 8 inches, and she feedgT Relp.”

CHARLES EDWARD BEIRMAN
Charged with-d-murders

The deaths occurred about two hours after the
Iass suicides,  te—e—t—r

So far 615 bodies have been transported from
Jones® jungle outpost to Timehri airport at Georgetovn
whete an assembly line of death — mechanical and
impersonal -— transfers the tagged green rubber baé}a
to plastic-lined aluminum boxes. L

iy
.. At Dover Air Force Base, 44 military and civilian
morticians and pathologists is trying to identify by
fingetprints the 532 bodies that have arrived there.
Fingerprints have been made of 202 of the victims.

“This has heen pure hell,” said Dover spokesman

‘Rotipit Groom.

* = CasRkels are removed from C-141 Air Force jets by
forklift and stored in a holding hangar or refrigeration
vans before being moved inside the huge white cement
mortuary.

“Fhis makes a plane crash ook like a picnic,” a
mortuary source said. “The bodies are in such bad
condition all we can do is check fingerprints and dental
charts.” ‘

. One mortician said the cult's leader had been shot
intheright side of the head. The Doan & Mills Funeral
Home M Richmond, Ind., says it is handling buria
arrangements for Jones, his wife, Marceline, and two of],

' their adopted children, Lew and Agnes.



bodies would be brought to Richimond, where Jones
was born and grew up.

i None of the other bhodies had been claimed
yusterday, although the State Department says it has
reveived hundreds of calls from persons who say they
aré relatives.

Relatives of only two victims — a Philadelphia man
iooking for his father .md a military officer from the

UUVt,'[ Udbtf lUUl‘HIIg lUl lllb glb'd.l'dulll. —_— d[]l\t‘,'u dl d
special family center.

“There is no point in relatives coming because

there is nothing they can see and nothing they can °

¢laim,” a base spokesman said.

State Department spokesmen say they have also
been receiving many calls from people complaining
that the government should not foot the bill for
transporting the bodies from Guyana.

“They say the victims went to Jonestown voluntari-
ly and commited suicide and it’s up 1o the relatives to
bring them home,” a spokesman said.

“Given the size of the calamity, we felt it was
basically a humanitarian gesture and a very proper
thing for the government to do. And Guyana is a poor
country. totally unprepared to handle anything like
this.”

Relatives will have to pay for shipping the bodies
away from Dover, estimated 10 cost about $450 to the
West Coast. \

“There may be some problem here because many
of the families are destitute,” the spokesman said.
“"Unclaimed bodies will be given a dignified burial near
Dover.”

The State Department has not yet decided how to

solve the legal problem of death certificates. which
usually are fssued in the eountry where the death took
place and atlested to by an embassp, offictal. - i

A spokesman said the fredical staff at Dovei
probably will have to issue death certificares so claimed
bodies can be shipped home. )

Reports that 485 additional bodies had been
discovered at Jonestown, mostly young children who
oA Lm0 LiAdd o ol sl nmo s oAl e BT avaaaiam
IdU DECH NIUAeT UUerh e CUpstts U1 dUUl, diijedicy
to have solved the mystery of hundreds of missing

i temple members.

_ U.S. Embassy spokesman Fred Shaver said in
Georgetown, "It appears the original count is seriously
in error.” The death count had been originally put at
405.

Sajd Air Force Capt. John Moscatelli: “We got into
an area on a different side of the temple and found
more and more bodies ... bodies piled on bodies. And
we figure there may be a few more.”

Up to half a dozen other Temple members have
been found on two of its vessels in Trinidad and
Guyana. A third boat is still missing.

In Lous Angeles, police and district attorney
investigators raided the Enola M. Nelson Realty Co.
which took care of the temple’s property transactions.
It is owned by the sister of a Peoples Temple leader.
The Crestwood Escrow Service in Inglewood. also was

sinvolved, a DA’s spokesman said.

f; L, 4lators chaninad nocane 1. haond
i lll\'CBllbdlUlB UOldined a seariu \hd[ld]ll uascu

i
"on an affidavit al!egmg possible extortion under threat
sof death in connection with the sale of two properties.
the proceeds of which were given to the wmpp
assistant district attorney Tom McDonald said.

The threats, he said, came directly from Jones. ‘

.More bodies ol’ Jonpstpwn V\;,hms are unloaded from hehcopter at Georgetown airport
Al

LW Interpationgl
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0"1@ of the first Guyana wcmn“

Ji By Annie Nakao

Education Writer

San Francisco teacher GlmLa
Davis remcmbered little Chrisla
Amos as a third grader at the

Dudiey Stone School a vear and a -
half ago. {Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state,)
“She was an exceptionaliy
bright youngster — proud to be a
Peoples Temple member,” Davis
said. “She even invited me to the
! church once. She told me she could
arrange it, as part of the church's

welcoming committee.”

Christa Amos was one of the
first victims of the mass murder-
suicice among Peoples Tempie
members in Guvana. Sharon Armos,
her mother, apparently slit the
throats of her three children in the
Guvanese capital of Georgetown * -
shortlvy before the carnage at the

Jonestown settlement. L7 S.F.Examiner

“I'm really crushed by thd o
\nous Davis said. “1 had come ]

- . *know her so well — 1 just can’t ge, Qan Francd crm Mo
Jthe me mory of that child out of my' O LdnlibaobYsea.
svstem.” —_—
Davis recalled that Christa’s
mother was 2 ‘“conscientious par-
ent” who frequently visited the
- school to he.; ‘n the classroom. Date: 11‘?4‘78
Amos, too, invitett Davis to join the Edition: Final
E temple’s congregation, She de-
- clined.
o # The temple provided tutorial Tithe:
_ and counseling services for the RYMURS
< children. “They go to the tutorial
‘ program every day after school.”
. Davis said. And Christa often told Churacter:
e her of films she had seen at church. or OF 89-250
At Opportunity High School, a Classification: 89
school for students with motiva- Submitting ffice: SB

tional problems, one parent de-
scribed a parents’ meeting she
attended. ' i

“He (Jjm Jones) led off tie
mpeting with a prayer and ll!e
wgole evening's entertainment was
nrovided b TemOlc members. They

FBl - DOJY



brought their ow,n_b,aud,_ said Ellen
Petty.

t Petty said she was amazed" at
‘the standing ovation given Jones: * ')
thought it was somewhat qtrange
isince this was a public schaol.”

Among the many" iemple
voungsters_whg left for Guyana

Allen Nomura

CHRISTA AMOS IN SCHOOL AT THE AGE OF 8
One of the first victims of the mass murder-suicide in Guyana

with Jones were three of his sons —

Yesterday, Opportunity princi-

- two named Tim and one named Jim * E pal Yvonne Golden refused to
Jr, the school’s star baseball player. “icomment on controversy surroud-

All three youngsters were on
the baseball team. When Jones'
flock left in mid-1977, 13 of the 16
members on the team left with him.

The number of tempie young-
sters at Opportunity was estimated
at 125 to 175 of 300 students in the?
school.

When charges involving Jone
(?nmmaled the local news media)
riudents began discussing it in
-Liuss, bhut school officials and some
smple members reportedly sought
to discouras one teacher said.
“They told us to cool it.”

i ing Jones’ influence at the school,
"*hut sald she was “as shocked as

anyone” about news of tife Guyana
deaths. Asked whether children of
Peoples Temple members are still
enrolled, she said, “The kids aren’t

tegistered by their memberships

but by their addresses.”

Ron Cabral, a former Oppor-
tunity teacher, said the temple
youngsters were not regardedﬁas
different. “Most of us teacht'rs
considered them as Kids and yol
members of a fanatical sect. It

would b)%_g_a\_gi_g if thev're among
the suicfdes.’
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Guyana Suspect
Mute in Court

GEQORGETOWN, Guyana,
Dec, 4 (UPT)—A hapsard mem-
ber of the Peoples Temple cult
sat silently through two court
hearings today on charges he
killed a temple official and her
three children by slitting their
throats.

U.S. Embassy officials said
they did not know when they
would send home 19 cult sur-
vivors who were refused a
flight home Sunday when three
knives were found on them.
One of them changed her mind
and decided to stay in George-
town,

The suspect, Charles E. Beik-
man, 42, a former U.S. marine
who Jjoined the Rev., Jim
Jones’s cult when they both
lived in Indianapolis, was not
heard to utter a word through
the morning and afternoon
court sessions.
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Arraign ex-marine

o ivann {TTDTY
Ued iyana (uriy; —

Charlzs E. Beikman, an ex-marine ac-

" cused of the knife slayings of Sharon

Amos, an official of the Peoples Tem-
ple cuit. and her three children,
made a brief appearance yesterday
before a judgé and was quotedsy his
son as denying the murders.

Beikman, 43, of Indianapolis, is
charged with cutting the throats of

_Amos and her three children, Lee

Ann, 11, Martin, 9, and Christa, 7, at
the Temple's Georgetown headquar-
ters at the same time that cuit mem-
bers began drinking poison at the
cult commune in Jonestown 140 miles

in4 élayings

----- af harn an AWaer 10 TTa
llUl. l.ll.\'l'\:ﬂl. 01 JTLIE Uil YUY, 10, o

also is charged with the attempted
murder of Stephanie Jones. 9, al-
legedly because she witnessed him

kinning the Amos family. The Jones
girl is no relation to Jim Jones.

Beikman made no public comment
during his appearanc yesterday in
the courtroom. It was filled with
several cult members, including his
gon, Thomas, 31, who bhugged and
kissed his father.

“Dad told me, “If only one person
can know the truth, it is 1. T did not
kill them,” Thomas Beikman said.
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Writs Granted in Guyana

GEORGETOWN, Nov. 30 (Reuters) —
A jdge today granted two writs of
habeas corpus, ordering the police to
produce two People’s Temple followers,
) Paula Adams and Deborah Touchette, in
— court next Tuesday.
. The writs had been sought by Rex
Mackay, the attorney for Charles Ed-
ward Beikman, who is accused of the
murders of a spokeswoman for the sect,
Sharon Amos, and her three children, and
" of the attempted murder of Stephanie
Jones. He said that Miss Adams and Miss
Touchette, survivors of the Nov. 18 kill-
ings, were vital to his case.
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Sharon "Amos who ran the
Rles Te:ﬁme office in George-

wHa .
Wil GUvanai, was found dead of

nife wounds with her three dehd
chi]dren shortly after the killing of
Congressman Leo Ryan and four
others, Guyana officials reportdd
yesterday.

The report on Amos came amid
her, unconfirmed - reports that:
ipme of the approximately 1100
members of the religious sect had
committed suicide at their remote
colony in Jonestown, and others
were preparing to {follow suit.

A Guyana police report said
that Amos, about 40 years old’r
appeared to have cut the throats o
her three children — Liane Harns
21, Martin Amos, nine, and Chnsu.-
Amos, ten — hefore killing herself,

| possibly by the same method, in the
sect's Georgetown temple head-
quarters Saturday afternoon.
s About the same time; Ryan and his
v of newsmen and others were

;\gunned down at ﬁle Port Kaituma
airstrip 150 miles aua\y fmm Jones-:
own.

However. her former husband,
Sherwin Harris, said In a teiephone
interview from Georgetov.n that
believed the kiilings of the thre
children and Amos were murde
committed by somebody else.

Amos was interviewed two
days before her death by Chronicle
reparter Ron Javers, who was shot
in the left shoulder during the
“bloodbath at the atrstrip.

Amos’ house, the local hearﬁ

uarters for People’s Temple in the

amaha Gardens section of Georgp-
own is a veliow five-bedroo

rame struglure.oscupled al tynes

by 30 members of the 'sect. When

(Mounl Clipplag In Spoce B.Jow)

%
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Javers interviewod-raridants of the
hctFETYe last week, the membets
s al ease chatting on bunk beds
aid the house appeared orderlly

apd neat. he reported. T

During the intorview, Amos

insisted that the press was Blased -

against People's Temple Teader Jim
Jones. a man she said had ddne onty
good works for his entire life.

“I's not just these relatives,”
she told Javers, referring to the
group that flew to Georgetown
from the United States, “bhut it's a
conspiracy to destroy the Peopie's
'I;mtple."

Guyvana sources said last night
that shortly after the airsirip mas-
sacre, and the “almost contempora-
neous” deaths of Amos and her
children, Georgetown police had
occupied the Amos house,

Police inside the house exam
ined the scene of the Kkilling for
evidence and removed the bodiej
while more police stood guar(
outside the house. No other templ
members, who usually live there,
whre seen at the house and nobody
hid immediate kpnowledge of

w liere they went.

By .verl' grday afiernoon, police
had sealed the Aros house.

As Guyand officials dug into
the mystery of the Amos family's

" death, a report was transmitted to

the U S. State Department that one
unidentified man had escaped frome
the Jonestown colony and walked,|
20 miles to an encarapment of\!
Guyanese troops who were on their g
way to the colony.

The man reportedly told the
soldiers that 200 members of the
{fanatical sect had already commit-
ted suicide by drinking poison. and
another 200 were ready to do the
same thing.

Mass suicide had been dis
cussed at People’s Temple in the
past, Deborah Layton, a 23-vear-old
former top aide of Jones, told The
Chranicle yesterday. !

(Layton's brother Larry, 31, is :f
reported o be the temple member ;
who shot two NBC crew members {{
at the airstrip- Saturday, shortly
hefore the fullseale-ampush began.
He was reportedly overpowered

o

and later arrested by Guyana offi-
clals.) S

“There was always the plan for
these suicides,” Deborah Lay
said from a telephone at an ungjs-
¢losed location in California. *
purpose was that Jones knew that
anybody who left (the Jonestown
jungle colony) and divulged inform-
ation about what was going on
there, could be extremely damag-
ing.”

Layton said mass suicides were
rehearsed once while she was at the
colony. At one time, she said, a
detailed battle plan was outlined
spelling out how people at the
colony would kill themselves.

“The Guyana Minister of Home
Affairs had said something rankles|
Jim,” Layton said. It dealt with |}
controversial child custody caik
involving the Ternple leader. “Ji
pulled all the people out of the
fieids,” Lavton. continued. “And
they all came to the main com-.
pound and for the next 12 hours
- they discussed how they would kill
. eaCh Other" £l i 1;:- ‘:'{

; It was decided, Lavton said, to
. establish killing squads that would

- first kill the colony’s elderty people

_and then all the children before
_ finally killing themselves.

“They would be given a pill,”
she sald yesterday, “then they'd
drink some alcohol and then they
would be shot.”

' Layton said the threat of mass
sll_;icides was one method by which
Jpnes “held the Guyana gov?:n-

nt at bay.” And she added, 1He
did it by saying. ‘we'll kill ev{ry-
body and you'll have 1100 dead
people on youg hands,
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Mother Kills 3 kldS self

Price of her faith: 4 Tives

By Paul Shinoff

L--un

Amone the hundrede of renait

.................. wdreds of reps
ed  suicides of  Peoples Tem i
followers in Guyvana, the death
Sharon Amos apparently was the
first.

At approximately the same
time that Rep. Leo Ryvan and four
others were killed on an isolated
linding strip near the temples
mis~ion in Jonestown, Amos appar-
ently slit the throats of her three
children and killed herself in the
tempie’s headquarters in the capi-
tul of Georgetown.

Those who knew Amos, 41,
pirture her as a person who reflect.
ed the best and worst of the
redidious cult, devoted and idealis
tic — and wolated and often para-
noid.

-

T Thev  paint a picture  of ‘[1
Moman who loved life and he
Children — and who could mistres
{hetn and eventually kill them

“She became a fulltime, abso-
lutely devoted worker,” suid Becky
Jenkins, a therapist, who hnux
Ames from childhood.

“She was excited with the !
political potential of the mission:
she thoucht #t could change the
gRorid,. She was ne foul, sbe als
1¥emy pmait. but she wae alse SEFY
[#lone b e worlg,” Jenkins said.

; Born Linda Silvermun, Amos
was aiope early in her world. Her
father died when she was a cfifld,
her mother succumbed 10 cancer
when her daughter was im her
teens.

[, {F
She drifted Inrougn umuﬁﬁ;

ships and political causes. He)
oldest child, Liane, 21, was hnrr.l
vy hen she—wae—married to a man
naimned Sherwin Harris.
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Harris was among those who
aceompanicd Byanssd the news
crrws o Guvana. and he was
renorted to have spent time visiting
with Liane prior to her death.

Sharon divorced Harriq%ﬁ
eventually married a2 man by |

n by the

nime of Amos — and they had two;
maore children, Martin and Christs.

Friends sav that. with Amos,
she spun through the political dahd *
personat growth movements of the
fast decade. Several years agn, ghe
Jomed the Rev. Jim Jone< temple
in Ukiah. i

“She was one of Jim's peoplsé "
recounted Al Mills, a former te ngl(‘
member now  with the Human
Freedom Center, a deprogramining
orvanization in Berkeley for'Yormer
cpembers of cult groups, T

“He depended very heavily on

her and used her fur public mela-
tions a ot because she came acrgss
as a very swoskewity person.”

Swh\v;hite and her second
hushand is Black. Her children. ac-

cording to Mills. were used by the
Txemple as positive examples of
" Facial integration,

Amos followed Jones and th
dictates of his church. She changed
f hwr nume from Linda to Sharon, on
; the orders of Jones. who declared
l that o woman in his church could
go by her former name.

She followed Jones to Guyana

_- and eventually 1o her death. *T

could see her becoming more and
fmore gnlated." Jenkins said.

L33 P 3y
¥ielieve she thought that t g

churceh offered not just herself, h
the entire world. political a
spiritual &alvation. And if the
: church was attacked, then all hope
“a‘sm..ﬂ;:.! ‘

Many former members of the
“chunh'in Ukiah talk about the
““hrown potion” Jones’ test of
*faith. They say he passed around
hrow at cmall meetings of the
faithful, telling them it was poison
amd would kill themn within two
huours. '
L4
| But he ordered them to drin
it," according to reports, and th
temple members did. But the p
tion caused no harm. and when
Jones returned he told them it was
a test. it
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Harris

Lafayette—Sherwin
wanted to have his daughter Li
ane home on Thanksgiving an:i

he traveled several thousanc

r‘nl]n: to oot her
ebh vt h

»~ He arrived in Guyvana on Nov.
13 and began asking officials how

he could contact his daughier in

Joncstown. Afwer a few da‘vs he ¢
ﬁnm]t found her. They spent all ?

¢y spent
of one day togelhu'

The next day, Liane's body lay |

sprawled in a pool of biood in the

Jonestown compound with more
than 400 victims of the People's ?

Temple.

Her throat was slit. Authoeritics
don’t know if she took her oyn
life or was murdered.

i

“1 cernainly dun't think Shdr-
win went there wiith the idea e
would have 1o bury his daugh-
ter,” sawd Harris' brother, who
lives in San Juse and asked that
his name not be used fer fear of
reprisal from suct members.

]

.

Harris” relatives say they have
not heard ficm him i the last
fuw davs, bu: nelieve he is still in
Guvana trying to arrange the
shipment of h:s dm"hurs body
back home to Lafa)uu,

Aftor that first meeting with
his daughicr, Harris reiurnud to |

his hoted in Georgviown. He -
tended to sce hier the next day.,
“Thc mana_cancat at the hoel
docked cveryonme up to prouect
Ehem,” said Emmett Lyncy, Hdr-

[ L
Ti> ULIDJIIQN dbawlﬂ(:

——

“Then the hotel manager came
to him and said “Your daughrer is
(_,——--—-—‘—

[Tl

decad.
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Lizne, according 1o Lynch, was
cither 20 or ne body of Shi
dn Amos, Hmrls ex-wife, was
also found with her throat slit. 'i

Harris heads a BcrLelev-based
food vending company and has
lived in Lafavette for several
years. :

According to his brother, Har
ris and his wife were divorced
about 20 vears ago. Lianc lived
with her mother and both became
imvolved in the People’s Temple
in the late 1960s in Ukiah.

“'Sherwin tried to sec his
daughter as often as he could,”
the hrother said, “and in recent
years was getting concerncd be-
cause of reporis he heard ahout
hizarre activites in the People's
Temple.

“Somehow, Sherwin learned
that (cult fcader) Jim Jones was
hacoming increasingly paranoid,
ayd thought he was a combmﬂ-
tign Hulu -Jesus Christ” k

The brother said Sherwm
claimed he was having difficuly
communicating with his davghter
and that leners he did recowve
tfom hor sounded “suspicious.”

“That's why Sherwin was real-
Iy, Fetnag concerned,” the brother
cad. 1 priess 1t is obvious now
that he haft ot teasen to be.”
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,: The * smer of Dr. La\\ rend
Schacht. the physician who dolgy
pul poison 10 hundreds of followexk
f Jim Jones at ihe People's Temphé
tttement in Guyana, was only his

emple sister” and not a blood -
relative. University of California

officials said yesterday.

The woman in question was”
Sharon Amos. who was found dead
atlongside the bodies of her three

‘llldren at the Georgetown heai
quarters of the Jones cult ]U!E
bEmrP last Saturday's killings argl
miass suictdes at Jonmto“n i

According to San Francisco
General Hospital officials, Schacht

told his colleagues when he worked

there in 1977 that he had long heen

‘a member of the People’s Temple,

and that the sect had paid hid

Auftlop ‘and expenses al! through

medical school at the Um\.ersitg of
(‘nllfm-nia at frvine.

A spokesman for the hospltak
where Schacht interned briefly
before going to Guyana in Augus
of last year. told The Chronicle tha;
Amos had telephoned hospital offi-
cials after his abrupt departure to
éxplain Schacht’s unscheduled “va-
dation.”

'! *“This is Larr_\, s sister, and our
father is ill." a secretary recailed
Amos telling her. At the time,
hospital officials assumed Amos’s
statement referred to a blood reila-
tive and not a Temple sister. The

“father.” apparently was Jones him-j

self.

Amos knew the combination to‘l

Schacht's locker at the hospital. a’
spokesman said, and came to collect

h%ings after he left. She

———t

Noit-a Relative ———

T ———

!
L
i

Temple 'Sister’ of
-'Oi‘aesﬁown._@:oc!—er
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LAURENCE E. SCHACHT
Jonestown ‘family’ physician

aiso picked up his paychecks for
the six weeks during which he had
viorked at the hospital wltho;t
c&]lecting his $1100-a-month saihrl‘

She apparently forward&l

tlilem to Guyang.
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DR. LARRY SCHACHT




Peos Nork Times News Service

HOUTYLl — Dr, Lawrence
vrepared and served the
waride-/aced punch with which huh-
.dr¢e of members of the Peoples
-Ter.ple killed themselves, was de-
_scribed by associates as an intense
“and dedicated young man with an im-
-pressive concern for the poor.
©. “We see lots of poor people with
great needs here. He spent a lut of
‘time trying to meet those needs,”
_said Dr. Delmar Pascoe, a stalf
supervisor at San Francisco General
. Hospital.

Schacht, a 30-vear-old native of
Houston, served a briefl internship in
-Szn Francisco in 1977 before moving
.10 Jonestown, Guyzcna. with the Rev.
*Jim Jones and many of Jones’ adher-
ents. .
Schacht ““was a very unusual man
in that respect, a very solid per-
former,” Pascoe said, adding, “"He
was @ very intense young man with a
trermendous concern for people.”

Gdell Rhodes, a 26-vear-old
teacher and member of the Jones
cuit who did not take part in the mass
suicide in Guyana, was quoted as
saying that Schacht had prepared the
pciscred punch and helped serve it te
some cf thé men, women and chil-
dren who were being exhorted by
Jonesiojoinhim in a mass suicide.

IT WAS NOT known whether
Schachiwas among the dead.

During the 15 months that the doc-
tor had lived in Jonestown, his corre-
spondence with his family and
{riends contained no hint of strife or
fear but gave an idvllic picture of his
work within the cult, work that con-
sisted chiefly of caring for its mem-

“Jlists’ Toctor

Jones fu”ﬂ“ Ers,

DR.LARRY SCHACHT
Showed concern for poor

bers and training some as parame-
dics who could assist the Guyanese
population,

His letters spoke of his happiness
at having recently married one of the
a woman named
Becky, and at their subseguent adop-
tion of four children.

In one letter, Schacht expressed
particular pleasure at having saved
the life of a young boy who had been
bitten by a snake.

Schacht also delivered twins by
caesarean secticn earlier this year
with the aid of two Potomac, Md,,
men — Dr. Albert A. Greenfield and
Richard W. Hayman, a ham radio
operator. Greenfieid relayed instruc-

r

Madicate

tions to Schacht over Hayman’'s radio
to the jungle encampment.

SCHACHT'S DEVOTION to the
Peopies Temple, according to one as-
sociate, appeared to be founded on
what he had perceived as Jones’ con-
cern for people, combined with hav-
ing “‘an oppertunity to do whal he
wanted to do.”

Stanley Van den'Nodrt, dean of the
College of Medicine at the University
of California’s Irvine campus, said
that while Schacht was studying
there “‘we were aware of his involve-
ment with the tempie” but that he
“seemed to be a dedicated person”
and ““his plan to become a docior and
to do missionary work in South’
America was regarded as a plus.”

The dean described Schacht as a
‘‘good, conscientious student” who
had been “well recommended by the
faculty’ and whose performance was
“exceilent.”

Schacht was graduated from the
university's medical school in June
1877. Before that, he had studied
medicine for three wvears at the
University of Guadalajara, in
Mexico, and had attended a succes-
sion of other schools, including the
University of California at Berkeley
and the University of Houston.

After graduating from medical
school, Schacht moved to San Fran-
cisco, then headquarters of the Peo-
ples Temple, to begin his internship.

Walter Coulsen, an associate dean
with the San Francisco intern pro-
gram, said Schacht stayz2 anly five
weeks and then “just disappearcl

“We contacted the family,”” Coui-
sen said. "They told us he was in
Guyana. For the short time he was
here, he had an excellent record.”
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Cult Doctor Took Satisfaction
In Being Able To Aid The Poor

From Press Dispatches

HOUSTON — The camp doctor who re-
pertediy brewed and ladled out the cyvanide-
izced Kool-aid that killed more than 400 peo-
ple in Guvana had written to his family of
“the satisfaction of assisting poor people.”

Dr. Larry Schacht, 30, served as physi-
cizn in Jonestown for members of the Peoples
Temple.

Dr., Schacht. 2 former Houslon resident,
was described by associates Tuesdgy as an in-
tense and dedicated young man with an im-
pressive concern feor the poor.

“We sce iots of poor people with great
coeds here. He spent a lot of time trying to
meet those needs,” ssid Dr. Delmar Pascoe, a
stperviser st San Francisco General Hospital.

tacht served an internship in San Francisco
in 1577 before moving to Jonestown with the
Rev. Jirn Jones and his {ollowers.

{Odell Rhodes, a teacher at the South-

American colony who escaped the mass sui-
cide, said Schacht prepared the deadly potion
and helped nurses serve ii, starting by spoon-
ing or squirting it into the mouths of infants.
Rhodes said adults then lined up and received
the peisen drink in paper cups.

It is not known whether Schacht is among
the dead.

During the 15 manths that the doctor had
lived in Jonestown. kis correspondence with
his {amily contained no hint of strife or fear
but gave an idyllic picture of his work within
the cult, work that censisted of caring for its
members and training some as paramedics
who couid assist the Guvanese population.

In one letler, Schacht expressed particu-
lar pleasure at having saved the life of a
young boy who had been bitten by a snake.
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Special to The Examiner

+ HOUSTON — Lawrence
Schacht, identified as the Doctor
Death of the Jonestown poisonings,
joined the Peoples Temple becmE»e
“it shared Larrys humanitarian
ideals.”

The Houston Chronicle, guot-
ing a member of his family, report- -
ed today that the 30-year-old physi-
cian had been the chief medical
- officer in the Guyana agricultwpl
" mission for two years. r ’

+

P AR e A e ——————— e e

e

{ E Schacht. who received his mefl-

{ * ical education in Guadalajara. Mexi-

v co, was not licensed to practice in,

. California or Texas. ;

¥

: Odell Rhodes, a 36-vear-old
. teacher who escaped from Jones-
- town, said the camp doctor and two
" nurses poured Kool-Aid and cynan-
. ide into a stainless steel vat at the
; orders of Peoples Temple teacer

E Ilm Jones. r

! He said they administered the
lioison to infants, then passed out
paper cups to wailing .adnlts in a
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hideous reversal of the first tenet
of the Hippocratic QOath; “Primum
on nocere” (First, Do No Harm).

Rhodes said that when the
doctor asked him to fetch a stetho-
'scope, he left Jonestown.

Members of his family here
said Schacht had graduated from
high school in 1966, took part in the
protest movement against the Viet-
nam War and left Houston in 1968
for “a change of scene.”

He was described as a “restless
spirit” with an idealistic and hu-
manitarian outlook.

His medical education was fi-
nanced by Peopies Temple, accord-
ing to the family.

Defectors from Jonestown told
Examiner reporter Tim Reiteran
that Schacht had passed up the
usual internship training to go
directly to Guyana.

Nurses at the camp were be-
eved to have gone to Guvana from
Lan Francisco, where they .were
emplo;'ed at a major hospital.

I
H

LARRY SCHACHT, REPORTED TQ HAVE CONCOCTED DRINK
Photograph is. fr2m-1966 Houston high school yearbook

United Press Internaticnal

,
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Camp’s Doclor
Had Written of
Safisfying Work

HOUSTON (P—The camp doctor
vwin rescriedly brewed and adminis-
tered the polsan that killed more than
490 people in Guyana had written to
his family of “the satisfaction of assis-
ting poer people, many of whom have
never seen 4 doctor in their lives.”

Dr. Larry Schacht, 30, was a physi-
cian in Jorestown, Guyanzs, serving
the members of the Peopies Temple.

(Odell Rhodes, a teacher at the
South American colony who escaped
the mass suicide, szid Schacht had
prepared the fatal cyanide potion.

The doctor's fate was unknown. His
trother, Danny %chacht, said Tues-
dav, “We rezlly don't know what
happened. We'll just have to wail and
see.” Earlier, Schacht had said he was
certain his brother would not commit
suicide.

His father, Ezra Schacht, told the
Beaumont Journal in a copyright
story, “I'm just drained here. I can’t
believe something as productive as
this (his son's work) was smashed.”

Larry Schacht's letters to his fami-
ly made no mention of rumors that
members of the settlement were be-
ing held against their wil.

He wrote that the Peoples Temple
“proclaims the true brotherhood and
liberation of the blacks. The pastor
has told the congregation that the Bi-
bie is used 1o keep them in slavery.

Actuaily, the pastor is a prophef and |

stands for and is fighting for the true
literation of all mankind ard to make
this a better world.”

The family said Larry Schacht
joined the Peaples Temple in Califor-.

iiia, 2itended 2 junior college and then
mecical schoal in Mexico. He went to

Guvana sbout two years ago.

Danny " Schacht said that before,

jeining the group, his brother “was

somewhat aimless. These people
turncd hm areund and gave him a

zenee of gelf-fulfillment.”

The brother said Larry seemed
content in his work and gave no indi-
cation of dissatisfaction or trouble.
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Served Fatal Purich
Cult Doctor Mixed,

HOUSTON — Dr. Lawrence Schacht,
the physician and former Houston
resident who reportedly prepared and
served the cyanide-laced punch with
which hundreds of members of the

Peoples Temple killed themselves, was!

described by associates vesierday as
an intense and dedicated young man
with an impressive concern for the
poor.

*We see lots of poor people with great
needs here. He spent a lot of time trying
to meet those needs,” said Dr. Delmar
Pascoe, a staff supervisor at San

Francisco General Hospital. Schacht. a*

30-year-old native of Houston, served a
brief intemship in San Francisco in
1977 before moving 10 Jonestown,

Guyana, with the Rev. Jim Jones and
many of his adherents.

Schacht “‘was a very unusual manin
that respect, a very sohd performer.”
Pascoe said, adding. “He was a very]
intense young man with a tremendous
concern for people.”'

Odell Rhodes, a 26-year-old teacher
and member of the Jones cult who did
not take part in the mass suicide in
Guyana, was quoted as saying Schacht
had prepared the poisoned punch and
helped serve it to some of the men
women and children who were being
exhorted by Jones to joitt him in a mass
sujcide.

Ms. Rhodes said Schacht prepared
the cyamide potion and helped nurses
ladle it out, starting by spooning or
squirting it into the mouths of infants.
Rhodes said adults then lined up and

received the poison drink in paper cups.|2

The doctor’s fate was unknown. His|
brother, Danny Schacht, said
yesterday, **We really don’t know what
happened. We'll just have to wait and
see.” Earlier, Schacht had said he was
certain s brother would not commit..
sujcide.

His letters spoke of his happiness at ss at
T—— gy

aving recently married one “of the
ones followers, a woman named
ecky, and at their subsequent
doption of four children.

In one letter, Schacht expressed
particular pleasure at having saved the
life of a young boy who had been bitten
by a snake.

His letters made no mention of
rumors that members of the settlement
were being held against their will,

He wrote that the Peopies Temple
proclaims the true brotherhood and
liberation of the blacks. The pastor
Jones has told the congregation that the

0. art v
Bible is used o keep them in slavery.

Actually, the pastor is a prophet and
stands for and is fighting for the true
liberation of all mankind and to make
this a better worid."’

Danny Schacht said that before
joining the group, his brother ‘‘was
somewhat aimless. These people
turned him around and gave him a
sense of self-fulfillment.™

Schacht's devotion to the Peoples
Temple, according to one associate, ap-
peared to be founded on what he had
perceived as Jones's concern for people

‘lcombined with having **an opportunity

to do what he wanted todo.”

Stanley Van den Noort, dean of the
College of Medicine at the University of
Catifornia’s Irvine campus, said that
while Schacht was studying there “‘we
were aware of his involvement with the
temple” bl he “'seemed 10 be a ded-
icated person’ and “‘his plan to become
doctor and to do missionary work in
outh America was regarded as a
plus.”’

The dean described Schacht as a
‘good, conscientious stugent™ who had
been “well recommended by the
taculty> and whose performance was
‘excellent.”

During the 15 months the doctor ved! Schacht was graduated from the
in Jonestown, his correspondence withuniversity's medical school in June
his family and friends contained no luntj|977  Before that, he had studied
of strife or fear but gave an idvllihnedicine for three vears
picture of his work within the cult, work Lnlversﬁy fof Guad%?a}d?: in fqt( x:{.‘(‘f
that consisted chiefly of caring for it a4 had attended a succession of other
members and traimng some aS..pao1c including the Universiy of
paramedics who could 3ssist theCa]lfm'ma at Berkeley _and
Guyanese population. University of Houston. ’
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After graduating frome-wedical
s¥UOT " "Schacht moved to San
Francisce, then headguarters of the
Peoples Temple, to begin his
internship.

Walter Coulsen, an asspciate dean
with the San Francisco intern program.
said Schacht stayed only five weeks
and then ' just disappeared.”

“‘We contacted the family,”” Colsen
said. “They told us he was in Guyana,

Foy the shopt time he was hare, he had
an excellent record.”



. DR LARRY SCHACHT
“~—Femmple physician stil) ifissing




- . concern for peeple.*’

Cult Doctor, Tied to Poisonings,
Had Been Dedicated to the Poor

By JOHN M. CREWDSON

Special 1o The New York Times

HOUSTON, Nov. 2] — Dr. Lawrence !
Schacht, the physician and former Hous.
ton resident who reportedly prepared and
served the cyanide-laced punch with
which hundreds of members of the Peo-
ple’s Temple killed themselves, was de-
scribed by associates today as an intense
and dedicated young man with an im-
pressive concemn for the poor.

“We see Jots of poor people with great
nceds here. He spent a lot of time trying

to meet those neads,” said Dr. Delmar
Pascoe, a staff supervisor at San Fran-
cisco General Hospital. Dr, Schacht, a 30-
vear-old native of Houston, served a brief
internship in San Francisco in 1977 before
moving to Jonestown, Guyana, with the
Rev. Jim Jones and many of his adher-
€ns,

Dr. Schacht "“was a very unusual man
in that respect, a very solid performer,”
Dr. Pascoe said, adding, *'He was a very
intense yourg man with a tremendous

Od=ll Rhodes, a 26-year-old teacher
and member of the Jones cult who did not
take part in the mass suicide in Guyana,
was quoted as saying that Dr. Schacht
had prepared the poisoned punch and
helped serve it to some of the men,
women and children who were being ex-

horted by Mr. Jones to join him in sui-

cide.
No Report of His Death

1¢ is not known whether Dr. Schacht Is
among the dead.

During the 15 months that the dooctor
had lived in Jonestown, his correspond-
ence with his family and friends con-
tzined no hint of strife or fear. Instead it
gave an idylic picture of his work within
the cult, work that consisted chiefly of
caring for its members and training some
as paramedics who could assist the Guya-
nese population.

His letters spoke of his happiness at
having recently married one of the Jones
foliowers, a woman named Becky, and at
their subsequent adoption of four chil-
dren.

In one letter, Dr. Schacht expressed
particular pleasure at having saved the

* life of a young boy who had been bitten by

asnake,

Dr. Schacht's devotion to the People's
Temple, according to one associate, ap-
pearad to be founded on what he had per-
ceived as Mr, Jones's concern for people
combined with having *an opportunity to
dowhat he wanted 10do.”

Stanley Van den Noort, dean of the Col-
lege of Medicine at the University of Cali-
formia’s Irvine campus, said that while
Dr. Schacht was studying there “we were
aware of his involvernent with the tem-
ple” but he “seemed to be a dedicated
person'’ and **his plan to become a doctor
and to do missionary weork in South
America was regarded as a plus.”

The dean described Dr. Schacht as a
»good, conscientious student” who had
been *‘well recommended by the faculty”
and whose performance was ‘‘excellent.”

Dr. Schacht graduated from the uni-
versity's medical school in June 1977. Be-
fore that, he had studied medicine for
three years at the University of Guadela-
jara, in Mexico, and had attended a suc-
cession of other schools, including the
University of California at Berkeley and
the University of Houston,

After graduating from medical school,
Dr. Schacht moved to San Francisco,
then headgquarters of the People’s Tem-
ple, to begin his internship.

Walter Coulsen, an associate dean with
the San Francisco intern program, said
Dr. Schacht stayed only five weeks and
ther “'just disappeared.””
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Thie Pocltor WE@Q
Gave the Poicen

Lawrence Schacht was a “very
motivated, verv bright” intern at
San Francisco General Hospital
during the summer of 1577 when he®
abruptly left for Guvana to care f for.
memi)ers of the Pmplee Temp]e‘
there, his colleagues recalted
vesterdRav, . -~

T.ast Saturdav, Dr. Schacht
mixed cyanide with a purpie liquid
and doled Qut the lethal drink to -
hiéindreds of cultists, according to a
surviver of the ritual, mass suicide.
Apparently, the act was the doctor’s
last “ministering” at Jonestown. Hp;
fate is unknown.

1

Schacht. hoping to become ¢
sNecialist in internal medicine, bel
#gan his graudate training at SF“
General in June, 1977, Two mnmhs
later, Schacht “1ook a vacation and
ever came back,” said a spokes-
man for the medical center. The
hospital eventually learned from
Schacht’s sister in San Francisco,
Sharon Amos, that the intern went
to Guyvana with some of the earliest
Jonestown settlers.

IAmos, who later became a
leader at the Temple's Guyana
headquarters in Georgetown, - was
found dead Saturday. Her three
children, with their 1hroats c;hr
were nearby.) e

T Schacht's supervising dot'tofrL
af the hospital in San Ff‘ﬁﬁ("ﬁfﬁ
cbuid recall little of tHe interfi’s
Brief stay there. but early evalua-
tinns described his work as “very
impressive” and Schacht and

Schacht as “very dedicated.”

He was remembered more for
his promise than his performance
as a physician hy doctors and other
staff. ﬂ
« Besides his outsundu]Lz
fecord™ at U.C. Medical School ‘8t
{rvine, Schacht won admission to
ihe coveted internship program
vith “all kinds of fantastic recom-
mendations from all kinds of per-
sons.” a Rospial officiatsaid—s
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Bosa junior ¢oitgednd in Gu

Schacht also studied at Santa
g a
jﬁra, Mexico. l'!

I.
eople’s Temple cult was known to

his colleagues at the hospitsl.

f Schacht's membership in fhe
th

-In a copyrighted storY in The
Beaumont (Tex.) Journal, Schacht’s
brother Danny said that befgje
Lirry Schacht joined the fim Jonps
fdllowing. the voung doctor whs
“sbmewhat aimless. Those peoffe

turned Rin around and gave hin a
sense of sel{-ful{iflment.” =
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Doctor be!:eved fnmplé
near-perfec*

‘i& Dy. laurencg Se¢ hac,ht ‘the
onestown physici mn who rvpnrted
v served cyanide Kool Aid in Satug-
day's mass suicide. once told Th

Examiner that “the world would i3
a near-perfect place if we had mogp
organizations like this.”

The doctor's name was among
those listed as dead from the
poisonings and shootings that kidled |
more than 400 men, women and
children in the Peoples Temple
compound.

The 30-vear-oid Schacht paint-
ed an idvitic picture of Jonestown
ft a letter received by the Examin- |
el Aug. 22 1977, at a time the pap !
was publishing a series of critica]
reporis on the Rev, Jim Jones am
the religious organization hased 1
San Francisco.

Schacht wrote, “It is a shame
the news media is attacking this
fine church.”

The letter was written several
weeks after Schacht left his intern-
ship at San Francisco Gemeral
Hospital for a few days vacation. A
University of California at Irvine
Medical School graduate who fin-.
rhed with an owntstanding record.
Srhacht had onlv started the I12-]
njonth internship in July.

o

U'C Medical Center spokeswom-
an Claire Leeds Wray said Schacht
had finished 16th in his class and
had furnished letters of recommen-
dations with glowing reports of his
wor jetters. she said, siated
that he was a membeiof e
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1966 Houston yearbook phote UP!

DR. LAURENCE SCHACHT. SUSPECTED OF SERVING CYANIDE
‘The Peoples Temptle represents the best .. . American ideals’

tion, found in his records the naghe: !

Peoples Temple and had done
Sharon Amos, called her and r\'ﬁs

missionary work in Mexico, where

lic had done some undergraduate [ advised he had gone to Gu},ar\}pd

would not return.

iThe bodies of Amos ag
three children were found” Sl
dav in the Peo mple

‘Iork. |l,

Wrav said the dean's office.”
looking for Schacht because he had
failed to shov-esmm-a{ter a vaca-

guarters in Georgetown. All had
thelr throats slit.} e

In the Guyvana agricultural myis-
sion, Schacht wrote The Examinier,
“the housing is fantastic — g E
recreation and delicious food, l
have all they can eat. The progrés
sive schools defy description as
they help children overcome learn-
ing and visual handicaps. As a
doctor I had not deemed it possible.

Tha Dannloe Tamnla nrninat ranra.
1ne FOURITD ITIHUPIT pPrugoi L jopri

sents the best North American
ideals . . .” '
According to Odell Rhodes, a
colony teacher who escaped as the
cvanide was being served, Schacht
had brewed the deadly drink and
helped nurses spoon it into the
mouths of babies. The adults then
lined up for their paper cups pf
lethal liquid. -
in Houston the doctor’s fatier
told a Texas newspaper. “I'm just
drained here. I can't believe some-
thing as productive as this was
smashed.”
If problems existed in Jones-
town, they weren't mentioned in
Sifhacht’s letters to his family or
’1"[1e Examiner. His brother, Danny.
qiﬁd involvement: in the Peoples
'[\'mple ended a kind of aimlessness

in the doctor’s life.

<*~These people turned kim
,around and- gave him a sensqj of
“self fuffiiment,” he said. [

R A{aw graduation from a Hius-
‘Eqn’gzhlgh #chool in 1966, Schacht

cambe ifvolved in the antiwar
\ ém and left for California.
f’le jBirkd:.the Peoples Temple. al-

though _he said in letters that he
wasn't religious, because of the
opportunities i offered ic help

others.
He t0ld The Examiner. “If vou

lcould be here, you could see the
" happiness of youth.”

He said he never had witnessed
anvthing abusive, denying allega-
tions of corporal punishment and
ffaud. Critics, he said. were “violefit
q{vo]utionaries and sordid crinii

s !

b

Instead. Schacht wrote, Jones-

town * ‘represpents the best of the
US dream.” —
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Doctor’s Body Identified
By FBI Among the Dead

Assotiated Press

The FB] vesterdav said it has iden-
tified the body of Dr. Lawrence Eu-
gene Schacnt, the Peoples Temple
physician who allegedly belped ad-
minister the cyanide-laced drink thet-
killed more than D00 members of the
cult in the mass  suicide-murder in
Guyana .

The FB! gaid Schacht’s body was
identified from fingerprints compeared
with & file furnished by the California
Bureau of Investigation and Identifi-
eation.

Schacht's body had been sent to Do-
ver Air Force Base in Delaware with
the other wictims from the sect’s
Jonestown jungle settlement in Guy-
ans

The only other person whose body
has been identified positively by the
FBI! is the Rev. Jim Jones, the leader
of the Peoples Temple.

The FB] said Schacht, 30, appar-
ently died from poisoning, and that no
bullet wounds had been discovered in
his body.

Srhacht, a native of Houston,
worked for five weeks last year in a
children’s clinic st San Francisco Gen-
eral Hospita] before he left for Guy-

1.8 ,

The Secret Service also fis investi-
gating reports that members of the
Peoples Temple had plans to mssassi-
nate topranking U.S. officials, &
spokesman said yesterday.

The spokesman, Jack Warner Jr,
did not specify the targets of the sup-
posed plans. But Secret Service re-

' sponsibilities are limited to protecting

the president, the vice president,
members of their families and foreign
heads of state.

Warner szid the alleged assansina-
tion plans “pertain to the protective
responsibilities” of the Secret Service,

A source said there is no evidence

* of any specific “hit list” with the

names of public figures in writing.
The Secret Service is questioning sur-
vivors of the Peoples Temple, Warner
said.

The FBI is lnvesngmng the death
of Rep. Leo Rvan (D-Calil.). However,
the Justice Depsartment savs federal
law restricts FEI jurisdiction to the
congressman's assassination and does
not zllow any broader investigation.

There have been reports that the
gurvivors of 1he mass suicide included
a hit squad of members who had been
directed by Jones to carry out agsassi-
nations.
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Larry Schacht, 30, has
been a physician with the
Do People's Temple in Guy-
R ana about two years.

Danny Schacht, 33, a
brother, said Monday he
has heard nothing since
the Sunday massacre but

uuuuua lub uromer WUU.IQ
COMIIT Buicide.
—— .
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§ HOUSTON (AP) —
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“J don’t see how a pet-
son who has invested so
much time and effort in
himself would be likely to
throw it away,” the broth-
er said

Danny Schacht said he
and his father have made
ifiquires to the Guyana

legation in Washington

EyiALav i o AR

but hav‘émeam"hotlnng

p—————
L4 *® LY
laR b R WeY!
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Danny Schacht said his
brother made contact
with the People’s Temple
about 10 years ago in Cali-
fornia, where he had gone
to get away from 'family
E'rsoblems stemring from

is involvement in the
Vietnam war protest
movement after gradual—

|nn #,
rom l‘lUu-‘.lluli -‘.I

Lamar High. ™"
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cult in the mass mldde-murder in
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Doctor’s Body Identified Ident.
By FBI Among the Dead - Iniell.
| Pa—— Amotisled Prepe i, L aborotory
The FBI yesterday said it has iden- } Coun.
tified the dbody of Dr. Lawrence Eu- :Tgp &‘:un
gene Schacht, the Peoples Temple ort. & Ansp. —
physiclan who allegedly helped a2d Rec. Mgnt,
minister the cyanidelsced drink that- Spec. Inv
killed more than 900 members of the pee T

Tech. Servs,

Troining

The !'BI sald Schacht's body was
identified {rom fingerprints compared
with a file furnished by the California
Bureau of lnnsﬁgnuon und Idemtify-
cation,

Schacht's Dody had been sent o Do-
ver Alr Force Base in Delaware with
the other victims from the sects
Joneltown jmgh umement in Guy-

'rho only other person whose body
has Deen identified positively by the
FBI ia the Rev. Jim Jonﬁ.tht lndcr
of the Peoples Temple. -

The FBI sald Sch-cht, 0, app:r-
ently died from poisoning, and that no
bullet wounds had been discovered in
his body. - o

Schacht, & nstive of Houston,
worked for filve weeks ladt year in a
children's clinic at San Francisco Gen-
eral Hospital before he left for Guy-

ana,
The Secret Service also is Investh-
gating reports that members of the
Peoples Temple had plans to assassi-
nate topranking U.S. oﬂidl!'l. '}
spokesman said yesterday.
The spokesman, Jack Warner Jr.,
d4id4 not specify the targets of the sup-
posed plans. But Secret Service re P"(B
sponsibilities are limited to protecting The Washington Post
the president, the vice president, Washington Star-News
svembers of thelr families and foreig ashingto
heads of state. Daily News (New York!)
Warner sald the alleged m The New York Times
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The Wall Street Journal
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_ A souyrce said there is no evidence
of any specific “hit lst” with the
names of public figures in writing.
The Secret Service is questioning sur-
vivors of the Peoples Temple, Warner : 8

said. . Date 1L = <54~
The FET 1 investigating the dedth
of Rep. Leo Ryan (D-Calif.).- However,
the Justice Department says federal
fren law restricts FBI hurisdiction to the
il _ congressman's assassination and does
not allow any broader investigation.
There have been reports that the
. survivors of the mass sulcide included
. 2 hit squad of members who had been
- directed by Jouu to w-rr nt assassd
nations,
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